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Medical University Hospital Authority - Consolidated

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position

For the 12 Month Period Ending - June 30, 2024

Modified FASB Basis (in thousands)

Current Month

Fiscal Year To Date

Actual Fixed Budget Variance Var %

Operating Revenues
Net Patient Service Revenue $240,431 $268,460 (528,029) -10.44%
DSH & Other Medicaid Directed Payments 63,144 8,879 54,264 611.15%
Retail Pharmacy Revenue 66,364 47,098 19,266 40.91%
Other Revenue 27,625 12,609 15,015 119.08%
State Appropriations 2,859 5,357 (2,498) -46.64%

Total Operating Revenues $400,422 $342,403 $58,018 16.94%
Operating Expenses
Salaries Wages $123,076 $108,502 $14,573 13.43%
Benefits 40,495 38,144 2,350 6.16%
Purchased Services 70,019 48,150 21,869 45.42%
Physician Services 25,180 16,479 8,701 52.80%
Pharmaceuticals 28,832 20,135 8,697 43.19%
Retail Pharmaceuticals 35,355 22,736 12,619 55.50%
Medical Supplies 35,143 46,441 (11,298) -24.33%
Other Supplies 6,076 5,000 1,076 21.52%
Utilities 3,081 3,440 (358) -10.41%
Insurance 1,012 943 69 7.34%
Leases 1,917 2,581 (664) -25.73%
Other 32,732 5,120 27,612 539.28%

Total Operating Expenses $402,918 $317,671 $85,247 26.84%

EBIDA (52,497) $24,733 (527,229) -110.09%
Depreciation $13,874 $13,076 S$799 6.11%
Interest 3,852 3,538 314 8.88%
Operating Income (Loss) (520,223) $8,119 (528,342) -349.10%
Operating Margin -5.05% 2.37%
NonOperating Revenue (Expenses)
Gifts and Grants $1,665 $321 S1,344 418.04%
Noncash Pension and Other Post Employment Benefits (945) (14,503) $13,557 -93.48%
Investment Income 6,938 917 6,021 656.52%
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets (321) 2 (323) -13951.55%
Other NonOperating Revenues (Expenses) (3,000) 63 (3,063) -4886.22%
Debt Issuance Costs - - - 0.00%

Total NonOperating Revenues (Expenses) $4,337 (513,199) $17,536 -132.86%
Income (Loss) before NonOperating Payments to MUSC Affiliates (515,886) ($5,080) (510,806) 212.69%
Non Operating Payments to MUSC Affiliates ($750) - ($750) 0.00%
Change in Net Position (516,636) ($5,080) (511,556) 227.46%
Total Margin -4.15% -1.48%
Operating Cash Flow Margin -0.45% 6.57%

Unaudited — For Management Use
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Actual Fixed Budget Variance Var % YTD Prior Year
$3,271,951 $3,217,161 $54,790 1.70% $2,892,868
464,693 106,549 358,143 336.13% 85,946
712,185 564,078 148,107 26.26% 558,321
224,372 152,329 72,043 47.29% 127,424
79,805 64,282 15,523 24.15% 86,734
$4,753,006 $4,104,399 $648,607 15.80% $3,751,293
$1,355,248 $1,310,695 $44,553 3.40% $1,161,969
444,204 457,342 (13,138) -2.87% 361,924
634,950 574,276 60,674 10.57% 555,636
210,431 198,044 12,387 6.25% 177,702
303,124 248,157 54,967 22.15% 233,078
366,340 276,200 90,140 32.64% 270,478
574,076 547,745 26,330 4.81% 495,381
73,149 60,913 12,236 20.09% 66,578
38,969 41,244 (2,274) -5.51% 36,730
16,933 19,190 (2,257) -11.76% 16,139
23,131 31,143 (8,012) -25.73% 22,415
252,879 69,972 182,907 261.40% 60,254
$4,293,434 $3,834,921 $458,513 11.96% $3,458,283
$459,572 $269,478 $190,094 70.54% $293,010
$174,384 $156,907 $17,477 11.14% $157,886
42,196 42,459 (263) -0.62% 44,304
$242,992 $70,112 $172,879 246.58% $90,821
5.11% 1.71% 2.42%
$5,303 $3,857 $1,447 37.51% $20,734
(125,885) (174,031) $48,146 -27.67% (143,677)
42,593 11,005 31,588 287.02% 13,631
(120) 28 (148) -531.46% 245
(2,267) 752 (3,019) -401.43% (5,926)
(31) 0 (31) -3105000.00% (20)
(580,407) (5158,389) $77,983 -49.23% (5115,013)
$162,585 (588,277) $250,862 -284.18% (524,193)
(S5,250) - (S5,250) 0.00% -
$157,335 (588,277) $245,612 -278.23% (524,193)
3.31% -2.15% -0.64%
9.63% 5.91% 7.39%



Medical University Hospital Authority — Consolidated
Notes to the Interim Financial Statements

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets: YTD June 30, 2024 (Unaudited)
Actuals Compared to Fixed Budget

Revenue Explanation: June year-to-date net patient service revenues were favorable to budget by 1.7%, or $54.8M.
Inpatient surgeries were unfavorable to budget by 8.1%, and outpatient surgeries were favorable to budget by 1.3%.
Transplant procedures were unfavorable to budget by 24.8%. Case Mix Index was favorable $35.4M and Payor Mix shift
was favorable $38.8M.

Changes in the Medicaid Reimbursement Program - FY24 the State of South Carolina implemented a directed payment
program for Medicaid patients who participate with managed care organizations. The plan was approved by CMS and
requires an annual approval. The program is based on average commercial rates for inpatient services. The focus of the
program (HAWQ) is healthcare, access, workforce and quality. The current disproportionate share program will remain
available for use with lower levels of funding. In October 2023, MUHA received approximately $120M related to the
first round of HAWQ and another $120M for second round in December. In March 2024, MUHA received approximately
$69M, which was the remainder of the third round. In May 2024, MUHA received approximately $89M, which is the
majority of the fourth round. In June 2024, MUHA received $31M, which is the remainder of the fourth round.
Revenues recognized year-to-date for HAWQ, funding total $413.0M.

Retail pharmacy revenues were favorable by $148.1M due to continued growth and expansion into other markets.
Other Revenues were $72.0M favorable to budget due to 340B revenues and quality achievement payments.
State Appropriations were $15.5M favorable to budget due to Crisis Stabilization and Behavioral Health funding.

Expense Explanation: Salaries and wages were unfavorable to budget by $44.6M. Benefits were favorable to budget
$13.1M.

Purchased Services were unfavorable to budget $60.7M due to dietary, maintenance and contractual services.
Pharmaceuticals, not explained by acuity and volume, were unfavorable to budget by $49.4M due to increased
productivity in 340B programs, Ambulatory and Radiologic departments. Retail pharmacy revenues, net of expenses,

were $58.0M favorable to budget.

Medical and Other Supplies, not explained by acuity and volume, were $50.6M unfavorable to budget due to increased
purchases in central supply locations in Ashley River Tower and Main hospitals in Charleston.

Utilities, insurance, leases, and other expenses were unfavorable to budget by $21.5M.

DSH & Other Medicaid Directed Tax Payments were unfavorable to budget by $148.9M.

Unaudited — For Management Use
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Medical University Hospital Authority - Consolidated
Statements of Net Position (in thousands)
June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2023

Assets and Deferred Outflows

Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash Restricted for Capital Projects and Major Programs

Cash Restricted for COVID-19 Stimulus Funding
Investments Unrestricted

Patient Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance for Uncollectible
Accounts of approximately $412,600 and $379,500

Due from Related Parties

Due from Third-Party Payors

Due from Joint Ventures and Partnerships
Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Investments Held by Trustees Mortgage Reserve Fund
Investments in Joint Ventures and Partnerships
Other Non-Current Assets

Capital Assets, Net

Total Assets

Deferred Outflows

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position

Current Liabilities:
Current Installments of Long-Term Debt
Current Installments of Capital Lease Obligations
Current Installments of Notes Payable
Due to Related Parties
Due to Joint Ventures and Partnerships
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll, Withholdings and Benefits
Other Accrued Expenses
Unearned Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Debt

Capital Lease Obligations
Notes Payable

Other Liabilities

RMC Net Pension Liability

Total MUHA Liabilities

Net Pension Liability (obligation of the state of SC)
Net OPEB Liability (obligation of the state of SC)

Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflows
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows

Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted:
Under Indenture Agreements
Expendable for:
Capital Projects
Major Programs
COVID-19 Stimulus Funding
Unrestricted (deficit)

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position

As of 06/30/2024 As of 06/30/2023
(unaudited) (audited)

$ 482,075 $ 226,907

104,045 65,454

- 686

233,673 314,581

427,175 482,149

1,347 -

22,455 41,805

5,486 -

375,145 270,987

$ 1,651,401 $ 1,402,569

$ 85,847 $ 77,066

62,492 32,816

3,993 6,205

1,249,986 1,234,773

3,053,720 $ 2,753,429

856,434 $ 886,798

3,910,154 $ 3,640,227

37,041 $ 69,570

41,409 42,801

3,899 7,816

- 7,854

- 791

272,300 249,132

200,768 140,098

32,201 30,172

4,339 -

591,957 $ 548,234

637,987 $ 675,027

232,939 216,226

12,136 18,823

31,478 24,718

23,314 28,322

1,529,811 $ 1,511,350

1,340,264 1,257,093

959,396 1,045,764

3,829,471 $ 3,814,207

543,922 $ 446,937

4,373,393 $ 4,261,144

294,188 $ 192,995

85,847 77,066

76,660 57,172

51,314 37,925

- 686

(971,248) (986,762)

(463,239) (620,918)

3,910,154 $ 3,640,227

Unaudited - For Management Use
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MEDICAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY - Consolidated
Balance Sheet: As of 06/30/2024 (Unaudited) and 06/30/2023 (Audited) - (in thousands)

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents increased by $255.2M from June 30, 2023. Significant FY2024 impacting cash
include receipt of $481.5M Health Access, Workforce, and Quality (HAWQ) Medicaid program, $33.0M payoff of CSC
building debt, $30.0M Tidelands capital call, and $160.0M HAWQ tax payments.

6/30/2024 6/30/2023

The Authority's cash balance is as follows: Balance Balance
Carrying Amount (cash and cash equivalents) S 482,075 S 226,907
Restricted (cash and cash equivalents) 104,045 66,140
Total S 586,120 $ 293,047
The Authority has unrestricted available cash of $715.7M as detailed below

Cash and cash equivalents S 482,075 §$ 226,907
Investments - unrestricted 233,673 314,581
Total S 715,748 S 541,488

Net Patient Accounts Receivable
Payor class percentages changed between Blue Cross, Medicaid, and Medically indigent/self-pay/other; all other payor
classes remained relatively stable as shown in the table below.

6/30/2024 6/30/2023
Balance Balance
Blue Cross 27% 29%
Medicare 35% 34%
Medicaid 12% 16%
Private insurance/managed care 16% 15%
Medically Indigent/self-pay/other 10% 6%
100% 100%

Unaudited — For Management Use
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MEDICAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY - Consolidated
Balance Sheet: As of 06/30/2024 (Unaudited) and 06/30/2023 (Audited) - (in thousands)

Other Current Assets
The composition of other current assets is as follows:

6/30/2024 6/30/2023
Balance Balance
Inventory S 124,658 S 104,414
Other Prepayments 123,912 83,509
Non-Patient Accounts Receivable 123,902 82,818
Lease Receivable 2,698 297
Accrued Interest 10 11
Unapplied Cash - Grant Payments (35) (62)
S 375,145 $ 270,987
Other Non-Current Assets
The composition of other non-current assets is as follows:
6/30/2024 6/30/2023
Balance Balance
Maintenance Contracts S 2,765 § 4,954
Dept of Veterans Affairs Prepaid Rent 1,228 1,251
S 3993 § 6,205

Third Party Payors
Medicare and Medicaid owes MUHA $22.5M, a decrease of $19.3M due to prior year Medicaid cost settlements.

6/30/2024 6/30/2023
Balance Balance
Medicare/Medicaid Accounts Receivable S 22,455 S 41,805

Joint Ventures & Partnerships
The total net receivable (payable) to MSV, MHI, Mainsail, Edgewater and MHP is reflected as a component of due
from joint ventures and partnerships, net on the Statement of Net Position.

6/30/2024 6/30/2023
Balance Balance
MUSC Health Partners (MHP) S (46) S 18
Edgewater Surgery Center 381 1,599
MSV Health Inc (MHI) 241 241
Mainsail Health Partners 2,507 914
MUSC Strategic Ventures (MSV) 2,403 (3,563)
S 5486 $ (791)

Unaudited — For Management Use
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MEDICAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY - Consolidated

Balance Sheet: As of 06/30/2024 (Unaudited) and 06/30/2023 (Audited) - (in thousands)

Deferred Outflows

Pension
Other Post-Employment Benefits
Refunding bond amortization

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable increased by $23.2M from June 30, 2023.

Other Accrued Expenses
The composition of other accrued expenses is as follows:

Other

Advance from third party
Accrued Interest

Amounts due to contractors

Unearned Revenue

6/30/2024 6/30/2023
Balance Balance
S 322,184 S 331,505
522,620 541,469
11,630 13,824
S 856,434 S 886,798
6/30/2024 6/30/2023
Balance Balance
S 272,300 S 249,132
6/30/2024 6/30/2023
Balance Balance
27,442 18,945
- 8,000
2,741 2,604
2,018 623
S 32,201 $ 30,172

Unearned revenue increased by $4.3M from June 30, 2023 due to Health Access, Workforce, and Quality (HAWQ),
Disproportionate Share Hospital (DSH), Telemedicine, Statewide Health, and Health Solutions revenue.

DSH & Other Medicaid Directed Payments
Leatherman Funding

Cost Settlement

Other

6/30/2024 6/30/2023
Balance Balance

S 3,000 S -

500 -

827 -

12 -

S 4,339 §$ -

Unaudited — For Management Use
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MEDICAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY - Consolidated
Balance Sheet: As of 06/30/2024 (Unaudited) and 06/30/2023 (Audited) - (in thousands)

Long Term Debt
As of June 30, 2024, a table of outstanding balances by major issuance is listed below:

6/30/2024 6/30/2023
Project (mo/yr issued) Balance Balance

SJCH (06/2019) S 264,850 S 274,346
ART (12/2012) 167,310 185,594
CHS Acquisition (03/2019) 112,306 116,459
Lifepoint Acquisition (07/2021) 72,966 75,218
CEP (12/2013) 20,555 23,410

S 637,987 S 675,027

As of June 30, 2024, capital leases relate to various pieces of equipment and properties. A table of outstanding
balances by equipment description is listed below:

6/30/2024 6/30/2023
Project (month/year issued) Balance Balance

Charleston Property Lease (various) S 105,410 S 97,988
Charleston Equipment Lease (various) 50,829 54,497
Summey Medical Pavilion (04/2019) 40,179 40,931
RHN & Midlands Equipment Lease (various) 23,695 27,784
RHN & Midlands Property Lease (various) 37,698 17,952
Subscription-based Technology Agreement - ERP (10/22) 7,262 9,890
Medical Malls (02/2019) 8,801 9,151
Cardiovascular Equipment (03/2020) 466 686
Computer software (09/2019) 8 65
Ultrasound (03/2019) - 84

S 274,348 S 259,027

Pension and Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB) Liabilities
As of June 30, 2024, the net pension liability, inclusive of RMC, increased by $78.2M from June 30, 2023.
As of June 30, 2024, the net other post-employment benefit liability decreased by $86.4M from June 30, 2023.

Deferred Inflows
Deferred inflows increased by $97.0M compared to June 30, 2023. The following breakdown is below:

6/30/2024 6/30/2023
Balance Balance
Pension S 11,707 S 11,619
Other Post-Employment Benefits 526,625 428,068
Equipment 3,068 3,992
Property Leases 2,522 3,258
S 543,922 S 446,937

Unaudited — For Management Use
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MEDICAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY - Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows - (in thousands)
June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2023

As of 06/30/2024 As of 6/30/2023
(unaudited) (audited)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts received from patients and third-party payors S 4,527,847 S 3,369,024
Other cash receipts 186,022 84,291
Payments to suppliers and employees (4,299,044) (3,418,388)
State appropriations S 75,966 S 59,723
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities S 490,791 S 94,650
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Proceeds from CARES Funding - 45,720
Proceeds from noncapital grants and gifts 5,303 5,339
Payments of revenue anticipation notes - (80,000)
Nonoperating expenditures (7,517) (5,926)
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities S (2,214) S (34,867)
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Capital expenditures S (119,010) S (127,040)
Capital appropriations 16,000 -
Capital grants and gifts received - 14,862
Proceeds from disposal of capital assets - 45,417
Payments of principal on long-term debt (80,554) (89,954)
Proceeds from financing debt 2,444 4,271
Payments of bond issuance cost (31) (20)
Payments of mortgage insurance premium (2,155) (805)
Payments on lease obligations (48,205) (33,909)
Proceeds on equipment replacement obligations (644) 803
Payments from joint ventures for equipment purchases - -
Interest payments (40,791) (42,299)
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities S (272,946) S (228,674)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale and maturity of investments S 299,000 S 179,000
Investment income received 29,729 15,267
Purchases of investments (218,080) (213,410)
Contributions to joint ventures and partnerships (30,000) -
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities S 80,649 S (19,143)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 296,280 (188,034)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 296,764 484,798
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year S 593,044 S 296,764

Unaudited - For Management Use
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FACILITIES
HOSPITAL AUTHORITY - CHARLESTON
LEASE RENEWAL
FOR APPROVAL

AUGUST 9, 2024

DESCRIPTION OF LEASE RENEWAL: This lease renewal is for 9,000 square feet of space
located at 1001-B Michigan Avenue, North Charleston. The purpose of this lease renewal is to
continue to provide space for MUSC Children’s Day Treatment Program. The rent per square foot
is $12.00. All operating expenses excluded from lease paid by Tenant. The total monthly rental
payment will be $9,000.00, resulting in an annual lease amount of $108,000.00. Rent shall remain
consistent for the term. As a renewal incentive the landlord has provided $6,000.00 in TI
allowance.

NEW LEASE AGREEMENT

RENEWAL LEASE AGREEMENT X

LANDLORD: The Trustees of the Riverbend Baptist Church
LANDLORD CONTACT: Lynn Christian, Member

TENANT NAME AND CONTACT: Children’s Day Treatment Program, Dianne Thesing,
Shayna Todd

SOURCE OF FUNDS: General Hospital Funds

LEASE TERMS:
TERM: Two (2) years: [11/1/2024 — 10/31/2026]
TOTAL AMOUNT PER SQUARE FOOT: $12.00
TOTAL ANNUALIZED LEASE AMOUNT: $108,000.00

TOTAL AMOUNT OF TERM: $216,000.00
EXTENDED TERM(S): One (1) term, two (2) years at rate to be negotiated
OPERATING COSTS:

MODIFIED
NET X



FACILITIES
HOSPITAL AUTHORITY - CHARLESTON
NEW LEASE
FOR APPROVAL

AUGUST 9, 2024

DESCRIPTION OF NEW LEASE: This lease is for 14,000 square feet of clinical space located at
2080 Sam Rittenberg, West Ashley. This is a build to suite property with the base rent including
all development hard & soft costs. Property will be delivered in ready to use condition excluding
fixtures, furnishings & medical equipment. The purpose of this lease is to provide space for MUSC
Health clinical space.

NEW LEASE AGREEMENT X
RENEWAL LEASE AGREEMENT

LANDLORD: NexCor

LANDLORD CONTACT: Nathan Golik, Member

TENANT NAME AND CONTACT: MUHA, Tom Crawford, Caroline Brown
SOURCE OF FUNDS: General Hospital Funds

LEASE TERMS:

TERM: Ten (10) years: [Estimated Start Q1 2026]
TOTAL AMOUNT PER SQUARE FOOT: $80.18
TOTAL ANNUALIZED LEASE AMOUNT:
Year1 $1,122,576.00

Year2 $1,150,640.40

Year3 $1,179,406.41

Year4 $1,208,891.57

Year5 $1,239,113.86

Year 6 $1,270,091.71

Year7 $1,301,844.00

Year 8 $1,334,390.10

Year9 $1,367,749.85

Year 10 $1,401,943.60

TOTAL TERM NOT TO EXCEED: $12,576,647.49
Extended Term(s): To be negotiated
OPERATING COSTS:

MODIFIED
NET X



FACILITIES
HOSPITAL AUTHORITY - CHARLESTON
NEW LEASE
FOR APPROVAL

AUGUST 9, 2024

DESCRIPTION OF NEW LEASE: This lease is for 13,000 square feet of clinical space located at
1310 N. Main Street, Summerville. MUHA currently holds the ground lease for this property. Rent
schedule includes the ground lease cost. This is a build to suite property with the base rent
including all development hard & soft costs. Property will be delivered in ready to use condition
excluding fixtures, furnishings & medical equipment. The purpose of this lease is to provide space
for MUSC Health clinical space.

NEW LEASE AGREEMENT X
RENEWAL LEASE AGREEMENT

LANDLORD: NexCor

LANDLORD CONTACT: Nathan Golik, Member

TENANT NAME AND CONTACT: MUHA, Tom Crawford, Caroline Brown
SOURCE OF FUNDS: General Hospital Funds

LEASE TERMS:

TERM: Ten (10) years: [Estimated Start Q1 2026]
TOTAL AMOUNT PER SQUARE FOOT: $83.44
TOTAL ANNUALIZED LEASE AMOUNT:

Year 1 $1,084,784.00

Year2 $1,106,678.60

Year3 $1,129,120.57

Year4 $1,152,123.58

Year5 $1,175,701.67

Year 6 $1,222,769.21

Year 7 $1,245,540.94

Year 8 $1,270,931.96

Year9 $1,296,957.76

Year 10 $1,323,634.21

TOTAL TERM NOT TO EXCEED: $12,006,242.50*
*Ground lease costs $9,881,742.50 included

Extended Term(s): To be negotiated
OPERATING COSTS:

MODIFIED
NET X



FACILITIES
HOSPITAL AUTHORITY - COLUMBIA
NEW LEASE
FOR APPROVAL

AUGUST 9, 2024

DESCRIPTION OF NEW LEASE: This lease is for 13,000 square feet of clinical space located at
7624 Garners Ferry Road, Columbia. This is a build to suite property with the base rent including
all development hard & soft costs. Property will be delivered in ready to use condition excluding
fixtures, furnishings & medical equipment. The purpose of this lease is to provide space for MUSC
Health clinical space.

NEW LEASE AGREEMENT X
RENEWAL LEASE AGREEMENT

LANDLORD: Catalyst Development, LLC
LANDLORD CONTACT: Phil Schuck, Partner
TENANT NAME AND CONTACT: MUHA, Tom Crawford, Caroline Brown
SOURCE OF FUNDS: General Hospital Funds
LEASE TERMS:
TERM: Twenty (20) years: [Estimated Start Q1 2026]

TOTAL AMOUNT PER SQUARE FOOT: $101.84
TOTAL ANNUALIZED LEASE AMOUNT:

Year 1 $1,323,900.00 Year 11 $1,694,703.93
Year2 $1,356,997.50 Year 12 $1,737,071.53
Year3 $1,390,922.44 Year 13 $1,780,498.31
Year4 $1,425,695.50 Year 14 $1,825,010.77
Year5 $1,461,337.89 Year 15 $1,870,636.04
Year6 $1,497,871.33 Year 16 $1,917,401.94
Year7 $1,535,318.12 Year 17 $1,965,336.99
Year 8 $1,573,701.07 Year 18 $2,014,470.42
Year9 $1,613,043.60 Year 19 $2,064,832.18
Year 10 $1,653,369.69 Year20 $2,116452.98

TOTAL TERM NOT TO EXCEED: $33,818,572.21
Extended Term(s): To be negotiated
OPERATING COSTS:

MODIFIED
NET X



FACILITIES
ACADEMIC
LEASE RENEWAL
FOR APPROVAL

AUGUST 9, 2024

DESCRIPTION OF LEASE RENEWAL: This lease is for 140 parking spaces located at the corner
of Line Street and Hagood Street, Charleston. The purpose of this lease is to continue to provide
parking for MUSC Students, Staff and Employees. The per space, per month cost is $135.00. The
total monthly rent payment will be $18,900.00, resulting in an annual lease amount of $226,800.00.
Rent shall increase 3% year two.

NEW LEASE AGREEMENT
RENEWAL LEASE AGREEMENT X

LANDLORD: Rushmark Properties

LANDLORD CONTACT: Neal Kumar

TENANT NAME AND CONTACT: MUSC Parking Management, Gwendolyn Bolden
SOURCE OF FUNDS: Parking Revenue

LEASE TERMS:
TERM: Two (2) years: [11/1/2024 — 10/31/2026]
TOTAL AMOUNT PER SPACE: $135.00

TOTAL ANNUALIZED LEASE AMOUNT:
Year 1 $226,800.00
Year2 $233,604.00

TOTAL AMOUNT TERM: $460,404.00
Extended Term(s): To be negotiated
OPERATING COSTS:

MODIFIED
NET X



Item 1.

Item 2.

Item 3.

Item 4.

Item 5.

Item 6.

ltem 7.

MEDICAL UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA (MUSC) BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR AGENDA
August 10, 2024
MUSC Health Columbia Medical Center Downtown Classroom
2435 Forest Drive, Columbia South Carolina

Members of the Board of Trustees

Dr. James Lemon, Chairman Dr. Richard M. Christian, Jr.
Mr. Charles Schulze, Vice-Chairman Dr. Paul T. Davis

Ms. Terri R. Barnes Dr. Donald R. Johnson II

The Honorable James A. Battle, Jr. Ms. Barbara Johnson-Williams
Mr. William H. Bingham, Sr. Dr. G. Murrell Smith, Sr.

Dr. W. Melvin Brown Il Mr. Michael E. Stavrinakis

Dr. Henry F. Butehorn Il Thomas L. Stephenson, Esq.
Dr. C. Guy Castles llI Dr. Bartlett J. Witherspoon, Jr.

Trustees Emeriti

Mr. Allan E. Stalvey Dr. Charles B. Thomas, Jr. Dr. James E. Wiseman, Jr.
(0] | I o T T o [T P PUPPR Dr. James Lemon
Chairman
20 ] | I - | PP Katherine Haltiwanger
Board Secretary
Date of Next Regular Meeting - October 11, 2024.........cccceevvveeeevcrveeennns Katherine Haltiwanger
Board Secretary
Approval of Meeting MINULES .......coeiviiiiiiiiiiie et Dr. James Lemon
Chairman

Election of Chair and Vice Chair of MUHA and MUSC Board of Trustees........ Dr. James Lemon
Chairman

In accordance with the MUHA and MUSC Board of Trustees Bylaws, Section IlI.B.
and C., the election of Chair and Vice-Chair will take place.

Recommendations and Informational Report of the President: Dr. David Cole

Agenda item deferred.

(014 o =T 1O K g TS TN Dr. David Cole
President



Item 8.

ltem 9.

Item 10.

Item 11.

Item 12.

Item 13.

Item 14.

Item 15.

Item 16.

Item 17.

Item 18.

Item 19.

Item 20.

Item 21.

Research and Institutional Advancement Committee: Michael Stavrinakis, Chair

Institutional Advancement Report (No presentation) .......ccccceeeveiveeeeciieeecciiee e, Linda Cox
Interim Vice President for Institutional Advancement

MUSC FOUNdation REPOIT.......uviiiiiiiie ettt e ssee e srae e s snreeeesaes Stuart Ames
CEO, MUSC Foundation

Agenda item deferred.

Other CoOmMMItEEE BUSINESS....ccuuuueieiieeiiiieiee e e e ettt e e e e e et s e e e s eeaaaaaans Michael Stavrinakis
Committee Chair

Education, Faculty & Student Affairs Committee: Barbara Johnson-Williams, Chair

o) Vo1l 2 (=T o Yo o PP PPPTP Dr. Lisa Saladin
Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost

Other Committee BUSINESS.....uuuueeiiiiiiiieiiiieeeeeeeeetiee e e e Barbara Johnson-Williams
Committee Chair

Finance and Administration Committee: Jim Battle, Chair

MUSC Financial REPOIT ... .uiiiiiieie ettt et e e e e e e nrraae e e e e e Susie Edwards
Chief Financial Officer, MUSC

MUSC and AHEC FY2025 Budgets for Approval .......cccoecveeeiviieeeiniieeeesriiee e Susie Edwards
Chief Financial Officer, MUSC

MUSC Physicians Financial REPOIT .......cuiiiiiiiiieiiiiiie et Fred Borrelli
Chief Financial Officer, MUSC Physicians

MUSC Physicians FY2025 Operating Budget for Information ..........cccccccveeeicineenns Fred Borrelli
Chief Financial Officer, MUSC Physicians

MUSC Physicians FY2025 Budget for Capital Asset Purchases

Exceeding $50,000 fOr APProVal ...cc.eccueeceeireeieeieeeieeere et eeteeeteeereeeeeeveeveenveenaeeas Fred Borrelli
Chief Financial Officer, MUSC Physicians

Agenda item deferred.

Agenda item deferred.

Other COMMITEEE BUSINESS...civiueiiieeeiiiitiiieeeeeee ettt e e e e et taaaeeeseeeserssaaeseessessssrnss Jim Battle
Committee Chair



Item 22.

Item 23.

Item 24.

Item 25.

Item 26.

Item 27.

Item 28.

Other Business for the Board of Trustees

Agenda item deferred.

Approval of Consent AZENda......cueviivciiiiiiiieie et e Dr. James Lemon
Chairman
Performance Evaluation of the MUSC President .........cccccoeveiveeivciieessiieeeennne Dr. James Lemon
Chairman
Senior Leader Compensation REVIEW.......cccueiiiiiieiiiriiee ettt Dr. James Lemon
Chairman

Approval is requested to authorize senior leader compensation recommendations.

EXECULIVE SESSION utiiiiiiiiiiie et e e e e e et e e s eaae e e s et e eeenanses Dr. James Lemon
Chairman

Upon proper motion and vote, the Board may convene a closed session pursuant to
SC Code Ann. §30-4-70. Although the Board will not vote on any items discussed in
closed session, the Board may return to public session to vote on items discussed.

New Business for the Board of TruStEeS .........euuueeeiiiiiiiiiiiieieceeeeeeee e eeeeens Dr. James Lemon
Chairman
Report from the Chairman ... Dr. James Lemon

Chairman



MUSC Board of Trustees
Institutional Advancement Update

August 9, 2024
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Goal 1: Raise $90 million

FY24 progress as of June 30, 2024

Goal:
[
RAISED
Achieved: $100,172,202
$100,172,202
|_ Raised Over Goal

$10,172,202
Progress to
|- Goal: 111%




Number of First-Time Donor Commitments

FY22, FY23, FY24

FY24 New Donor Goal — 3,000

New First Time Donors

ProI;\r((g:fs . FY24 — 5,482 c0000
o FY23 - 4,909
FY22 — 2,966

183%




THE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Monthly Financial Reports
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University Budgeted Funds Comparison to Budget
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The Medical University of South Carolina and Affiliated Organizations
Statement of Net Position
As of June 30, 2024

Area Health CHS
Education Development
University Consortium Company
Assets & Deferred Outflows

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 420,301,270 $ 6,329,399 $ -
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted 81,696,085 - 1,057,532
State Appropriation Receivable 43,450,801 - -
Student Tuition and Fees Receivable 1,488,371 - -
Student Loan Receivable 11,206,995 - -
Grants and Contracts Receivable 64,846,870 339,659 -
Capital Improvement Bond Proceeds Receivable - - -
Lease Receivable 12,977,557 - -
Other Receivables 24,086,979 - -
Investments - - -
Prepaid Items 3,095,631 - -
Capital Assets, net of Accumulated Depreciation 471,128,650 - -
Due from Hospital Authority 23,874,342 - -
Due from Other Funds 134,439,728 - -
Bond Issue Costs - - -
Derivative Instruments Fair Value / Deferred Outflows - - -
Deferred loss on Debt Refinancing - - -
Deferred Outflows-Pensions 83,136,843 - -
Deferred Outflows-OPEB 122,262,566
Other Assets - - -

Total Assets & Deferred Outflows $  1,497,992,690 $ 6,669,058 $ 1,057,532

Liabilities & Deferred Inflows

Accounts Payable $ 17,027,780 $ 154,276 $ -
Accrued Payroll and Other Payroll Liabilities 32,232,907 - -
Accrued Compensated Absences 33,164,333 208,238 -
Deferred Revenue 42,868,347 86,338 -
Retainages Payable - - -
Long-Term Debt 125,566,499 - -
Lease Liability 79,167,797
SBITA Liability 4,444,936
Interest Payable 650,583 - -
Deposits Held for Others 274,585 - -
Due to Hospital Authority - - -
Due to Other Funds 31,968,805 - -
Federal Loan Program Liability 11,284,167 - -
Derivative Instruments Fair Value / Deferred Inflows - - -
Net Pension Liability 540,751,880 - -
Net OPEB Liability 414,301,438
Deferred Inflows-Leases 12,976,570
Deferred Inflows-Pensions 3,071,524 - -
Deferred Inflows-OPEB 239,216,233
Other Liabilities 13,196,627 - -

Total Liabilities & Deferred Inflows $ 1,602,165,011 $ 448,852 $ -
Net Position (104,172,321) 6,220,206 1,057,532

Total Liabilities & Deferred Inflows and Net Position $ 1,497,992,690 $ 6,669,058 $ 1,057,532
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The Medical University of South Carolina
Budgeted Funds Comparison to Budget (Expenses Classified by Category)
For the period ending June 30, 2024

Prorated
Budget Budget (Note) Actual Variance
Revenues
Federal Grants & Contracts $ 164,661,333 $ 164,661,333 $ 174,241,287 $ 9,579,954 F
Federal Grants Indirect Cost Recoveries 41,945,395 41,945,395 47,915,640 5,970,245 F
State Grants & Contracts 13,720,460 13,720,460 14,453,948 733,488 F
Private Grants & Contracts 34,711,984 34,711,984 49,336,312 14,624,328 F
Private Grants Indirect Cost Recoveries 5,412,922 5,412,922 7,948,299 2,535,377 F
Total Grants & Contracts 260,452,094 260,452,094 293,895,486 33,443,392 F
State Appropriations 119,743,190 119,743,190 117,454,505 (2,288,685) U
Tuition and Fees 110,813,870 110,813,872 108,687,657 (2,126,215) U
Pass-Through Revenues 90,728,707 90,728,707 55,303,712 (35,424,995) U
Gifts 26,539,132 26,539,132 25,797,815 (741,317) U
Transfers from (to) MUSC Physicians 108,407,539 108,407,539 111,482,185 3,074,646 F
Sales and Services of Educational Departments 16,478,145 16,478,145 21,414,802 4,936,657 F
Sales and Services of Auxiliary Enterprises 17,029,102 17,029,102 18,694,171 1,665,069 F
Interest and Investment Income 2,734 2,734 251,770 249,036 F
Endowment Income 3,512,583 3,512,583 649,199 (2,863,384) U
Miscellaneous 21,367,933 21,367,933 37,462,397 16,094,464 F
Miscellaneous - Residents 8,000,000 8,000,000 8,000,000 - F
Authority Revenue 97,297,041 97,297,041 85,519,123 (11,777,918) U
Authority Revenue - Residents 80,594,740 80,594,740 80,594,740 - F
Intra-Institutional Sales 35,881,640 35,881,640 38,434,153 2,552,513 F
Total Other 736,396,356 736,396,358 709,746,229 (26,650,129) U
Total Revenues 996,848,450 996,848,452 1,003,641,715 6,793,263 F
Expenditures
Salaries $ 383,700,295 $ 383,700,295 $ 385,461,341 $ (1,761,046) U
Miscellaneous Personnel Expenditures 4,412,854 4,412,854 3,671,663 741,191 F
Fringe Benefits 155,286,068 155,286,068 167,714,652 (12,428,584) U
Total Personnel $ 543,399,217 $ 543,399,217 $ 556,847,656 $ (13,448,439) U
Contractual Services $ 186,498,979 §$ 186,498,979 $ 188,371,454 $  (1,872,475) U
Pass-through Expenditures 90,728,707 90,728,707 55,303,712 35,424,995 F
Supplies 67,149,771 67,149,771 57,114,950 10,034,821 F
Fixed Charges 52,502,351 52,502,351 49,257,619 3,244,732 F
Equipment 10,853,692 10,853,692 - 10,853,692 F
Travel 5,062,259 5,062,259 7,495,793 (2,433,534) U
Trainee / Scholarships 24,988,679 24,988,679 23,734,512 1,254,167 F
Other Expenses 7,092,110 7,092,110 28,923,771 (21,831,661) U
Debt Service 9,142,267 9,142,267 21,446,575 (12,304,308) U
Total Other $ 454,018,815 $ 454,018,815 $ 431,648,388 $ 22,370,427 F
F

Total Expenditures $ 997,418,032 §$ 997,418,032 §$ 988,496,044 $ 8,921,988

Other Additions (Deductions)

Transfers from(to) Plant Funds (22,849,494) (22,849,494) (10,462,604) 12,386,890 F
Other Transfers (11,926) (11,926) 13,193 25119 F
Prior Year Fund Balance Usage 31,353,166 31,353,166 29,987,076 (1,366,090) U
Total Other Additions (Deductions) $ 8,491,746 $ 8,491,746 $ 19,537,665 $ 11,045919 F
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) in Fund Balance $ 7,922,164 $ 7,922,166 $ 34,683,336 $ 26,761,170 F
Non-Budgeted Items
Net Unfunded Pension Expense 2,941,677
Net Unfunded OPEB Expense 11,890,447
Depreciation (37,294,113)
Endowment Gains/Losses 649,199
Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Property 2,751,732
Other Non-Budgeted Items 50,956,814

SRECNP Bottom Line 66,579,092
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THE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2024

Note 1.

Note 2.

Note 3.

Note 4.

Note 5.

Note 6.

Basis of Presentation

This financial statement provides summarized information for The Medical University of South
Carolina (MUSC) and its affiliated organizations in discrete columns on the same page. The
purpose of this financial report is to provide information that will be helpful to those who must
make decisions about MUSC.

State Appropriations
State appropriations revenue is prorated evenly over the twelve month period for which the funds
are to be spent.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted include bond proceeds, the debt service reserve accounts,
and the debt service fund accounts.

Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation
The University's capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation consists of the following:

Construction in progress $ 41,187,425
Land/Bldgs/Equipment/Accumulated depreciation 429,941,225
Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation $ 471,128,650

Construction in Progress
The itemized construction-in-progress will be updated in future months.

Deferred Revenue
The University's deferred revenue consists of the following:

State appropriations $ 14,371,922
Grants and contracts 12,045,848
Student tuition and fees 12,875,776
Other 3,574,801

Total Deferred Revenue $ 42,868,347
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THE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2024

Note 7. Long Term Liabilities and Leases
The University's long term liabilities and leases consist of the following:

Lease Liability $ 79,167,797
Higher Ed Refunded Revenue bond payable 14,525,000
State Institution bonds payable 35,775,000
Energy Performance Note Payable 24,741,952
Premium on State Institution bonds payable 4,961,806
Premium on Refunding Revenue Bonds 487,741
Bond Anticipation Note 45,075,000

Total Long Term Liabilities and Leases $ 204,734,296

Note 8. Summary of Net Position
The University implemented GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions in fiscal year 2015
and GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Post Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)
in fiscal year 2018. These statements require participating employers to report their proportionate share of the plans'
net pension liability and OPEB liabilities, pension and OPEB expense and deferred outflows and inflows. In fiscal year 2023,
excluding the GASB 68 and GASB 75 impact, the University's unrestricted net position increased $17.9 million for a total of
$218.1 million. In fiscal year 2022, excluding the GASB 68 and GASB 75 impact, the University's net position increased
$39.6 million for a total of $200.2 million. In fiscal year 2021, excluding the GASB 68 and GASB 75 impact, the University's
unrestricted net position increased $2.3 million for at total of $160.6 million. In fiscal year 2020, excluding the GASB 68
and GASB 75 impact, the University's unrestricted net position decreased $7.1 million for a total of $158.3 million.

Per annual CAFR

FY2023 FY2022 FY2021 FY2020

Net investment in capital assets $ 272,606,591 $ 264,898,753 $ 256,273,784 $ 273,745,547
Restricted

Nonexpendable 96,695,036 94,737,549 93,450,804 92,884,333

Expendable 248,944,820 204,093,027 172,064,021 119,736,905
Unrestricted (exclusive of GASB 68 and 75 liabilities) 218,124,473 200,247,718 160,633,515 158,323,021
Unrestricted (including GASB 68 and 75 liabilities) (1,001,836,676) (961,299,272) (908,652,076) (868,396,874)

Total net position $ (165465,756) $ (197,322,225) $ (226,229,952) $ (223,707,068)
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Medical University of South Carolina
Summary of Current Debt Obligations

($$ in thousands)

Outstanding &

Original Authorized as of
Issue Purpose 30-Jun-2024
State Institution Bonds (SIB)
SIB 2012B refunding 12,645 Various Building Renovations -
SIB 2016D 30,095 College of Dental Medicine Building 16,150
College of Pharmacy Addition and Various
SIB 2021D 23,415 Building Renovations 19,625
BAN 2024 45,075 College of Health Professions Academic
Building 45,075
$ 111,230
Current SIB Debt Authorized and Issued $ 80,850
Construction of College Health
Notes Payable - JEDA $ 32,985 Health Profession facilities $ -
Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2017
2017 $ 25,115 Bee Street Garage $ 14,525
Energy Performance Note Payable
EPNP 02-27-19 $ 30,000 Energy Savings $ 24,742
TOTAL: $ 199,330 $ 120,117
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The Medical University of South Carolina and Affiliated Organizations
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Twelve (12) Month Period Ending June 30, 2024

Area Health CHS
Education Development
Consortium Company
Operating Revenues
Student Tuition and Fees $ - $ -
Federal Grants and Contracts 1,330,867 -
State Grants and Contracts - -
Local Government Grants and Contracts - -
Nongovernmental Grants and Contracts 136,134 -
Sales and Services to Hospital Authority - -
Sales and Services of Educational and Other Activities - -
Sales and Services of Auxiliary Enterprises - -
Interest Income - 65,495
Other Operating Revenues 200,184 -
Total Operating Revenues 1,667,185 65,495
Operating Expenses
Compensation and Employee Benefits 2,026,593 -
Pension Benefits
OPEB Expense
Services and Supplies 11,229,669 -
Utilities - -
Scholarships and Fellowships - -
Refunds to Grantors - -
Interest Expense - 48,366
Depreciation and Amortization - 12,742
Total Operating Expenses 13,256,262 61,108
Operating Income (Loss) (11,589,077) 4,387

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
State Appropriations 12,523,626 -
State Appropriations - MUHA - -
Gifts and Grants Received - -
Investment Income - -
Interest Expense - -
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets - -
Transfers From (To) Other State Agencies - -
Other Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses), net - -

Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 12,523,626 -

Income (Loss) Before Other Revenues, Expenses,
Gains, Losses and Transfers 934,549 4,387

Capital Appropriations - -
Capital Grants and Gifts - -
Additions to Permanent Endowments - -
Transfers From (To) MUSC Physicians (UMA) - -
Transfers From (To) AHEC - -
Transfers From (To) CHS Development - (13,193)
Transfers From (To) Facilities Corporation - -

Increase (Decrease) In Net Position $ 934,549 $ (8,806)
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MUSC Physicians and Carolina Family Care, Inc.
(A Component Unit of MUSC)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending - June 30, 2024

UNAUDITED
MUSC Physicians Carolina Family Care, Inc. Total
College Carolina Family
of Medicine Corporate  Ambulatory Care Other Care Primary Care Other Total Total Total
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Fixed Budget Variance
Operating revenues:
Net clinical service revenue 502,218,801 - - 6,491,079 28,710,264 1,237,413 538,657,556 514,217,914 24,439,642
Supplemental medicaid 49,183,810 - - - 3,200,000 - 52,383,810 51,269,886 1,113,924
Other operating revenue 8,998,322 3,248,754 4,918 13,128,748 5,332,110 5,266,308 35,979,159 29,328,002 6,651,157
Intercompany transfers (155,280,138) 39,625,171 118,273,920 (2,618,953) - - - - -
Purchased services revenue 145,039,124 8,267,089 3,929,537 14,822,157 2,633,491 5,233,629 179,925,027 166,951,172 12,973,855
Grant salary reimb. from MUSC 17,682,809 - - 499,988 - - 18,182,797 14,553,614 3,629,183
Total operating revenues 567,842,727 51,141,013 122,208,375 32,323,020 39,875,864 11,737,349 825,128,349 776,320,588 48,807,761
Operating expenses:
Salaries, wages and benefits 451,250,197 31,359,934 36,233,961 17,124,097 25,509,224 5,586,907 567,064,321 541,891,738 (25,172,582)
MUSCP reimb. for education and research 106,285,463 - - 4,563,275 - - 110,848,737 111,521,631 672,894
Supplies 1,266,403 390,040 57,074,372 225,911 3,528,385 184,464 62,669,575 55,647,829 (7,021,746)
Contractual services 3,237,783 5,267,444 4,701,498 4,745,775 1,267,879 754,621 19,975,000 18,362,257 (1,612,743)
Purchased services 33,554 12,305,935 9,581,911 2,412,795 1,837,559 (226,950) 25,944,803 29,011,759 3,066,956
Facilities 402,242 1,655,852 9,293,582 (3,269,148) 2,405,059 (1,296,710) 9,190,876 8,543,779 (647,097)
Insurance 9,272,974 498,749 429,124 135,415 393,376 23,024 10,752,662 10,503,315 (249,348)
Depreciation - 133,056 5,209,489 5,101,424 382,990 1,448,232 12,275,191 13,157,646 882,454
Meals and travel 3,374,681 247,652 84,639 887,030 28,050 52,823 4,674,875 4,666,171 (8,704)
Other expenses 787,524 5,618,014 123,674 854,287 377,366 272,504 8,033,370 9,521,633 1,488,264
Faculty and staff recruitment 1,165,833 132,441 12,714 357,039 42,309 538,250 2,248,587 1,787,357 (461,230)
Donations - transfer to MUSCF 634,556 - - 405,000 - - 1,039,556 405,000 (634,556)
MUSCP corporate shared services - - - - 2,573,283 1,807 2,575,091 2,578,311 3,220
Total operating expenses 577,711,209 57,609,117 122,744,966 33,542,900 38,345,480 7,338,970 837,292,643 807,598,425 (29,694,217)
Operating income (loss) (9,868,483) (6,468,104) (536,590) (1,219,880) 1,530,384 4,398,379 (12,164,294)  (31,277,838) 19,113,544
Operating margin (1.7%) (12.6%) (0.4%) (3.8%) 3.8% 37.5% (1.5%) (4.0%)
Nonoperating revenue (expenses):
Donations - transfer to MUSCF - - - (8,030,330) - - (8,030,330) - (8,030,330)
Donation of Rutledge Tower Garage - - - 8,520,000 - - 8,520,000 - 8,520,000 *
Investment income 2,806,466 6,520,624 - 13,977,463 252 - 23,304,805 7,031,498 16,273,308 *
Interest expense - (278,679) (13,559) (1,934,537) (13,153) (114,503) (2,354,431) (3,239,253) 884,822 *
Rental income - 226,159 546,327 4,765,243 66,441 39 5,604,209 7,316,710 (1,712,501) *
Rent expense - - - (962,634) - - (962,634) (1,542,919) 580,285 *
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets - - 3,823 16,701,268 232 - 16,705,322 - 16,705,322 *
Total Nonoperating revenue (expenses) 2,806,466 6,468,104 536,590 33,036,474 53,772 (114,464) 42,786,942 9,566,036 33,220,906
Change in net position S  (7,062,017) § - S . $ 31816594 S 1,584,156 S 4283915 $ 30,622,649 $ (21,711,802) $ 52,334,451
Net margin (1.2%) 0.0% 0.0% 98.4% 4.0% 36.5% 3.7% (2.8%)
Notes:

MUSC Physicians Other includes other Colleges (Nursing CoHP, Dental), Presidents Fund, Rental Properties, Investment Account, Funded Leadership, and UMA Community Physician
Carolina Family Care, Inc. Other includes MHA Population Health, PM&R, and Funded Leadership

* The sale of Rutledge Tower impacted these income statement accounts



Medical University of South Carolina Physicians

Executive Summary

For the twelve-month period ending June 30, 2024 - unaudited

Charges:
YTD: 4% over budget and 8% over last year

Month of June: 9% over budget and 8% over last year

Top clinical departments (% over budget): Emergency Medicine, Infusion, Ophthalmology, Otolaryngology,
Pathology & Lab Medicine

Payments:
YTD: 2% over budget and 8% over last year

Month of June: 2% over budget and 7% over last year

Top clinical departments (% over budget): Emergency Medicine, Infusion, Ophthalmology, Otolaryngology,

Orthopedics

38.2 days in AR as of June 2024 and 35.6 days in AR as of June 2023
S84 per wRVU as of June 2024 and $85 per wRVU as of June 2023

Income/(Loss):
($18.1M) Operating Loss; (2.3%) Operating Margin
o $13.0M favorable variance to fixed budget

$23.9M net clinical service revenue

- $19.0M favorable Epic revenue

- $5.0M favorable other patient revenue: $3.7M Surgery PSA (unbudgeted)

$2.8M other operating revenue:

- $2.3M Hollings Cancer Center support from MUHA over budget

- $1.9M PCMH+ payment over budget (unbudgeted)

- $1.2M MHA participant distribution over budget (unbudgeted)

- Under budget areas: ($1.0M) Rutledge Tower funding, (50.7M) Psychiatry - contract ending
$13.9M purchased services revenue

- $11.1M College of Medicine over budget: hospital physicians services bill over budget
- $1.5M funded cost centers over budget (offset by expenses)

$3.6M grant salary reimbursement from MUSC - over budget due to unbudgeted grants
($27.7M) salaries, wages and benefits

- ($25.0M) Z incentive FY24 accrual

- ($1.3M) Hollings Cancer Center over budget (offset by favorable revenue)

($6.7M) supplies

- Infusion ($7.6M) over budget (higher acuity cases)

- Ambulatory Care $0.9M under budget in Women’s Centers

$42.9M Nonoperating Income
o $33.3M favorable variance to fixed budget

($8.0M) President’s Fund transfer to MUSC Foundation — unbudgeted
$8.5M donation of Rutledge Tower Garage - unbudgeted
$16.3M investment income
- $13.6M unrealized/realized gain on investments — unbudgeted
- $3.6M interest and dividend income over budget
$16.7M gain on disposal of assets
- $30.0M MUHA Rutledge Tower bond payoff funding
(511.1M) loss on disposal of Rutledge Tower capital assets

$24.8M Net Income; 3.2% Net Margin
o $46.3M favorable variance to fixed budget

Balance Sheet:
Days cash on hand: 130 days
Net Position: $464.4M; increased by $24.8M compared to June 2023



MUSC Physicians
(A Component Unit of MUSC)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending - June 30, 2024

UNAUDITED
Fiscal Year To Date Prior Year To Date
Actual Fixed Budget Variance Var % Actual
Operating revenues:
Net clinical service revenue S 508,709,880 S 484,807,604 S 23,902,276 5% S 466,415,960
Supplemental medicaid 49,183,810 48,069,886 1,113,924 2% 48,506,751
Other operating revenue 25,380,742 22,586,052 2,794,690 12% 22,551,947
Purchased services revenue 172,057,908 158,111,327 13,946,580 9% 117,524,669
Grant salary reimb. from MUSC 18,182,797 14,553,614 3,629,183 25% 16,997,152
Total operating revenues 773,515,135 728,128,483 45,386,652 6% 671,996,478
Operating expenses:
Salaries, wages and benefits 535,968,189 508,268,274 (27,699,915) (5%) 472,629,421
MUSCP reimb. for education and research 110,848,737 111,521,631 672,894 1% 101,314,847
Supplies 58,956,726 52,288,133 (6,668,593) (13%) 50,335,104
Contractual services 17,952,500 16,761,732 (1,190,768) (7%) 21,494,691
Purchased services 24,334,194 26,425,512 2,091,318 8% -
Facilities 8,082,527 7,440,948 (641,579) (9%) 12,068,277
Insurance 10,336,262 10,037,210 (299,052) (3%) 8,476,909
Depreciation 10,443,969 11,186,672 742,702 7% 6,503,500
Meals and travel 4,594,003 4,618,904 24,901 1% 3,916,078
Other expenses 7,383,500 8,521,107 1,137,607 13% 1,662,185
Faculty and staff recruitment 1,668,028 1,726,323 58,296 3% 1,423,891
Donations - transfer to MUSCF 1,039,556 405,000 (634,556) (157%) 737,175
Total operating expenses 791,608,192 759,201,447 (32,406,744) (4%) 680,562,078
Operating income (loss) (18,093,057) (31,072,965) 12,979,908 42% (8,565,600)
Operating margin (2.3%) (4.3%) (1.3%)
Nonoperating revenue (expenses):
Donations - transfer to MUSCF (8,030,330) - (8,030,330) (100%) -
Donation of Rutledge Tower Garage 8,520,000 - 8,520,000 100% -
Investment income 23,304,553 7,030,686 16,273,867 231% 21,177,504
Interest expense (2,226,775) (3,154,592) 927,817 29% (3,393,558)
Rental income 5,537,729 7,209,953 (1,672,225) (23%) 7,379,685
Rent expense (962,634) (1,542,919) 580,285 (38%) (1,482,033)
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets 16,705,091 - 16,705,091 100% -
Total nonoperating revenue (expenses) 42,847,634 9,543,129 33,304,505 349% 23,681,598
Change in net position S 24,754,578 $ (21,529,836) $ 46,284,414 215% S 15,115,999
Net margin 3.2% (3.0%) 2.2%
Notes:

Operating revenue:

-Net clinical service revenue: $19.0M favorable Epic revenue; $5.0M favorable other patient revenue: $3.7M Surgery PSA (unbudgeted)

-Other operating revenue: $2.3M Hollings Cancer Center support from MUHA over budget; S1.9M PCMH+ payment over budget (unbudgeted);

S$1.2M MHA participant distribution over budget (unbudgeted); (51.0M) Rutledge Tower funding under budget; (5S0.7M) Psychiatry under budget - due to contract ending
-Purchased services revenue: $11.1M College of Medicine over budget: hospital physicians services bill over budget; S1.5M funded cost centers over budget (offset by expenses)
-Grant salary reimb. from MUSC: over budget due to unbudgeted grants

Operating expense:

-Salary, wages and benefits: (525.0M) Z incentive FY24 accrual; (51.3M) Hollings Cancer Center over budget (offset by favorable revenue)
-MUSCP reimb. for education and research: $1.7M College of Dental Medicine under budget; (S1.0M) Hollings Cancer Center over budget
-Supplies: Infusion (S7.6M) over budget - due to higher acuity cases; Ambulatory Care 50.9M under budget in Women's Centers
-Contractual Services: (51.3M) Ambulatory Care over budget: (50.8M) building cleaning/maintenance (unbudgeted) and (SO.7M) agency nursing services (offset by favorable salaries)
-Purchased Services: $2.0M Enterprise Funding / OneMUSC under budget
-Donations - transfer to MUSCF: College of Medicine unbudgeted: Dept. of Medicine Endowed Chair Funding, Dept. of Emergency Medicine General Endowment,
and Otolaryngology Retention Commitment
Nonoperating revenue:
-Donations - transfer to MUSCF: Transfer from President's Fund (unbudgeted)
-Donation of Rutledge Tower Garage: S8.5M Rutledge Tower garage donated by MUSC (unbudgeted)
-Investment income: $13.6M unrealized/realized gain on investments; $3.6M interest and dividend income over budget; 50.2M gain on swap
-Gain on disposal of assets: $30.0M MUHA Rutledge Tower bond payoff funding and (511.1M) loss on disposal of Rutledge Tower capital assets

* The sale of Rutledge Tower impacted these income statement accounts



MUSC Physicians
(A Component Unit of the Medical University of South Carolina)

Statement of Net Position

ASSETS UNAUDITED
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 Variance
Current Assets:
Cash and investments 290,665,389 315,574,142 (24,908,754)
Receivables:
Patient services - net of allowances for
contractual adjustments and bad debt of $223,607,497 63,805,739 55,810,725 7,995,014
Due from the Medical University of South Carolina 12,268,626 33,661,147 (21,392,521)
Due from the Medical University Hospital Authority 21,191,126 26,996,199 (5,805,073)
Due from the Medical University Foundation 294,890 1,265,181 (970,291)
Due from Carolina Family Care, Inc. 203,982 3,411,551 (3,207,569)
Note receivable from CFC/MHP 1,256,273 756,003 500,271
Investment / Advancements consolidated CFC 32,270,000 32,270,000 -
Due from Comprehensive Psychiatric Services 5,469 (15,111) 20,579
Due from MCP 714,871 592,744 122,127
Due from MUSC Health Alliance 11,055 1,065,645 (1,054,591)
Due from Mainsail 9,818 - 9,818
Lease receivable 2,388,737 2,388,737 -
Other current assets 34,976,103 4,817,209 30,158,894
Total Current Assets 460,062,077 478,594,172 (18,532,096)
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Land 25,554,537 17,034,537 8,520,000
Buildings 52,400,225 52,199,050 201,175
Furniture and equipment 35,666,456 32,930,389 2,736,067
Leasehold improvements 29,328,015 66,601,815 (37,273,800)
Rental buildings under capital lease - 13,989,600 (13,989,600)
Computer software 14,774,652 14,774,652 -
Right of use assets 18,405,779 22,144,945 (3,739,166)
Subscription assets 8,514,780 8,156,645 358,135
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (66,110,546) (110,578,146) 44,467,601
Lease receivable 1,644,972 3,991,734 (2,346,762)
Other assets - 100,000 (100,000)
Investment in partnerships 2,620,387 3,353,397 (733,009)
Fair value of derivative instruments - 1,259,931 (1,259,931)
Total noncurrent assets 122,799,256 125,958,547 (3,159,290)
Total Assets 582,861,332 604,552,719 (21,691,386)
Deferred outflows of resources:
Deferred refunding cost - 5,169,336 (5,169,336)
Deferred outflows-OPEB 581,138 581,138 -
Total deferred outflows 581,138 5,750,474 (5,169,336)
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 583,442,470 610,303,194 (26,860,723)

Notes:
Current assets:

-Cash and investments: FY23 YE incentive payments of ($34.8M) and FY24 incentive payments of (541.9M); Rutledge Tower bond payoff of (S14.6M);

FY23 DHHS funds and FY23 Q3 STP received of 523.6M; FY24 Q1 & Q2 STP received of $19.9M; realized/unrealized gain on investments of 513.6M
-ST Other current assets: accrual of FY24 STP payments $29.2M; reversal of year end accruals (51.0M)
Noncurrent assets:
-Capital assets: Rutledge Tower impact: $8.5M Rutledge Tower garage contribution and (511.1M) disposal of capital assets
-Leasehold improvements: includes projects: West Campus Phase Il (FY24 balance increase of 55.4M with 1/31/2024 project completion date)
-Other Rutledge Tower impact: Fair value of derivative instruments (51.3M) and deferred refunding cost (S5.2M)

4

* The sale of Rutledge Tower impacted these balance sheet accounts



MUSC Physicians
(A Component Unit of the Medical University of South Carolina)

Statement of Net Position

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued interest payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued payroll withholdings
Accrued pension contribution
Unapplied cash - patient services
Other accrued liabilities
Due to Medical University of South Carolina
Due to Medical University Hospital Authority
Accrued compensated absences
Lease liability
Subscription liability
Bonds payable

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Lease liability
Subscription liability
Bonds payable
Deferred inflows-leases
Deferred inflows-OPEB
Net OPEB liability

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted (deficit)

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities, Inflows & Net Position

Notes:
Current liabilities:

UNAUDITED
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 Variance
1,383,512 §$ 5,555,514 S 4,172,002
65,508 201,826 136,319
44,757,715 40,490,601 (4,267,114)
1,215,201 140,790 (1,074,411)
4,607,527 1,499,373 (3,108,154)
14,436,687 9,702,587 (4,734,100)
4,393,198 7,085,074 2,691,876
1,020,633 2,916,376 1,895,743
17,329,424 19,812,241 2,482,817
7,195,868 6,103,852 (1,092,017)
3,020,911 3,020,911 -
641,227 641,227 -
1,560,000 4,195,000 2,635,000
101,627,411 101,365,372 (262,039)
10,601,127 11,238,101 636,974
1,797,350 2,908,164 1,110,814
60,000 47,820,000 47,760,000
3,886,329 6,255,881 2,369,553
633,852 633,852 -
473,427 473,427 -
17,452,085 69,329,425 51,877,341
119,079,496 170,694,797 51,615,302
99,585,481 73,658,007 (25,927,474)
364,777,493 365,950,389 1,172,896
464,362,974 439,608,396 (24,754,578)
583,442,470 S 610,303,194 S 26,860,723

-Accrued payroll: FY24 balance includes Y and Z incentive (salary + fringe) accruals of (541.2M); reversal of $34.8M FY23 year-end accruals
-Other accrued liabilities: change in balance due to $2.3M HCA settlement payment

-Bonds Payable: change in balance due to Rutledge Tower bond pay-off

* The sale of Rutledge Tower impacted these balance sheet accounts

*

*



Carolina Family Care, Inc.

Including MUSC Health Partners

Executive Summary

For the twelve-month period ending June 30, 2024 - unaudited

Charges-CFC:
e YTD: 3% over budget and 10% over last year
e Month of June: (7%) under budget and (2%) under last year

Payment-CFC:
e YTD: 1% over budget and 10% over last year
e Month of June: (9%) under budget and (1%) under last year
e 21.1 Daysin AR as of June 2024 and 23.5 Days in AR as of June 2023
e 5109 per wRVU as of June 2024 and $106 per wRVU as of June 2023

Income/(Loss):
e $5.9M Operating Income; 11.5% Operating Margin
o $6.1M favorable variance to fixed budget
= $0.5M favorable net clinical service revenue
- S267K Centerspace over budget (funded clinic; revenue offset by
expenses)
- S$125K Grace Internal Medicine over budget (unbudgeted collections)
- S121K CFC Primary Care over budget — $560K Lab primary driver
= $3.9M favorable other operating revenue
- $3.5M PCMH+ payment over budget (unbudgeted)
- $652K MHA Upstream ACO PMPM payments over budget
- $333K MHA participant distribution over budget (unbudgeted)
- ($588K) CFC Primary Care under budget - (5462K) West Campus EDS
subscription fees due to delay in opening
* ($1.0M) unfavorable purchased services revenue
- ($678K) Gastroenterology under budget (timing of new clinic opening)
- ($642K) Modern Minds under budget (funded clinic; revenue offset by
expenses)
- $296K MCP funded leadership over budget (funded clinic; revenue
offset by expenses)
= $2.5M favorable salaries
- $1.5M CFC Primary Care under budget (faculty and staff vacancies;
timing of new clinics)
- $0.8M funded clinics: $634K Modern Minds under budget and $382K
MCP funded leadership under budget

e $5.9M Net Income; 11.4% Net Margin
o $6.1M favorable variance to fixed budget

Balance Sheet:
e Currentratio: 1.2
e Net Position: $6.4M; increased by $5.9M compared to June 2023



Carolina Family Care, Inc.
(Including MUSC Health Partners)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending - June 30, 2024

UNAUDITED
Fiscal Year To Date Prior Year To Date
Actual Fixed Budget Variance Var % Actual
Operating revenues:
Net clinical service revenue S 29,947,677 $ 29,410,310 $ 537,367 2% S 28,514,595
Supplemental medicaid 3,200,000 3,200,000 - 0% 3,200,000
Other operating revenue 10,598,418 6,741,950 3,856,468 57% 7,295,062
Purchased services revenue 7,867,119 8,839,845 (972,726) (11%) 6,859,344
Total operating revenues 51,613,214 48,192,105 3,421,109 7% 45,869,001
Operating expenses:
Salaries, wages and benefits 31,096,131 33,623,464 2,527,333 8% 29,692,797
Supplies 3,712,849 3,359,696 (353,153) (11%) 2,950,120
Contractual services 2,022,500 1,600,525 (421,975) (26%) 2,996,289
Purchased services 1,610,609 2,586,247 975,638 38% -
Depreciation 1,831,222 1,970,974 139,752 7% 295,572
Facilities 1,108,348 1,102,831 (5,517) (1%) 2,732,198
Insurance 416,400 466,104 49,704 11% 449,463
Meals and travel 80,872 47,267 (33,605) (71%) 72,649
Faculty and staff recruitment 580,559 61,033 (519,525) (851%) 325,061
MUSCP corporate shared services 2,575,091 2,578,311 3,220 0% 2,536,363
Other expenses 649,870 1,000,527 350,657 35% 511,680
Total operating expenses 45,684,451 48,396,978 2,712,527 6% 42,562,194
Operating income (loss) 5,928,763 (204,873) 6,133,636 2994% 3,306,807
Operating margin 11.5% (0.4%) 7.2%
Nonoperating revenue (expenses):
Investment income 252 812 (559) (69%) 487
Interest expense (127,656) (84,661) (42,995) (51%) (103,716)
Rental income 66,480 106,756 (40,276) (38%) 62,249
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets 232 - 232 100% -
Total nonoperating revenue (expenses) (60,692) 22,907 (83,599) (365%) (40,980)
Change in net position S 5,868,071 $ (181,966) $ 6,050,037 3325% S 3,265,827
Net margin 11.4% (0.4%) 7.1%

Notes:
Operating revenue:
-Net clinical service revenue over budget: 267K Centerspace (funded clinic; revenue offset by expenses); $125K Grace Internal Medicine (unbudgeted collections);
S$121K CFC Primary Care
-Other operating revenue: $3.5M PCMH+ payment over budget (unbudgeted); S652K MHA Upstream ACO PMPM payments over budget;
$333K MHA participant distribution over budget (unbudgeted); (S588K) CFC Primary Care under budget (West Campus EDS subscription fees)
-Purchased services revenue: (S678K) Gastroenterology under budget (timing of new clinic) and (S642K) Modern Minds under budget
(funded clinic; revenue offset by expenses); $296K MCP funded leadership over budget (funded clinic; revenue offset by expenses)
Operating expense:
-Salaries and benefits: $1.5M CFC Primary Care under budget (faculty and staff vacancies; timing of new clinics);
$796K funded clinics: $634K Modern Minds under budget and $382K MCP funded leadership under budget
-Supplies: (5245K) reversal of FY23 Henry Schein accrual and (5124K) Park West Primary Care over budget
-Contractual services over budget: ($221K) CFC Primary Care: ($156K) building cleaning and maintenance (unbudgeted); (S98K) Grace Internal Medicine (unbudgeted)
-Purchased services: $767K MHA Upstream under budget (due to unspent funds), S385K Gastroenterology under budget, and $186K West Campus EDS
under budget (timing of new clinics); (S402K) UMA Ambulatory leadership allocation over budget (unbudgeted)
-Faculty and staff recruitment: (S477K) MCP funded leadership over budget (funded through purchased services revenue)

Budgeted New Clinics Opening Date

Accel January 2024

Gastroenterology January 2024
Oncology FY25
Dorchester County FY25
John's Island FY25
West Campus EDS FY26

Lab:
5$9.5M operating revenue: 50.6M over budget
S$4.1M net margin: S0.6M over budget



Carolina Family Care, Inc.
Including MUSC Health Partners

Statement of Net Position

ASSETS UNAUDITED
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 Variance
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents S 1,505,469 $ 3,412,200 S (1,906,731)
Receivables:
Patient services - net of allowances for
contractual adjustments and bad debt of $5,564,349 2,496,419 2,280,402 216,017
Due from the Medical University of South Carolina 14,590 21,711 (7,121)
Due from the Medical University Hospital Authority 132,039 817,033 (684,994)
Due from MCP 1,602,460 (119,048) 1,721,508
Due from MUSC Health Alliance 36,492 1,067,962 (1,031,470)
Due from MSV 600,189 316,605 283,584
Lease receivable 20,699 20,699 -
Other current assets 4,180,238 513,044 3,667,194
Total Current Assets 10,588,596 8,330,608 2,257,987
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Furniture and equipment 2,211,911 1,620,679 591,232
Leasehold improvements 4,385,507 2,584,733 1,800,773
Computer software 46,563 46,563 -
Right of use assets 10,467,495 9,162,238 1,305,256
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (7,227,658) (5,436,492) (1,791,166)
Lease receivable 24,326 45,026 (20,699)
Investment in partnerships 209,000 209,000 -
Total noncurrent assets 10,117,143 8,231,747 1,885,396
Total Assets S 20,705,739 $ 16,562,355 S 4,143,384

Notes:

Current assets:

-Other current assets: variance due to Supplemental Medicaid accrual

Noncurrent assets:

-Leasehold Improvements: includes projects: Park West relocation (MUSC Accel opened 1/3/2024 at 1200 Innovation Way)
-Right of use assets: variance due to new property leases at 1200 Innovation Way and 1470 Tobias Gadson Blvd




Carolina Family Care, Inc.
Including MUSC Health Partners

Statement of Net Position

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued interest payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued payroll withholdings
Unapplied cash - patient services
Other accrued liabilities
Due to Medical University of South Carolina
Due to Medical University Hospital Authority
Due to UMA
Note Payable to UMA
Note Payable to MSV
Accrued compensated absences
Lease liability

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Lease liability
Deferred inflows-leases

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET POSITION

Total Liabilities, Inflows & Net Position

Notes:
Current liabilities:

UNAUDITED
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 Variance

68,716 230,322 161,606
8,484 5,320 (3,164)
604,755 1,383,437 778,682
732,437 172,941 (559,496)
1,384,025 551,468 (832,557)
1,336,264 1,160,766 (175,498)
30,809 38,908 8,098
146,595 390,759 244,163
203,982 3,411,551 3,207,569
1,256,273 756,003 (500,271)
458,420 432,790 (25,631)
986,638 839,616 (147,022)

1,325,172 1,325,172 -
8,542,572 10,699,052 2,156,479
5,692,669 5,240,125 (452,544)
43,232 63,983 20,751
5,735,901 5,304,108 (431,793)
14,278,473 16,003,160 1,724,686
6,427,266 559,195 (5,868,071)
20,705,739 16,562,355 (4,143,384)

-Accrued payroll: reversal of $335K FY23 year-end physician/APP bonus accruals



UNAUDITED

Operating revenues:
Net clinical service revenue
Supplemental medicaid
Other operating revenue
Purchased services revenue
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Salaries, wages and benefits
Supplies
Contractual services
Purchased services
Depreciation
Facilities
Insurance
Meals and travel
Faculty and staff recruitment
MUSCP corporate shared services
Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)
Operating margin
Nonoperating revenue (expenses):
Investment income
Interest expense
Rental income
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets
Total nonoperating revenue (expenses)
Change in net position

Net margin

Notes:
CFC Community Physicians:

Carolina Family Care, Inc.
(Including MUSC Health Partners)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending - June 30, 2024

MHA CFC Community Other CFC Primary CFC
Population Health Physicians Departments Care Total
- 690,243 547,170 28,710,264 29,947,677
- - - 3,200,000 3,200,000
5,229,642 - 36,666 5,332,110 10,598,418
538,423 - 4,695,206 2,633,491 7,867,119
5,768,065 690,243 5,279,041 39,875,864 51,613,214
630,153 779,137 4,177,617 25,509,224 31,096,131
- 3,325 181,139 3,528,385 3,712,849
- 716,079 38,542 1,267,879 2,022,500
- (569,678) 342,728 1,837,559 1,610,609
- - 1,448,232 382,990 1,831,222
- 116,931 (1,413,641) 2,405,059 1,108,348
- 15,055 7,969 393,376 416,400
43 - 52,780 28,050 80,872
- - 538,250 42,309 580,559
- 1,807 - 2,573,283 2,575,091
- 52,111 220,393 377,366 649,870
630,196 1,114,768 5,594,007 38,345,480 45,684,451
5,137,869 (424,524) (314,965) 1,530,384 5,928,763
89.1% (61.5%) (6.0%) 3.8% 11.5%
- - - 252 252
- - (114,503) (13,153) (127,656)
- - 39 66,441 66,480
- - - 232 232
- - (114,464) 53,772 (60,692)
S 5,137,869 S (424,524) $ (429,430) $ 1,584,156 5,868,071
89.1% (61.5%) (8.1%) 4.0% 11.4%

- (5432K) Mt Pleasant Community PM&R operating loss
Other Departments:
- (5264K) Community Corporate Executive costs operating loss
- (S70K) Group Health deficit to be transferred to UMA
- (S55K) GASB 87 Leases Impact
- (544K) Institutional Advancement operating loss

- Other column also includes the following entities which are fully funded: Tidelands Multispecialty, Modern Minds,
Centerspace (523K loss to be billed to outside funding), MCP Leadership, and MUHA Midlands

Lab (included in CFC Primary Care):
- §9.5M operating revenue
- 54.1M operating income
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FY2024 MUSCP Consolidated Approved Unbudgeted Expenses
As of 6/30/24

Unbudgeted Capital Projects

Olympus Strobes/Scopes @ North Specialty Laryngology
Sciton Joule X Laser Platform @ Health East Cooper Plastics
Moncks Corner Pediatrics Clinic
MUSC Health West - Transabdominal Intestinal Ultrasound
CFC Endoscopy Center

Total

Unbudgeted Operating Expenses

Bishop Gadsden Primary Care Office

MUSC Housestaff Recruitment Initiative

IOP Clinic Relocation

Mobile MRI Unit - Health East Cooper
Total

Total FY24 Approved Unbudgeted Expenses
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Amount

S 291,916
425,754
999,000
142,000

2,800,000

$ 4,658,670

Amount

S 16,000
180,000
295,000
822,000

$ 1,313,000

$ 5,971,670




MEDICAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY (MUHA) BOARD OF TRUSTEES
CONSENT AGENDA
August 10, 2024
MUSC Health Columbia Medical Center Downtown Classroom
2435 Forest Drive, Columbia South Carolina

Authority Operations, Quality, & Finance Committee: Dr. Murrell Smith, Chair

Consent Agenda for Approval

Iltem 28.  MUSC Health Charleston Division Appointments, Reappointments,
and Delineation Of PriVil@BES..........uuiiiiii ittt e rre e e e e Dr. Saj Joy
Chief Executive Officer, MUSC Health Charleston

ltem 29.  MUSC Health Regional Health Network Appointments,
Reappointments, and Delineation of Privileges........cccccovveeevciveeiccieeeecinenn, Dr. Michael Foster

President, RHN Unified Medical Staff

Iltem 30.  Letter of Support for ACS Children’s Surgery Reverification.................... Dr. Danielle Scheurer
Chief Quality Officer, MUSC Health

Approval for a Board of Trustees letter of support for the American College
of Surgeons (ACS) Children’s Surgery Reverification is requested.

Consent Agenda for Information

ltem 31.  MUSC Health Charleston Division MEC MiNUEES.........ccceeeeeieiiciiiiiiiee e eeecireeee e e e Dr. Saj Joy
Chief Executive Officer, MUSC Health Charleston

ltem 32. Contracts and ABrEeMENTS....cccciiiei e ccieee e eeteee e srre e sree e e sbreeeeenes Annette Drachman
General Counsel

MUHA and MUSC Physical Facilities Committee: Terri Barnes, Chair

Consent Agenda for Information

Iltem 33. MUSC FY2025 Active Projects >5250,000 ..........cccueevveevreenreeneeneeneeeeeereereenseesseens David Attard
Chief Facilities Officer, MUSC

Iltem 34. MUSC Facilities Contracts AWarded .........ccoovveeeviiiiiiiiiieiieeeeeeeeeeetee e David Attard
Chief Facilities Officer, MUSC



Board of Trustees Credentialing Subcommittee May 2024
The Medical Executive Committee reviewed the following applicants on May 22, 2024
and recommends approval by the Board of Trustees Credentialing Subcommittee effective May 28, 2024

Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges

Longinus O Agor, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Medicine

Active — Remote

Leslie Andrew Beben, PA

Family Medicine

Affiliate

Shameem Ahmad Beigh, MD

Medicine

Affiliate

William Gerard Belden Jr, CRNA

Orangeburg Campus; Surgery

Allied Health - Remote

Dillon Briggman, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Medicine

Telemedicine by Proxy

Nastassia Frazier Bryant, PA Orthopaedics Allied Health

James Ravenel Cain Ill, MD Medicine Affiliate

Teresa Johelen Carleton, MD Orangeburg Campus; Surgery Active — Remote
Morgan Mara Castanet, CRNA Anesthesiology Allied Health

Jane Catherine Cook, DO Orangeburg Campus; Radiology Active — Remote
Shannon Williamson Cribb, DNP Family Medicine Allied Health

Kayla Marie DeCristofano, PAC Medicine Allied Health

Steven Ira Hanish, MD Surgery Active

Ann Burns Hendrix, CRNA Orangeburg Campus; Surgery Allied Health - Remote
Celia M Herring, FNP Family Medicine Affiliate

Alexa Hill, RD MUHA Dietetic Services Allied Health

D Walter Hiott, MD Telemedicine By-Proxy Telemedicine by Proxy
Co Thi Ho, MD Orangeburg Campus; Medicine Active — Remote

Dany Issa, MD Orangeburg Campus; Medicine Active — Remote

Saju D Joy, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Active

Lindsey Marie Korepta, MD Surgery Active

Heather Fay Leslie-Brown, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Maternal and Child
Care

Active — Remote

Casey Keating Manya, MSW

Psychiatry

Allied Health

Bonnie Elizabeth Marmora, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Emergency &
Ambulatory Medicine

Active — Remote

Marsc Danielle Mertilus, CRNA

Orangeburg Campus; Surgery

Allied Health - Remote

Ryan Christopher Mims, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Surgery

Active — Remote

Nicholas D Papadea, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Surgery

Active — Remote

Tracy DeBolt Ridgill, MD Family Medicine Affiliate
Juanly Neftali Rodriguez Velez, MD Medicine Affiliate
Kimberly Lynn Russell, PA Surgery Allied Health

Jonathan Andrew Sawers, CRNA

Orangeburg Campus; Surgery

Allied Health - Remote

Jaimie Ann Smith, CRNA

Orangeburg Campus; Surgery

Allied Health - Remote

Pusadee Suchinda, MD

Medicine

Affiliate

Parizad Torabi-Parizi, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Medicine

Telemedicine by Proxy

Cheryl R Ward, FNP-BC

Family Medicine

Affiliate

Susan Montgomery Welton, CRNA

Orangeburg Campus; Surgery

Allied Health - Remote

Blake Alexander Winkles, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Surgery

Active — Remote

Reappointment and Clinical Privileges

Jafer Ali, MD Anesthesiology Active
Diana D Antonovich, MD Dermatology Active
Benjamin Will Barnette, MD Medicine Active
Graham Wesley Beattie, MD Medicine Active
James Frank Bethea, MD Orthopaedics Active
Carey Lewis Brewbaker, MD Anesthesiology Active
Lauren Meeks Brown, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Active
John B Cahill, MD Pediatrics Active
Julio A Chalela, MD Neurosurgery Active
Jack Messenger Condrey Ill, MD Anesthesiology Active
Jessica Marie Cook, MD Family Medicine Affiliate




Samuel Lewis Cooper, MD Radiation Oncology Active

Brad Allen Eastman, DO Anesthesiology Active

Bianca Stephania Farley, MD Medicine Active

Matthew Michael Finneran, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Active

Tibor Fulop, MD Medicine Active

Melanie Schnoor Greene, MD Medicine Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Stephanie E Hall, NNP Pediatrics Allied Health

Margaret B Hudepohl, PhD Pediatrics Allied Health

Heather Yaun Hughes, MD Medicine Active

Ismail Mikdat Kabakus, MD Radiology Active

Ashley B Klumb, NNP Pediatrics Allied Health

Kaylee Knisley, CRNA Anesthesiology Allied Health

William Purvis Lancaster, MD Surgery Active

Paras Malhotra, MD Medicine Affiliate - Colleague - Other

Maria Gisele Matheus, MD Radiology Active

Jared Stewart McKinnon, MD Anesthesiology Active

Ann Winter Meade, MD Medicine Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Lyndsay Marie Mueller, MD Medicine Affiliate

Maritere Nazario, MD Pediatrics Active

Rachel Pemberton Powell, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Active

Christopher Morris Pruitt, MD Pediatrics Active

Federico Jose Rodriguez-Porcel, MD Neurology Active

Rani Hassan Shayto, MD Medicine Active

lan Blake Smith, DO Radiology Active

Jennifer Veronica Smith, MD Anesthesiology Active

Maria Vittoria Spampinato, MD Radiology Active

Charles Spencer Teixeira, DO Medicine Active

Charles Terry, MD Medicine Active

Elizabeth Mary Wallis, MD Pediatrics Active

Rebecca Jane Wineland, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Active

Change in Privileges

Laura Elizabeth Baker, N.P. Anesthesiology, Addition of Arterial line  |Allied Health
placement, competency form in file

Garrett Nelson Bell, P.A. Medicine to Surgery Allied Health

Grace Bertoli, PA Anesthesiology Allied Health

Lauren Ashley Boudreaux, MSN Surgery Addition of bronchoscopy, Allied Health
competency form in file

Anthony Philip Carnicelli, M.D. Medicine, Addition of thoracentesis, Active
paracentesis, and lumbar puncture.

Emily Caroline Johnson, N.P. Surgery to Medicine Allied Health

Natasha Renee Lewis, NP Medicine Allied Health

Todd Jeremy Metz, APRN Anesthesiology Allied Health

Karen Rivera, PA Anesthesiology Allied Health

Courtney Eileen Stewart, M.D. Radiology Active




Board of Trustees Credentialing Subcommittee June 2024
The Medical Executive Committee reviewed the following applicants on June 26, 2024

and recommends approval by the Board of Trustees Credentialing Subcommittee effective June 28, 2024

Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges

Douglas Michael Addy, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Maternal and Child Care

Active — Remote

Dauren Adilbay, MD

Otolaryngology

Active

Rathnasabhapathi Palani Amarnath, MD

Pediatrics

Active

Samuel Dee Anderson, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Surgery

Active — Remote

Alexander John Armstrong, PA Medicine Affiliate
Alexander Baker, DO Orthopaedics Active
Joseph Thomas Beckworth Ill, MD Psychiatry Active

Rajarshi Bhadra, MD

Orangeburg Campus;

Active — Remote

Ashley Jeane Black, PA Medicine Affiliate
Hannah Blanton, MD Radiology Active
Michael Richard Bobian, MD Otolaryngology Active

Imene Boumaza, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Medicine

Active — Remote

Ingrid V Bowling, LPC Psychiatry Allied Health
Johnathan Michael Brown, MD Otolaryngology Active
Helen Jensie Burton, MD Medicine Active
Corynne Maria Caballero, MD Pathology & Lab Med Active

Carlton Gregory Cauthen, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Medicine

Active — Remote

Drew Charles, DO Medicine Active

Jaya Sai Susruth Chavali, MD Urology Active

Julie Hebra Lench Chedister, MD Anesthesiology Active
Kristen Marie Cobb, AGAC-NP Medicine Allied Health
Jason Bryan Coker, MD Medicine Affiliate
Mark Anthony Coker, MD Medicine Active
James Edwin Connelly, MD Radiology Active

Molly Mae Curtiss, CRNA Anesthesiology Allied Health

Shelly-Ann Williams Dakarai, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Maternal and Child Care

Active — Remote

John Edward Danaher Ill, DO Psychiatry Active
Robert Gregg Davis, CRNA Anesthesiology Allied Health
Nathan Paul DeTurk, MD Neurology Active
Emlyn Diakow, MD Otolaryngology Active
Trinka A Douglas, NP Medicine Affiliate
Alexander Nicholas Duffy, MD Otolaryngology Active
Bailey Jane Dunn, DO Pediatrics Active

Elysa Nessenzia Dunn, APRN Medicine Allied Health
Allie Katherine Eberly, MD Radiology Active
Julianne Eckert, CRNA Anesthesiology Allied Health
Dali Edwards, DO Medicine Active
Jennifer Marie Enderline, AGNP-C Radiation Oncology Allied Health
Jessica Arthur English, MD Medicine Active
Hanna Marie Epstein, DNP Pediatrics Affiliate

Christopher Chukwuemeka Ezeihuaku, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Medicine

Active — Remote

Meher Farooq, MD

Pediatrics

Active

Thomas Wilson Faust Sr, MD

Medicine

Active

Mitchell Steven Felder, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Medicine

Active — Remote

Sarah Proctor Fender, PAC Dermatology Allied Health
Alexander James Fisher, PAC Surgery Allied Health
Shane Patrick Fiust-Klink, MD Medicine Active

Carl Gunnar Forsberg, MD Radiology Active
Roberta Fraga-Silver, LMFT Psychiatry Allied Health
Rachel Michelle Friend, DNP Pediatrics Active
Frederick Walter Funke Jr, MD Medicine Affiliate
James Edward Gardner, MD Orthopaedics Active
Amanda Lynn Gemmiti, MD Otolaryngology Active

Joy Johnstone Geter, AGAC-NP Medicine Allied Health
Aubrey Ginocchietti, FNP Medicine Allied Health




Barbra Kate Giourgas, MD Pediatrics Active
Alexis Angel Lagtapon Guevara, MD Psychiatry Active
Nancy Lilly Hagood, MD Medicine Active
Jon Handy, MD Anesthesiology Active
Timothy Donald Hanna, NP Medicine Affiliate
Erin Ann Harvey, MD Otolaryngology Active
Abdelhamid Yousef Hindi, MBBS Ophthalmology Active
Emily Day Hodskins, MD Medicine Affiliate
Gabrielle Elizabeth Holloway, NP Pediatrics Affiliate
Alexander Johnston Howard, MD Emergency Medicine Active

Olin B Hutto, CRNA

Orangeburg Campus; Surgery

Allied Health - Remote

Aqgeel Jawahir, MD

Emergency Medicine

Active

Addison Johnson, MD

Medicine

Active

Mary Helen Johnson, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Maternal and Child Care

Active — Remote

Valerie Anne Jones, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Medicine

Active — Remote

Emily Grace Jordan, PA Medicine Affiliate
Jacob Aaron Kahn, MD Radiology Active
Samuel Lloyd Karns, MD Orangeburg Campus; Radiology Active — Remote
Matthew Kasson, MD Urology Active
Victoria Keiser, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Active

Chris Lane Kennedy, MD Medicine Affiliate
Melissa Kennedy, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Active

Jason Lake, MD Pediatrics Active

Sofy Landes, MD Medicine Affiliate
Meredith Sams Ledbetter, NNP Pediatrics Active
Young Im Lee, MD Medicine Active

Janet Ann Lee, CRNA Orangeburg Campus; Surgery Allied Health - Remote
Usah Lilavivat, MD Medicine Affiliate
Kathryn Brandt Lynam, MD Dermatology Active
Taylor Ray MacDonald, DO Family Medicine Active

Mark Allen Mataosky, MD Medicine Affiliate
Christopher Patrick McCarty, MD Medicine Affiliate
Justin Thomas McGonigal, PA Family Medicine Allied Health
Campbell Walter Miller, DO Orthopaedics Active
Brandon A Miller, MD Neurosurgery Active
Nallely Rubi Morales Mancillas, MD Ophthalmology Active
Tejaswi Ramananda Nadig, MBBS Medicine Active

Daric Todd Neuschafer, PA Orthopaedics Allied Health

Marie Vu Nguyen, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Radiology

Active — Remote

Jeanette Elizabeth Norris, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Maternal and Child Care

Active — Remote

Elizabeth Christina Pahygiannis, AuD

Otolaryngology

Active

Munjal Pandya, MD

Ophthalmology

Active

Rupal S Patel, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Surgery

Active — Remote

Ketu Dinesh Patel, MD Radiology Active
Ashley Dawn Perdue, MD Pediatrics Active
Kaitlyn Marie Pereira, MD Emergency Medicine Active
Kailee Bassett Perkinson, DNP Family Medicine Allied Health
Erin Alyssa Piper, PAC Medicine Allied Health
Keith Franklin Lamar Polston, MD Orthopaedics Active
Lauren Elizabeth Powell, AGNP-C Medicine Allied Health
Jessica Principe, MD Orangeburg Campus; Medicine Active — Remote
Kettyelena Quindemil, CRNA Anesthesiology Allied Health
Margaret Barton Rinaldi, MD Pediatrics Active
Nathan Roberts, MD Emergency Medicine Active
Deonca L Robinson, LMFT Psychiatry Allied Health

Jennifer Roxane Root, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Surgery

Active - Remote

Erica Rachel Rubin, DO

Pediatrics

Active

Monique Kaur Sandhu, MD

Medicine

Affiliate




Brandon Sanford, PhD Family Medicine Active

Roberta Kay Sefcik, MD Neurosurgery Active

Quinn Reed Self, MD Otolaryngology Active

Paul Shanahan, MD Anesthesiology Active

Darby Shuler, MD Radiology Active

Kevin B Simmons, CRNA Orangeburg Campus; Surgery Allied Health - Remote
Sonia Kaur Singh, MD Neurology Active

Robert Smith, MD Medicine Active

Jessica Sarah Snyder, PA Radiology Allied Health

Vusala Snyder, MD Otolaryngology Active

Cheryl Leigh Solesbee, MSW Psychiatry Allied Health
Jonathan Neal Solomon, CRNA Orangeburg Campus; Surgery Allied Health - Remote
Jameson Hibbett Sorrels, MD Medicine Active

Marjorie Caroline Spitznagel, MD Medicine Active

Amy McElroy Sprague, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Medicine

Active — Remote

Saraswati Chilkunda Srikantiah, MD

Orangeburg Campus; Medicine

Active — Remote

John Stephen Stalls, MD Pathology & Lab Med Active

Benjamin Vosburgh Stone, MD Urology Active

Emily Marion Thatcher, PAC Pediatrics Allied Health

Laurie Danielle Thompson, APRN Medicine Affiliate

Emily Tilstra-Ferrell, PhD Psychiatry Active

Tiffany Romelle Tonismae, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Active

Emerald Jewel Turner, NP Surgery Allied Health

Ryan David Valk, MD Anesthesiology Active

Nathan Thomas Vernon, CRNA Orangeburg Campus; Surgery Allied Health - Remote

Taelor Allison Weaver, MD Medicine Active

Meagan Bruorton Webb, NP Medicine Affiliate

Cameron Beale Wilhoit, MD Medicine Active

Elisabeth M Winn, MSW Psychiatry Allied Health

Chelsea Dane Wooster, DO Pathology & Lab Med Active

Lauren Leslie Yacobucci, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Active

Luis Camilo Yepes, DDS Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery Active

Robert Alan Zlotecki, MD Radiation Oncology Active
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges

Ashley Denneil Alexander, AGAC-NP Neurosurgery Allied Health

Erika Maria Anderson, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague

David Joseph Annibale, MD Pediatrics Active

Ethan Alexander Ashley, MD Psychiatry Active

Caroline Hesse Atkins, PAC Pediatrics Allied Health CFC - Colleague

Stephen Daniel Ballis, MD Pediatrics Active

Ryan Batson, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Jessica Dawn Benes, NNP Pediatrics Allied Health

Erin Gilmore Bhatia, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Emily DePue Brewbaker, PA Urology Allied Health

Emily Margaret Campbell, MD Pediatrics Active

Sarah Margaret Carter, MD Medicine Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Taylor Ellen Christian, MD Family Medicine Active

Andrew Thomas Cibulas, MD Radiology Active

Michael Austin Coker, MD Radiology Active — Remote

John C Comisi, DDS Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery Active

Margaret N Conway-Orgel, NNP Pediatrics Allied Health

Michael Lawrence Craig, MD Medicine Active

Christopher Michael Davis, DO

Family Medicine

Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Brittaine H Davis, PAC Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Austin Ditmer, MD Radiology Active

Scott Robert Dobson, MD Pediatrics Provisional Affiliate CFC - Colleague
Daniel Justin Dukes, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Charise Dawn Ebersole, NP Pediatrics Allied Health CFC - Colleague




Jennifer D Edwards, BSN Medicine Allied Health CFC - Colleague
Susan Linn Evenhouse, MD Medicine Active

Christopher Michael Fatora, MD Anesthesiology Active

Maranda Nicole Ferguson, FNP Medicine Allied Health

Adam Hastings Fox, MD Medicine Active

Ashleigh Brooke Gardner, DO Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague
Barry Gibney, DO Surgery Active

Jennifer Lee Goldsmith, PNP Pediatrics Allied Health CFC - Colleague
Precious Denyse Anne Goode, MSN Pediatrics Allied Health CFC - Colleague

Candace Gullung Gosnell, CRNA

Anesthesiology

Allied Health

Lindsey Brianne McAmis Gouge, MD

Pediatrics

Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Brittiany Hailey Gray, MD

Pediatrics

Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Chadi Hajar, MD Pathology & Lab Med Active

Elizabeth Guerreiro Hambright, MSN Medicine Allied Health

David Brian Haver Jr, PsyD Psychiatry Allied Health

Jennifer Morrison Heegard, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Nathan Heffington, FNP Pediatrics Allied Health CFC - Colleague
Hannah Walker Henderson, NP Pediatrics Allied Health CFC - Colleague
Elizabeth Perry Hipp, MD Pediatrics Provisional Affiliate CFC - Colleague
Evelyn Brantley Horne, NP Medicine Allied Health CFC - Colleague
Kathryn K Huguley, NP Pediatrics Allied Health CFC - Colleague

Ellen Legare Hay Johnson, MD

Anesthesiology

Active

Amber Johnson, RD MUHA Dietetic Services Allied Health

Amanda Marie Jones, PAC Family Medicine Allied Health

Stephen McAlister Jones Jr, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague
Laura Jane Juul, MD Medicine Affiliate

Vanessa Kanarr, FNP-BC Medicine Allied Health CFC - Colleague
Haley Nottingham Keith, PAC Medicine Allied Health CFC - Colleague

Kelly Whittaker Kline, MD

Obstetrics & Gynecology

Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Soon Ho Kwon, MD Medicine Active

Philip Michael Kyles, DO Radiology Active — Remote
Jonathan Ross Lena, MD Neurosurgery Active

William Seth Magin, MD Radiology Active

Kristina Dawn Manning, BS Pediatrics Allied Health

Sarah Katherine McNemar, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague
Carole Irene Mercer, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague
Claire Elizabeth Milam, MD Emergency Medicine Active

Joseph Ryan Miller, DO Radiology Active

Christina Marie Mingora, MD Medicine Active

Katherine Hoeft Minton, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague
Darlene Harriet Moak, MD Psychiatry Active

Justin Steven Moll, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague
Amber Nicole Monroe, DNP Pediatrics Allied Health

Kate Emily Nattier, PA Medicine Allied Health CFC - Colleague
Alanna Ahlers Nutz, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague
Yotam Papo, MD Medicine Affiliate

Anita Tambay Perez, MD Pediatrics Active

Bradley William Petkovich, MD Medicine Active

Jeremy Andrew Pickell, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Cynthia Ann Plasters, LISW-CP

Family Medicine

Allied Health CFC

Marty Shannon Player, MD Family Medicine Active

Eric Randall Powers, MD Medicine Active

Maya Mathew Powers, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague
Dorothy Stella Ramsey, NP Medicine Allied Health CFC - Colleague

Theodore D Ravenel V, DMD

Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery

Active

Shakisha Tawanna Redmond, PA

Orthopaedics

Allied Health - Remote

Jocelyn R Renfrow, MD

Medicine

Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Vijay Renga, MD

Neurology

Affiliate




Leigh E Ridings, PhD

Department of Nursing

Allied Health

Hannah Oliva Robidoux, DNP

Department of Nursing

Allied Health

Todd Allan Roemmich, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague
Joseph Parker Rogers, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague
Paige McCown Rostin, NP Medicine Allied Health CFC - Colleague

Kimberly Claire Ryan, CRNA

Anesthesiology

Allied Health

Nicole Casadona Schulte, PA Medicine Allied Health

Jane Scribner, MD Dermatology Active

Denise Sese, MD Medicine Active

Rachel Jones Sine, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Jennifer Hardy Singletary, NP

Obstetrics & Gynecology

Allied Health CFC - Colleague

Whitney Ann Smith, DNP

Department of Nursing

Allied Health

Claire Madden Smith, MD Psychiatry Active
Michelle Courtney Spiegel, MD Medicine Active
Sylvia Elaine Szentpetery, MD Pediatrics Active
Pritee Tarwade, MBBS Anesthesiology Active

Maryann Jose Terzella, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague
Meghan Katherine Thomas, MD Medicine Active

Benjamin A Toll, PhD Psychiatry Allied Health

Tania Chacon Vanderbilt, PAC Pediatrics Allied Health CFC - Colleague
Elizabeth Bunch Wachowicz, APRN Neurosurgery Allied Health

Mason James Walgrave, MD Medicine Active

Kathryn Heasley Walker, BSN

Obstetrics & Gynecology

Allied Health CFC - Colleague

Andrew James White, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Affiliate CFC - Colleague
Rebecca Sue Woodlief, MD Pediatrics Affiliate CFC - Colleague
Tristan Rory Shennan Young, MD Radiology Active

Change in Privileges

Ali Abdullahi Annaim, MD

Pediatrics

Active

Franklin Carn Coulter, MD

Family Medicine

Administrative/Honorary

Tiffany Ann Doyle, FNP-BC Medicine Allied Health CFC
Cameron Mitro, MD Medicine Active

Starr Loadholt Murphy, FNP Medicine Allied Health
Carmine J Suppa, DO Pediatrics Active

Katherine Elizabeth Twombley, MD Pediatrics Active

Tara Kelly Van Leuven, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Active




Board of Trustees Credentialing Subcommittee July 2024

The Medical Executive Committee reviewed the following applicants on July 24, 2024, and recommends approval by the Board

of Trustees Credentialing Subcommittee effective July 28, 2024

Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges

David Havnaer Kruchko, DO Medicine Active
Kimberly Norman Mallin, MD Family Medicine Active
John Christopher Richey, PAC Psychiatry Active
Adeshina Adeyemo, MD Orthopaedics Active
Jonathan Struan Alexander, MD, MS, BS Medicine Active
Alexander Baker, DO, BS Orthopaedics Active
Brittany Bankhead, MD, MS Surgery Active
Hannah Blanton, MD Radiology Active
Michael Richard Bobian, MD, BS Otolaryngology Active
Kristyn Boza Bolton, PAC Psychiatry Active
Johnathan Michael Brown, MD Otolaryngology Active
Helen Jensie Burton, MD, MS Medicine Active
Corynne Maria Caballero, MD Pathology & Lab Med Active
Drew Charles, DO, MS Medicine Active
Jaya Sai Susruth Chavali, MD, MBBS Urology Active
James Edwin Connelly, MD Radiology Active
Emlyn Irene Diakow, MD, MS, BS Otolaryngology Active
Anthony Michael Dominick, DO Medicine Active
Alexander Nicholas Duffy, MD Otolaryngology Active
Bailey Jane Dunn, DO Pediatrics Active
Allie Katherine Eberly, MD Radiology Active
Dali Edwards, MD, DO Medicine Active
Jessica Arthur English, MD Medicine Active
Heather Lynn Farley, MD Emergency Medicine Active
Shane Patrick Fiust-Klink, MD Medicine Active
Carl Gunnar Forsberg, MD Radiology Active
Robbie Windham Geiselman, PMHNP, APRN Psychiatry Active
Amanda Lynn Gemmiti, MD Otolaryngology Active
Rachel Getzenberg, MD Psychiatry Active
Britton Ashley Gibson, MD, MPH Obstetrics & Gynecology Active
Barbra Kate Giourgas, MD, BSc Pediatrics Active
Alexis Angel Lagtapon Guevara, MD, BS Psychiatry Active
Elias Taylor Gunnell, MD, MS, BS Radiology Active
Nancy Lilly Hagood, MD Medicine Active
Jon Handy, MD Anesthesiology Active
Erin Ann Harvey, MD Otolaryngology Active
Ivana Marie Hernandez, DO, MS Pathology & Lab Med Active
Alexander Johnston Howard, MD, BA Emergency Medicine Active
Kathryn Elizabeth Hudak, MD Surgery Active
Aqgeel Jawahir, MD Emergency Medicine Active
Addison Johnson, MD Medicine Active
Matthew Kasson, MD Urology Active
Victoria Keiser, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Active




Zachary Alec Kelly, MD, BA Otolaryngology Active
Kathryn Brandt Lynam, MD Dermatology Active
Taylor Ray MacDonald, DO Family Medicine Active
Campbell Walter Miller, DO, BS Orthopaedics Active
Nallely Rubi Morales Mancillas, MD Ophthalmology Active
David Lendrum Morrow, VI, MD Orthopaedics Active
Tejaswi Ramananda Nadig, MBBS Medicine Active
Joshua Anderson Neal, MD Medicine Active
Elizabeth Christina Pahygiannis, AuD, CCC-A, BS Otolaryngology Active
Munjal Pandya, MD Ophthalmology Active
Ashley Dawn Perdue, MD Pediatrics Active
Kaitlyn Marie Pereira, MD Emergency Medicine Active
Keith Franklin Lamar Polston, MD, MS Orthopaedics Active
Nathan Roberts, MD, PhD, MS Emergency Medicine Active
Madison Leeanna Rock, AuD, BA Otolaryngology Active
Erica Rachel Rubin, DO Pediatrics Active
Brandon Sanford, BA, MS, PhD Family Medicine Active
Roberta Kay Sefcik, MD, MSCR Neurosurgery Active
Quinn Reed Self, MD Otolaryngology Active
Paul Shanahan, MD Anesthesiology Active
Darby Shuler, MD Radiology Active
Vusala Snyder, MD, MS Otolaryngology Active
Patrick Drexel Snyder, MD, MBA Pediatrics Active
Jameson Hibbett Sorrels, MD Medicine Active
Marjorie Caroline Spitznagel, MD Medicine Active
John Stephen Stalls, MD Pathology & Lab Med Active
Amanda Suarez, PA Pediatrics Active
Matteo Trezzi, MD Surgery Active
Ryan David Valk, MD Anesthesiology Active
Catherine Elise Warren, DNP, APRN Pediatrics Active
Taelor Allison Weaver, MD Medicine Active
Cameron Beale Wilhoit, MD Medicine Active
Jamie Russell Frederick Wilson, BM,BCh, BA, MMSc |Neurosurgery Active
Chelsea Dane Wooster, DO, BS Pathology & Lab Med Active
Lauren Leslie Yacobucci, MD, BA Obstetrics & Gynecology Active
Robert Alan Zlotecki, MD, PhD, BS Pharm Radiation Oncology Active

Jennifer Lynn Fouquette, MD

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

Dale Robert Yingling, DO

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

Jaime Michele Adams, MD

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

Olufemi Oyeyemi Ajibade, MD

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

Misti Marie Coronel, MD

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

Curtis Ramon Deloney, MD

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

Jennifer Nicole Georgi, MD

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

Paul Harwood Hargrave, MD

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

Jennifer Haynie, MD

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

Lance R Hoover, MD

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

Venkata K Jakkampudi, MD

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote




Yash Bipin Jobanputra, MD

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

Yvette Denise Page-Turner, MD

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

Jessica Lynne Principe, MD, MS

Psychiatry

Active — Remote

Purva Vijay Sharma, MD

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

Adam Michael Silbiger, MD

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

Erik Sinka, DO

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

James Arthur Stroman, II, DO

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

Julie Scott Webster, MD

Orangeburg Campus

Active — Remote

Daniel Hughes, MD, PhD Pediatrics Affiliate

Courtney Nicole Martin, DO Pediatrics Affiliate

LarkAnn Louise Byrd, CRNA Anesthesiology Allied Health
Coleman J Connolly, BA, MA Psychiatry Allied Health
Cristina Diano Rateb, CRNA Anesthesiology Allied Health
Grace Anne Baker, AGNP, BSN, BS Medicine Allied Health
Jacie Lyn Beach, BS, MPAS Neurosurgery Allied Health
Stacey C Brown, BS, MA Psychiatry Allied Health
Jacob Michael Dugal, BSc, MPAS Neurosurgery Allied Health
Artemis Kali Flouras, CRNA Anesthesiology Allied Health
Madeline Faith Gandy, APRN, DNP, NNP Pediatrics Allied Health
Sallie Clark Giblin, MD Medicine Allied Health
Shannon Keenan Hansen, BSN, AGAC-NP Neurosurgery Allied Health
Lindsay Marie Herron, AGAC-NP, BSN Medicine Allied Health
Erin Marie Hopper, BS, MA Psychiatry Allied Health
Michael A Jayne, LPC Psychiatry Allied Health
Abigail Louise Marx, PA Orthopaedics Allied Health
Whitney Nagel Pasquini, MSN, BSN, BA Radiology Allied Health
Alexander Scott, CRNA, BSN Anesthesiology Allied Health
Rhiannon Shelbourne, RD MUHA Dietetic Services Allied Health

Leah Elizabeth Bilweis, CRNA

Orangeburg Campus

Allied Health - Remote

Justin Scott Fulkerson, CRNA, ACNP

Orangeburg Campus

Allied Health - Remote

Margie Jennifer Helmly, MSN, APRN, FNP-BC

Orangeburg Campus

Allied Health - Remote

Melanie Troutman Linett, RN, MSN, FNP

Orangeburg Campus

Allied Health - Remote

Barrett Jay Littell, CRNA

Orangeburg Campus

Allied Health - Remote

Jessica Leigh Metzler, CRNA

Orangeburg Campus

Allied Health - Remote

Nakeitha Nicole Owens, PA

Orangeburg Campus

Allied Health - Remote

Jazmin Deanna Townes, MSN, CNM

Orangeburg Campus

Allied Health - Remote

Reappointment and Clinical Privileges

Robert Joseph Adams, MD, MS Neurology Active
Mallory Hudson Alkis, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Active
Joshua Ryan Arenth, MD, BE Pediatrics Active
Rahul Gupta Argula, MD, MPH Medicine Active
Ryan Matthew Barnes, DO Emergency Medicine Active
Shayla Marie Bergmann, MD Pediatrics Active
Colleen Jae Bressler, MD Pediatrics Active
Susannah Liberty Brown, MD Ophthalmology Active
Patrick James Cawley, MD, MBA Medicine Active
Lindsey Cassini Cox, MD Urology Active




Austin Hester Creviston, MD Urology Active
Emily Jones Cullen, MD Psychiatry Active
Parinita Anil Dherange, MD Medicine Active
Austin Ditmer, MD Radiology Active
Anca Dumitriu, MD Pediatrics Active
Andrew David Fisher, MD Anesthesiology Active
Gabrielle Fisher, MD Anesthesiology Active
John Clayton Foster, MD Anesthesiology Active
Stephanie Shinn Gaydos, MD Pediatrics Active
Tung Nguyen Giep, MD Pediatrics Active
Kimberly Michelle Green, DO, MS, BS Medicine Active
Charles Stephen Greenberg, MD Medicine Active
Lucinda Ann Halstead, MD Otolaryngology Active
Heather Tripp Henderson, MD Pediatrics Active
Elizabeth Anne Higgins, MD Medicine Active
Ling-Lun Bob Hsia, MD Dermatology Active
Libby Kosnik Infinger, MD, MPH Neurosurgery Active
Steven Kahn, MD, BS Surgery Active
lan Donald Kane, MD Pediatrics Active
Kimberly Price Kicielinski, MD, MSPH Neurosurgery Active
Carlene Kingston, MD Neurology Active
Jerome Edward Kurent, MD, MPH Neurology Active
Dustin Paul LeBlanc, MD Emergency Medicine Active
Chung Albert Lee, MD, PhD Pediatrics Active
William Seth Magin, MD Radiology Active
Sarah Tucker Marrison, MD,PhD Family Medicine Active
Andrew Joseph Matuskowitz, MD Emergency Medicine Active
Laura Genevieve McCabe, MD, BS Psychiatry Active
Eliza McElwee, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Active
John William McGillicuddy, MD Surgery Active
Kimberly Elaine McHugh, MD, MSCR Pediatrics Active
Jessica Emily McLaughlin, MD, BS Obstetrics & Gynecology Active
Theodore Richardson McRackan, MD, MSCR Otolaryngology Active
Michelle Frances Meglin, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Active
Joseph Ryan Miller, DO Radiology Active
Steven Lewis Morgan, MD, PhD, BA Neurosurgery Active
Christopher David Nielsen, MD Medicine Active
Amanda Faye Northup, MD, BA Medicine Active
David C Park, MD Pathology & Lab Med Active
Sunil Jayavant Patel, MD Neurosurgery Active
Kenneth Mark Payne, MD Medicine Active
Ralitza Hristova Peneva, MD Obstetrics & Gynecology Active
Clinton Frederick Pillow, MD, BS Anesthesiology Active
Alicia Renee Privette, MD Surgery Active
Megan Elizabeth Redfern, MD Pediatrics Active
Maria Cecilia Reyes, MD Pathology & Lab Med Active
Charlotte Ivey Rivers, MD Radiation Oncology Active




Sara Rhodes Proctor Short, MD, MEd Pediatrics Active

Christopher Thomas Stem, MD Pediatrics Active

Mason Thomas Turner, MD Medicine Active

Leigh Meade Vaughan, MD Medicine Active

Aravind Viswanathan, MD Urology Active

Conrad Sigge Pantzerhielm Williams, 1V, MD, FAAP Pediatrics Active

Deirdre Sams Williams, DDS, MS Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery [Active

Mathew David Wooster, MD, MBA Surgery Active

Milad Yazdani, MD Radiology Active

Tristan Rory Shennan Young, MD Radiology Active

Nikki Elizabeth Yourshaw, MD, MPH Pediatrics Active

Sanford Manning Zeigler, MD Surgery Active

Elizabeth Emrath Zivick, MD Pediatrics Active

Michael Austin Coker, MD Radiology Active — Remote

Amartha Nnegi Gore, MD Orangeburg Campus Active — Remote

Philip Michael Kyles, DO Radiology Active — Remote

Roger Pons, MD Medicine Affiliate

Dustin Kelley Dalton, MD, MS Medicine Affiliate CFC

Suzann Hutto Weathers, MD Family Medicine Affiliate CFC

Jason J Hill, DO Obstetrics & Gynecology Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Jon Martin McGough, MD Medicine Affiliate CFC - Colleague

Catherine Cheely Bradley, PhD Pediatrics Allied Health

Michaela A Buckhannon, LISW-CP, MSW Psychiatry Allied Health

Michael Andrew de Arellano, PhD Psychiatry Allied Health

Catherine O'Connor Durham, DNP, MSN Family Medicine Allied Health

Jody Koziol Eblen, BSN, MSN Family Medicine Allied Health

Donna B Embrey, CRNA, MS Anesthesiology Allied Health

Clarice Martha Hauschildt, AuD Otolaryngology Allied Health

Elizabeth Hare Hurley, CRNA Anesthesiology Allied Health

Rochelle Nicole Judd, FNP Medicine Allied Health

John Anthony Kenna, MS, NP Neurosurgery Allied Health

Kathryn Elizabeth Kerley, MSN, BSN, BSc Neurosurgery Allied Health

Samantha Perry Kinninger, CRNA, RN Anesthesiology Allied Health

Tammy J Lamont, CRNA, BSN, MHSA Anesthesiology Allied Health

Laura Kay Lybarger, DNP, APRN, FNP-C Family Medicine Allied Health

Maegan Elizabeth Manson, APRN, MSN Medicine Allied Health

Victoria Anne O'Hara, PA, BA Anesthesiology Allied Health

Danielle Wiese Prox, APN, APRN Neurosurgery Allied Health

Megan Mercedes Wallace, BS, MSW, LISW-CP Psychiatry Allied Health

Megan Lynn Scallion, MPH, MSW, LISW-CP Family Medicine Allied Health CFC
Change in Privileges

Jennifer Nicole Schmidt, MD Medicine Active

Laura Elizabeth Baker, NP Medicine Allied Health

Amanda Rose Blum, MSN Medicine Allied Health

Moira O'Toole Chance, PAC Medicine Allied Health

Alyssa Catherine Decker, FNP, MSN Medicine Allied Health




Ashley Lynn Kidwell, APRN Medicine Allied Health
Todd Jeremy Metz, APRN, DNP, ACNP Medicine Allied Health
Margaret Catherine Miller, PA, BA Medicine Allied Health
Elizabeth Margaret Poindexter, PA Medicine Allied Health
Kennedy August Stout, NP, BSN Medicine Allied Health

END




MUSC HEALTH PEE DEE - Credentialing Applications - May 2024

MUSC HEALTH FLORENCE

Practitioner name Practice Name Specialty Status Request Comments
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges;
Nicholas D Papadea, M.D. MUSC Florence Anesthesiology Active
Timothy Killen Adams, Jr., M.D., M.B.A. |[MUSC Florence Anesthesiology Active
Sean Joseph Durkin MD MUSC Florence Pulmonary Active
Karianne Marie Yates, D.O. MUSC Florence Hospitalist Active
Joshua Edward Davis, C.R.N.A. MUSC Florence CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Karin Michele Bonfili, C.R.N.A. MUSC Florence CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Ann Burns Hendrix, C.R.N.A. MUSC Florence CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Lauren Shepard Meccarielli, C.R.N.A.,
MSN MUSC Florence CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Jonathan Andrew Sawers, C.R.N.A. MUSC Florence CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Belinda Pickett, ADN, BSN, F.N.P. MUSC Florence Hospitalist Allied Health Practitioner
Jane Cook, DO MUSC Florence Radiology - Vrad Consulting
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges
Romie SaRand Barnes, B.S., D.O. MUSC Florence Emergency Medicine Active
Jean-Martin Gingras, M.D. MUSC Florence Radiology Active
Ghaila Chinasa Keng, M.D. MUSC Florence Hospitalist Active
Surgery (Percutaneous
Thrombolysis-
Kimberly Price Kicielinski, M.D., M.S.P.H. [MUSC Florence Thombectomy) Active
Surgery (Percutaneous
Thrombolysis-
Jonathan Ross Lena, M.D. MUSC Florence Thombectomy) Active
Ossama Abdul Rahman, M.D. MUSC Florence Cardiology Active
Maria Eleonor Magno Rivera, M.D. MUSC Florence Hospitalist Active
Surgery (Percutaneous
Thrombolysis-
Alejandro Marin Spiotta, M.D. MUSC Florence Thombectomy) Active
Brent William Barrett, C.R.N.A., MSN MUSC Florence CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Seceal Ann Davis, D.N.P. MUSC Florence Hospitalist Allied Health Practitioner
Keith Stanley Sims, C.R.N.A. MUSC Florence Anesthesiology Allied Health Practitioner
Rachel Mechelle Spiers, C.R.N.A. MUSC Florence Anesthesiology Allied Health Practitioner
Jennifer Kaye Turner, M.S.N., FNP-C MUSC Florence Hospitalist Allied Health Practitioner
Michael McGowan, C.R.N.A. MUSC Florence CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Joshua Knight, M.D. MUSC Florence Radiology (CRA-MB) Consulting
Christian Alexander Salinas, M.D. MUSC Florence Radiology (CRA-MB) Consulting
Elizabeth Burguieres MD MUSC Florence Tele-Psychiatry SCOMH  [Tele-Medicine -By Proxy
New Business
Opeyemi Komolafe, M.D. - Request for Additional Privileges Intubation
MUSC HEALTH MARION
Practitioner name Practice Name Specialty Status Request Comments
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges;
Nicholas D Papadea, M.D. MUSC Marion Anesthesiology Active
Timothy Killen Adams, Jr., M.D., M.B.A. [MUSC Marion Anesthesiology Active
Karianne Marie Yates, D.O. MUSC Marion Hospitalist Active
Joshua Edward Davis, C.R.N.A. MUSC Marion CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Ann Burns Hendrix, C.R.N.A. MUSC Marion CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Donna M Granger, C.R.N.A. MUSC Marion CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Lauren Shepard Meccarielli, C.R.N.A.,
MSN MUSC Marion CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Jonathan Andrew Sawers, C.R.N.A. MUSC Marion CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Belinda Pickett, ADN, BSN, F.N.P. MUSC Marion Hospitalist Allied Health Practitioner
Jane Catherine Cook, D.O. MUSC Marion Radiology (VRad) Consulting
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges;
Romie SaRand Barnes, B.S., D.O. MUSC Marion Emergency Medicine Active
Jean-Martin Gingras, M.D. MUSC Marion Radiology (CRA-MB) Active
Ghaila Chinasa Keng, M.D. MUSC Marion Hospitalist Active
Joshua Knight, M.D. MUSC Marion Radiology (CRA-MB) Active
Oluwadamilola Daniel Odutola, M.D. MUSC Marion Hospitalist Active
Ossama Abdul Rahman, M.D. MUSC Marion Cardiology Active
Christian Alexander Salinas, M.D. MUSC Marion Radiology (CRA-MB) Active
Seceal Ann Davis, D.N.P. MUSC Marion Hospitalist Allied Health Practitioner
Keith Stanley Sims, C.R.N.A. MUSC Marion CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Jennifer Kaye Turner, M.S.N., FNP-C MUSC Marion Hospitalist Allied Health Practitioner
New Business
Opeyemi Komolafe, M.D. - Request for Additional Privileges Intubation
MUSC HEALTH BLACK RIVER
Practitioner name Practice Name Specialty Status Request Comments

Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges;

Roberto A Miranda, M.D. MUSC Black River Family Medicine Active
Nicholas D Papadea, M.D. MUSC Black River Anesthesiology Active
Timothy Killen Adams, Jr., M.D., M.B.A. |MUSC Black River Anesthesiology Active
Samuel Dee Anderson, M.D. MUSC Black River Anesthesiology Active
Frederick Lee Richards, M.D. MUSC Black River Anesthesiology Active
John Richard Ross, Sr., M.D. MUSC Black River Gen Surgery Active
Karianne Marie Yates, D.O. MUSC Black River Hospitalist Active




Joshua Edward Davis, C.R.N.A. MUSC Black River CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Ann Burns Hendrix, C.R.N.A. MUSC Black River CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Inyene Sunday Amos, AGAC-NP, RN,

MSN MUSC Black River Hospitalist Allied Health Practitioner
Donna M Granger, C.R.N.A. MUSC Black River CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Lauren Shepard Meccarielli, C.R.N.A.,

MSN MUSC Black River CRNA Allied Health Practitioner
Belinda Pickett, ADN, BSN, F.N.P. MUSC Black River Hospitalist Allied Health Practitioner
Jonathan Andrew Sawers, C.R.N.A. MUSC Black River CRNA Allied Health Practitioner

Jane Catherine Cook, D.O.

MUSC Black River

Radiology-VRAD

Consulting

Reappointment and Clinical Privileges;

Romie SaRand Barnes, B.S., D.O. MUSC Black River Emergency Medicine Active

Jean-Martin Gingras, M.D. MUSC Black River Radiology Active

Jennifer Kaye Turner, M.S.N., FNP-C MUSC Black River Hospitalist Allied Health Practitioner
Joshua Knight, M.D. MUSC Black River Radiology Consulting

Christian Alexander Salinas, M.D. MUSC Black River Radiology Consulting

Ossama Abdul Rahman, M.D. MUSC Black River Cardiology Telemedicine -ByProxy

New Business

Opeyemi Komolafe, M.D. - Request for Additional Privileges Intubation

MUSC HEALTH CATAWBA - Credentialing Applications - May 2024

MUSC HEALTH LANCASTER

Practitioner name Practice Name Specialty Status Request Comments
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Active
Timothy K. Adams, Jr., MD MUSC Anesthesia Active
Charles J. Court, MD MUSC Anesthesia Active
Robert J. Searles, DO MUSC Anesthesia Active
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Consulting
Jane C. Cook, DO Diversified Tele-Radiology Consulting
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Allied Health Practitioner
Krystene L. Helgeson, PA-C MUSC Emergency Medicine AHP
Victoria Farnsworth, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP Temps 5/6/24
Karin M. Bonfili, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP
Ann Burns Hendrix, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP
Lauren S. Meccarielli, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP
Matthew J. Rathbun, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP
Jonathan A. Sawers, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Telemedicine by Proxy
William M. Kamens, MD Qler Tele-Psychiatry Telemed-By Proxy
M Todd Alderson, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Gerald C. Bauknight, Jr., MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Tarun Bhandari, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Katrina Bidwell, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Brandon E. Brown, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Solomon N. Chesoni, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Joshua B. Coney, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Himadri Dasgupta, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Charlie W. Devlin, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Glen N. Dougherty, Jr., MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Michael C. Foster, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Venkateshwar K Gottipaty, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Christopher J. Huffman, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Bashir Ahmad Lone, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Himaxi Maisuria, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Norma M. Khoury, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Rodney G. Rhinehart, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
James H. Richardson, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Loren G. Morgan, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
James W. Phillips, Ill, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
George Sipa A. Yankey, Jr.,MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Paul A. Zimmermann, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Angela Grant, N.P. MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Laura A. Hawsey, ACNP-C MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Irene |. James-Frazer, AGNP-C MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Ashley Kirincich-Smith, CV-BC MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Kathleen | Riggin, ACNP-C MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Marquis T. Thompson, P.A. MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed-By Proxy
Russell Chapin, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy
John Hugehs, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy
Maria G. Matheus, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-1-24
Abid Irshad, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-11-24
Rebecca J. Leddy, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-11-24
Jennifer R. Joyce, DO MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-1-24
Donna R. Roberts, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-3-24
Vivek Singh, M.D. MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-3-24
lan Blake Smith, DO MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-11-24
Maria V. Spampinato, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-1-24
Seth T. Stalcup, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-1-24
Courtney E. Stewart, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-11-24
Pal Suranyi, M.D., Ph.D. MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-15-24
Michael U. Antonucci, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-1-24
Eric Clinton Bass, DO MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-1-24
Justin A. Chetta, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-1-24
Abbie Rae Cluver, M.D. MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-11-24
Leonel A. Vasquez, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-11-24
Brielle Paolini, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-11-24
Stephen Veideman, DO MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-11-24
Francis G. Vento, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-9-24
Milad Yazdani, M.D. MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy Temps 4-1-24




Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Active

Ahmad Saleh Algassieh, MD MUSC Transplant Surgery/GS  |Active

Vimal B. Choudhari, MD MUSC Anesthesiology Active

Mitchell B. Oetken, DO MUSC Orthopaedics Active

Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status: Allied Health Practitioner

Brent W. Barrett, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP

Michael McGowan, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP

Dana B Pederson, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP

Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status: Courtesy

Kevin John Nusz, MD |Eye & Laser Ophthalmology Courtesy

Change in Privilege

Michael T. Adams, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP Updated DOP
Erik Eadie, MD Contract Interventional Rad Radiology Adding IR
Matthew Geswell, MD MUSC Orthpedics Orthopedics Robotic Privileges

MUSC HEALTH CHESTER

Practitioner name | Practice Name | Specialty |Status Request | Comments
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Active
Timothy K. Adams, Jr., MD |MUSC |Anesthesio|ogy |Active |
Charles J. Court, MD |MUSC |Anesthesio|ogy |Active |
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Allied Health Practitioner
Victoria L. Farnsworth, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP Temps 5-6-24
Lauren S. Meccarielli, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP
Matthew J. Rathbun, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP
Krystene L. Helgeson, P.A. MUSC Emerg Medicine AHP
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Consulting
Jane C. Cook, DO |Diversified Tele-Radiology Consulting
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Telemedicine by Proxy
William M. Kamens, MD Qler Tele-Psychiatry Tele-By-Proxy
George Sipa Yankey, Jr., MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Tele-By-Proxy
Christopher J. Huffman, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Tele-By-Proxy
Russell Chapin, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy
John Hugehs, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Telemed-By Proxy
Michael U. Antonucci, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-1-24
Eric Clinton Bass, DO MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-1-24
Justin A. Chetta, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-1-24
Abbie Rae Cluver, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temsp 4-11-24
Abid Irshad, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temsp 4-11-24
Jennifer R. Joyce, DO MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-1-24
Rebecca J. Leddy, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-11-24
Maria G. Matheus, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-1-24
Brielle Paolini, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-11-24
Donna Rae Roberts, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-3-24
Vivek Singh, M.D. MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-3-24
lan Blake Smith, DO MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-11-24
Maria V. Spampinato, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-1-24
Seth T. Stalcup, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-1-24
Courtney E. Stewart, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-11-24
Pal Suranyi, M.D., Ph.D. MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-15-24
Leonel A. Vasquez, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-11-24
Stephen Veideman, DO MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-11-24
Francis G. Vento, MD MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-9-24
Milad Yazdani, M.D. MUSC Tele-Radiology Tele-By-Proxy Temps 4-1-24
Change in Privilege
Erik Eadie, MD |Contract |Interventiona| Rad |Radio|ogy |Adding IR
MUSC HEALTH MIDLANDS - Credentialing Applications - May 2024
MUSC HEALTH COLUMBIA
Practitioner name | Practice Name | Specialty |Status Request | Comments
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges
Emmanuel A Mbey, M.D. Apogee Physicians Hospitalist Active
John Wilson Hoffman, Jr., D.O., M.S., MUSC Health
M.B.A. Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active
MUSC Health
Jonathan Andrew Sawers, C.R.N.A. Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
MUSC Health
Karen Michelle Bonfili, C.R.N.A. Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
MUSC Health Emergency
Kenneth Robert Blind, P.A. Medicine Emergency Medicine AHP
Lauren Shepard Meccarielli, C.R.N.A., MUSC Health
MSN Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Michael Shangte Liao, M.D. OB Hospitalist Group OB/GYN Active
Natalie Fabrizio O'Kelly, A.P.R.N. SC Oncology Associates | Hematology/Oncology AHP
MUSC Health Heart and
Prunetta O'Pal Brunson, RN, MSN, FNP Vascular Cardiology AHP
MUSC Health
Timothy Killen Adams, Jr., M.D., M.B.A. Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active
William Carey Giles, M.D. CENTA Medical Group Otolaryngology Active
William Munroe Kamens, M.D. QLER Tele-Psychiatry By Proxy
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges
Amy Romine, A.P.R.N. SCENT Otolaryngology AHP
Ann Harriott Fisher Ervin, M.D. Carolina Dermatology Dermatology Courtesy
Bhavya Raja Gopal Yarlagadda, M.D. Apogee Physicians Internal Medicine Active
MUSC Health
Brent William Barrett, C.R.N.A., MSN Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
MUSC Health Orthopedic
Bryan Lee Christensen, M.D. Surgery Orthopaedic Surgery Active




MUSC Health Heart and

Cardiovascular Disease -

Christopher James Huffman, M.D. Vascular revised 9/2023 Active
Christopher Michael Myczkowski, M.D. Prisma Radiology Radiology Active
Dina Villareal Hunter, M.D. The Dermatology Group Dermatology Courtesy
MUSC Health
Elizabeth McKoy Bemis, C.R.N.A. Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Laurel Endocrine and | Endocrinology, Diabetes
Eric Allen Horst, M.D. Thyroid Specialists and Metabolism Courtesy
Jonathan Eric Botstein, M.D. Prisma Radiology Interventional Radiology Active
Katie Tetanich, P.A. Columbia Nephrology Nephrology AHP
MUSC Health
Keith Stanley Sims, C.R.N.A. Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Kevin Gabriel Garrett, Jr., M.D. Prisma Radiology Diagnostic Radiology Active
Kevin Patrick Gibbs, M.D. Diagnostic Radiology Active
Laurel Endocrine and | Endocrinology, Diabetes
Laura Mesa LaBoone, M.D. Thyroid Specialists and Metabolism Courtesy
Leah Reid, M.D. Apogee Physicians Hospitalist Active
Lee Ann Webb, N.P. Midlands Orthopedics Orthopaedic Surgery AHP
Lee T Jordan, M.D. The Dermatology Group Dermatology Courtesy
Long Thang Quan, M.D.,Ph.D. Carolina Dermatology Dermatology Courtesy
Laurel Endocrine and | Endocrinology, Diabetes
Marjan Karegar, M.D. Thyroid Specialists and Metabolism Courtesy
Martha Tibebu Lemma, M.D. Apogee Physicians Internal Medicine Active
MUSC Health
Michael McGowan, C.R.N.A. Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Sarah Mushtaqg, M.D. SC Oncology Associates | Hematology/Oncology Active
MUSC Health Emergency
Steven Jamesayer Hutto, FNP-BC Medicine Emergency Medicine AHP
Change in Privilege
Jenna Katherine Aimond, P.A. Apogee Physicians Critical Care AHP Adding critical care privileges
Proctoring
MUSC Health Emergency
Kenneth Robert Blind, P.A. Medicine Emergency Medicine AHP 2 cases - intubation-extubation
10 cases of each procedure (less if proven
Jenna Katherine Aimond, P.A. Apogee Physicians Critical Care AHP competency)
MUSC Health
Timothy Killen Adams, Jr., M.D., M.B.A. Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active Return to work plan
Max of 5 cases to be proctored - Robotic
Todd Michael Kraemer, M.D. Kraemer Women's Care OB/GYN Active Hysterectomies
MUSC HEALTH KERSHAW
Practitioner name Practice Name Specialty Status Request Comments
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges
MUSC Health Columbia
Bonfili, Karin CRNA Anesthesiology Anesthesia AHP
MUSC Health Columbia
Hoffman, Jr., John DO Anesthesiology Anesthesia Active
MUSC Health Columbia
Meccarielli, Lauren CRNA Anesthesiology Anesthesia AHP
MUSC Health Columbia
Mims, Ryan MD Anesthesiology Anesthesia Active
MUSC Health Columbia
Neil, Jack MD Anesthesiology Anesthesia Active
MUSC Health Columbia
Sawers, Jonathan CRNA Anesthesiology Anesthesia AHP
MUSC Health Columbia
Winkles, Blake MD Anesthesiology Anesthesia Active
MUSC Health Columbia
Adams, Tim MD Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active
MUSC Health
Yarbrough, William MD Cardiothoracic Surgery | Cardiothoracic Surgery Active
South Carolina Oncology
O'Kelly, Natalie APRN Associates Oncology/Hematology AHP
Kamens, William MD QLER Tele- Psychiatry Active
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges
MUSC Health Columbia
Adams, Michael CRNA Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
MUSC Health Columbia
Barrett, Brent CRNA Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP




MUSC Health Columbia

Bemis, Elizabeth CRNA Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Interventional and
Botstein, Jonathan MD Prisma Health Radiology | Diagnostic Radiology Active
Garrett, Kevin MD Prisma Health Radiology | Diagnostic Radiology Active
Gibbs, Kevin MD Prisma Health Radiology | Diagnostic Radiology Active
Lemma, Martha MD Apogee Hospitalist Active
Mushtaq, Sarah MD SC Oncology Associates | Hematology/Oncology Active
Myczkowski, Christopher MD Prisma Health Radiology Radiology Active
MUSC Health Columbia
Sims, Keith CRNA Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Yarlagadda, Bhavya MD Apogee Hospitalist Active
Proctoring
MUSC Health
Adams, Timothy MD Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active Return to work plan
Continuing proctoring for the following
procedures: Myomectomy, Laparoscopic
MUSC Health Women's Enterolysis, Laparoscopic Oophorectomy,
Mullins, Julie MD Center Lugoff OB/GYN Active Laparoscopic Vaginal Hysterectomy.
MUSC Health Kershaw
Gomillion, Angelan NNP Women's Center Neonatology AHP Continuing proctoring for newborn circumcision.
MUSC Health Kershaw Endotracheal Intubation, Arterial Line Placement,
Yarlagadda, Bhavya MD Medical Center Hospitalist Active Central Vein Catheter Insertion




MUSC HEALTH PEE DEE - Credentialing Applications - June 2024

MUSC HEALTH FLORENCE

Practitioner name

| Practice Name

| Specialty

Status Request

Comments

Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges;

Paul Hann, MD MUSC Florence Emergency Medicine Active
Matthew Hanley, MD MUSC Florence Emergency Medicine Active
Reem Akel, MD MUSC Florence Hematology/Oncology Active
Abdullah Mohammad Pervaiz, MD MUSC Florence Cardiology Active
David Morgan Williams, I, BS, MD MUSC Florence Radiology (CAR -Myrtle Beach) |Consulting
David Alan Costantino, MD MUSC Florence Radiology (VRAD) Consulting
Marie Vu Nguyen, MD MUSC Florence Radiology (VRAD) Consulting
Michelle H Pittard, NP MUSC Florence Urology AHP

Leah Elizabeth Bilweis, MD MUSC Florence Anesthesiology AHP
William Gerard Belden, Jr, CRNA, BBA, AND | M7SC Florence Anesthesiology AHP
Heather Ringley, PA MUSC Florence Gen Surgery AHP
Natalie Prince, NP MUSC Florence OB-GYN AHP
Chelsea Dee Kamens, NP MUSC Florence Pulmonary Disease AHP
Jaimie Ann Smith, CRNA, MSN MUSC Florence Anesthesiology AHP

Dillon Briggman, MD

MUSC Florence

Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH)

Tele-ByProxy

Thomas Edward Brouette, MD

MUSC Florence

Tele-Psychiatry (MUSC)

Tele-ByProxy

Chelsea Elizabeth Rosfeld, BSN, DNP

MUSC Florence

Tele-Palliative Care (MUSC)

Tele-ByProxy

Reappointment and Clinical Privileges

Howard Anthony Farrell, MD

MUSC Florence

Otolaryngology

Mark Stephen Pack MD MUSC Florence Gen Surgery Active
Robert Louis DeGrood, MD MUSC Florence Gen Surgery Active
Roberto A Miranda, MD MUSC Florence Family Medicine Active
Vinay Jagadeesha, MD MUSC Florence Family Medicine Active
Daniel Mohammed Hossain, DO MUSC Florence Emergency Medicine Active
Edward McCutcheon, MD MUSC Florence Emergency Medicine Active
Jonathan K Millard, MD MUSC Florence Emergency Medicine Active
Megan Kammerer, DO MUSC Florence Emergency Medicine Active
Karli Layne McCoy, MD MUSC Florence Neonatology Active
Germina Suffrant, MD MUSC Florence OB-GYN Active
Shauna E Hemingway, MD MUSC Florence OB-GYN Active
Samuel Adekunle Adefeyisan, MD MUSC Florence Anesthesiology Active
Bryan Vincent May, MD, MBA MUSC Florence Anesthesiology Active
Alvin Carin Abinsay, MD MUSC Florence Sleep Medicine Consulting
Michael J McCann, DPM MUSC Florence Podiatry Consulting
Kevin L Ray, DPM MUSC Florence Podiatry Consulting
Hunter White Burch, MD MUSC Florence Dermatology Courtesy
Chadley Milton Runyan, MD MUSC Florence Sports Medicine Courtesy
William Chu, MD MUSC Florence Radiology Consulting
Evan Welker, DO, BS MUSC Florence Hospitalist Active

James Emery Claytor, MD

MUSC Florence

Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH)

Tele-ByProxy

Emily Jones Cullen, MD

MUSC Florence

Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH)

Tele-ByProxy

D Walter Hiott, MD

MUSC Florence

Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH)

Tele-ByProxy

Amy Eileen Jones, MD

MUSC Florence

Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH)

Tele-ByProxy

Sarah Suzanne Kuhn, MD

MUSC Florence

Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH)

Tele-ByProxy

Brenda Kay Myers Ratliff, MD

MUSC Florence

Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH)

Tele-ByProxy

Vijay Renga, MD

MUSC Florence

Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH)

Tele-ByProxy

Jaclyn Leigh Sligar, MD, BS

MUSC Florence

Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH)

Tele-ByProxy

Gregory Eschol Smith, MD

MUSC Florence

Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH)

Tele-ByProxy

Ashley Marie Wabnitz, MD

MUSC Florence

Tele-Neuro/Stroke (MUSC)

Tele-ByProxy

Andrea R Hall, NP

MUSC Florence

Pulmonary Disease

AHP

Kathy-Horne-Burgess, NP MUSC Florence Hospitalist AHP
Michael Edward Raymo, NP MUSC Florence Hospitalist AHP
Rebekah Michelle Johnson, NP MUSC Florence Family Medicine AHP
Cheryl Diane Walter, CRNA MUSC Florence Anesthesiology AHP

New Business

Andrew Thomas Scrima MD

MUSC Florence

Radiology (CRA-Myrtle Beach)

Change in Status - Consulting to Active

Radiology -Remove life support requirements unless Interventional Radiology (ACLS)

Neil Scott PA - Hospital Medicine NPDB

Wesley Conwell MD - Radiology - NPDB

MUSC HEALTH MARION

Practitioner name

| Practice Name

Specialty

Status Request

| Comments

Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges;

Paul Hann, MD MUSC Marion Emergency Medicine Active
Matthew Hanley, MD MUSC Marion Emergency Medicine Active

David Morgan Williams, I, BS, MD MUSC Marion Radiology Active

David Alan Costantino, MD MUSC Marion Radiology Consulting
Deanna Lee Kitchen, MD, MPH MUSC Marion Radiology Consulting
Marie Vu Nguyen, MD MUSC Marion Radiology Consulting
William Gerard Belden, Jr, CRNA, BBA, AND |[MUSC Marion Anesthesiology AHP

Chelsea Dee Kamens, NP MUSC Marion Pulmonary Disease AHP

Jaimie Ann Smith, CRNA, MSN MUSC Marion Anesthesiology AHP

Dillon Briggman, MD MUSC Marion Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH) Tele-ByProxy
Thomas Edward Brouette, MD MUSC Marion Tele-Psychiatry (MUSC) Tele-ByProxy
Chelsea Elizabeth Rosfeld, BSN, DNP MUSC Marion Tele-Palliative Care (MUSC) Tele-ByProxy




Reappointment and Clinical Privileges;

Alvin Carin Abinsay, MD MUSC Marion Sleep Medicine Active
Robert Louis DeGrood, MD MUSC Marion Gen Surgery Active

Daniel Mohammed Hossain, DO MUSC Marion Emergency Medicine Active
Megan Kammerer, DO MUSC Marion Emergency Medicine Active

Bryan Vincent May, MD, MBA MUSC Marion Anesthesiology Active

Evan Welker, DO, BS MUSC Marion Hospitalist Active
James Emery Claytor, MD MUSC Marion Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH) Tele-ByProxy
Emily Jones Cullen, MD MUSC Marion Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH) Tele-ByProxy
D Walter Hiott, MD MUSC Marion Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH) Tele-ByProxy
Amy Eileen Jones, MD MUSC Marion Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH) Tele-ByProxy
Brenda Kay Myers Ratliff, MD MUSC Marion Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH) Tele-ByProxy
Vijay Renga, MD MUSC Marion Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH) Tele-ByProxy
Jaclyn Leigh Sligar, MD, BS MUSC Marion Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH) Tele-ByProxy
Gregory Eschol Smith, MD MUSC Marion Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH) Tele-ByProxy
Ashley Marie Wabnitz, MD MUSC Marion Tele-Neuro/Stroke (MUSC) Tele-ByProxy
Charles Martin Andrews, MD MUSC Marion Tele-Neuro/Stroke (MUSC) Tele-ByProxy
Kathy-Horne-Burgess, NP MUSC Marion Hospitalist AHP

Michael Edward Raymo, NP MUSC Marion Hospitalist AHP

New Business

Andrew Thomas Scrima MD MUSC Marion Radiology (CRA-Myrtle Beach) |Change in Status - Consulting to Active

Radiology -Remove life support requirements unless Interventional Radiology (ACLS)

Approve - Plastic Surgery Privilege (Already approved for Florence)

MUSC HEALTH BLACK RIVER

Practitioner name | Practice Name | Specialty Status Request Comments
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges;
Gabriel Klein, MD MUSC Black River Gen-Surgery - Plastic Surgery Active
Paul Hann, MD MUSC Black River Emergency Medicine Active
Matthew Hanley, MD MUSC Black River Emergency Medicine Active
David Alan Costantino, MD MUSC Black River Radiology Consulting
Deanna Lee Kitchen, MD, MPH MUSC Black River Radiology Consulting
Marie Vu Nguyen, MD MUSC Black River Radiology Consulting
David Morgan Williams, I, BS, MD MUSC Black River Radiology Consulting
William Gerard Belden, Jr, CRNA MUSC Black River Anesthesiology AHP
Jaimie Ann Smith, CRNA MUSC Black River Anesthesiology AHP
Chelsea Dee Kamens, NP MUSC Black River Pulmonary Disease AHP
Dillon Briggman, MD MUSC Marion Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH) Tele-ByProxy
Thomas Edward Brouette, MD MUSC Marion Tele-Psychiatry (MUSC) Tele-ByProxy
Chelsea Elizabeth Rosfeld, BSN, DNP MUSC Marion Tele-Palliative Care (MUSC) Tele-ByProxy
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges;
Edward McCutcheon, MD MUSC Black River Emergency Medicine Active
Mark Stephen Pack, MD, BS MUSC Black River Gen Surgery Active
Evan Welker, DO, BS MUSC Black River Hospitalist Active
Emily Jones Cullen, MD MUSC Black River Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH) Tele-ByProxy
D Walter Hiott, MD MUSC Black River Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH) Tele-ByProxy
Amy Eileen Jones, MD MUSC Black River Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH) Tele-ByProxy
Brenda Kay Myers Ratliff, MD MUSC Black River Tele-Psychiatry (SCDMH) Tele-ByProxy
Vijay Renga, MD MUSC Black River Tele-Neuro/Stroke (MUSC) Tele-ByProxy
Jaclyn Leigh Sligar, MD, BS MUSC Black River Tele-Pyschiatry (SCDMH) Tele-ByProxy
Gregory Eschol Smith, MD MUSC Black River Tele-Pyschiatry (SCDMH) Tele-ByProxy
Ashley Marie Wabnitz, MD MUSC Black River Tele-Neuro/Stroke (MUSC) Tele-ByProxy

New Business

Andrew Thomas Scrima MD MUSC Black River Radiology (CRA-Myrtle Beach) |Change in Status - Consulting to Active

Radiology -Remove life support requirements unless Interventional Radiology (ACLS)

Approve Plastic Surgery Privileges (Already approved for Florence)

MUSC HEALTH CATAWBA - Credentialing Applications - June 2024

MUSC HEALTH LANCASTER

Practitioner name | Practice Name | Specialty Status Request Comments
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Active
Deepak Joshi, MD MUSC Cardiology Active
Lance R Hoover, MD MUSC Anesthesia Active
Blake Winkles, MD MUSC Anesthesia Active
Omar Arif Gafur, MD Contract Anesthesia Active
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Consulting
Jamila M Crawford, MD Contract OB/GYN Consulting
Heather F Leslie-Brown, MD Contract OB/GYN Consulting
Chandar Abboy, MD Contract Critical Care Consulting
Marie Vu Nguyen, MD Diversified Tele-Radiology Consulting
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Allied Health Practitioner
Jennifer F Small, FNP-BC MUSC Internal Medicine AHP
William G Belden, Jr, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP
Leah E Bilweis, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP
Justin S Fulkerson, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP
Jaimie A Smith, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP
Shaheed M Stone, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP




Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Telemedicine by Proxy

Parizad Torabi-Parizi, MD Hicuity Tele-Critical Care Telemed By Proxy
Dillon Briggman, MD SCDMH Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Thomas E Brouette, MD MUSC Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Chelsea E Rosfeld, AGNP-BC MUSC Tele-Palliative Care Telemed By Proxy
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Active

Kelash K Punjabi, MD Core Clinical Hospitalist Active

Prince Adomako, MD Core Clinical Hospitalist Active

Fatai B Oluyadi, MD Core Clinical Hospitalist Active

Edward McCutcheon, MD MUSC Emerg Medicine Active

Jonathan K Millard, MD MUSC Emerg Medicine Active

Samuel A Adefeyisan, MD Contract Anesthesia Active

Patricia Ann O'Dierno, MD MUSC Pediatrics Active

Deepak B Shah, MD Carolina Heart Cardiology Active

Keith D Shealy, MD Mackey Family Practice Active
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status: Allied Health Practitioner

Heather G Hartlin , ANP-BC MUSC Neurology AHP

Priya J Mathur, FNP-BC CBCC Hematology/Oncology AHP

Cheryl D Walter, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status: Consulting

Amardeep S Grewal, MD Southeast Radiation Oncology Consulting

Anshu K Jain, MD Southeast Radiation Oncology Consulting

Mark S Pack, MD MUSC General Surgery Consulting

Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status

: Consulting - Tele by Proxy

Ashley M Wabnitz, MD

MUSC

Tele-Neurology

Telemed By Proxy

Charles M Andrews, MD MUSC Tele-Neurology Telemed By Proxy
Vijay Renga, MD MUSC Tele-Neurology Telemed By Proxy
Ernest A Spiotto, MD Qler Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Brian P Quigley, MD Qler Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Susan A Waterman, MD Qler Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Brenda K Ratliff, MD SCDMH Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Emily J Cullen, MD SCDMH Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Amy E Jones, MD SCDMH Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Jaclyn L Sligar, MD SCDMH Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Gregory E Smith, MD SCDMH Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status: Courtesy
Andrew J Brenyo, MD |Independent |Cardio|ogy |Courtesy |
Brandon S Percival, DPM |Independent |Podiatry |Courtesy |
MUSC HEALTH CHESTER

Practitioner name | Practice Name Specialty |Status Request | Comments
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Active
Omar Arif Gafur, MD |Contract |Anesthesia |Active |
Lance R Hoover, MD |MUSC |Anesthesia |Active |
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Allied Health Practitioner
Shaheed M, Stone, CRNA [Contract [CRNA [AHP [
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Consulting
Deepak Joshi, MD |MUSC |Cardio|ogy |Consulting |
Marie Vu Nguyen, MD |Diversified |Radio|ogy |Consulting |

Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Telemedicine by Proxy

Dillon Briggman, MD SCDHM Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Thomas E Brouette, MD MUSC Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Chelsea E Rosfeld, NP-BC MUSC Tele-Palliative Care Telemed By Proxy
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges

Robert Puchalski, MD SCENT Otolaryngology Courtesy

Deepak B Shah, MD Carolina Heart Cardiology Courtesy

Samuel A Adefeyisan, MD Contract Anesthesiology Active

Prince Adomako, MD Core Clinical Hospitalist Active

Edward McCutcheon, MD MUSC Emergency Medicine Active

Jonathan K Millard, MD MUSC Emergency Medicine Active

Brandon S Percival, DPM In-Stride Podiatry AHP

Cheryl D Walter, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP

Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status: Ambulatory/Rural Health Care

Malik E Ashe, Sr, MD MUSC Family Medicine Active — Amb/Rural
Alvin C Abinsay, MD MUSC Medicine Active — Amb/Rural
Patricia Ann O'Dierno, MD MUSC Pediatrics Active — Amb/Rural
Heather G Hartlin, AFN-BC MUSC Neurology AHP- Amb/Rural
Rebekah M Johnson, FNP-BC MUSC Medicine AHP- Amb/Rural

Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status: Consulting Tele by Proxy

Vijay Renga, MD MUSC Tele-Neurology Telemed By Proxy
Ashley M Wabnitz, MD MUSC Tele-Neurology Telemed By Proxy
Charles M Andrews, MD MUSC Tele-Neurology Telemed By Proxy
Katrina Bidwell, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Telemed By Proxy
James E Claytor, MD SCDMH Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Emily J Cullen, MD SCDMH Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Amy Eileen Jones, MD SCDMH Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Gregory E Smith, MD SCDMH Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Brenda K Ratliff, MD SCDMH Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Jaclyn L Sligar, MD SCDMH Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Brian P Quigley, MD Qler Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Susan A Waterman, MD Qler Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy
Ernest A Spiotto, MD Qler Tele-Psychiatry Telemed By Proxy




MUSC HEALTH MIDLANDS - Credentialing Applications - June 2024

MUSC HEALTH COLUMBIA

Practitioner name

Practice Name

Specialty

Status Request

Comments

Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges

Samuel Dee Anderson, MD MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active
Omar B Fraij, MD Apogee Hospitalist Active
Lance R Hoover, MD MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active
Deepak Joshi, MD MUSC Health Heart and Vascular Cardiovascular Disease Active
Aleksandr Perepletchikov, MD, PhD Profesional Pathology Services Pathology Active
Ashley Roper, MD MUSC Health Anesthesiology Cardiovascular Disease Active
William Andrew Wells, MD Columbia Breathe Free Otolaryngology Active
William Gerard Belden, Jr, CRNA, BBA, ADN_|MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Michael Craig Browning, CRNA, MSN MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Janice Davis, CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Debbie Flynn, CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Ann Burns Hendrix, CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Kathryn Anne Jenkins, PAC Apogee Hospitalist AHP
Bradley Irvin, PA Apogee Critical Care AHP
Emma Aaye Zheng, NP Apogee Critical Care AHP
Olin B Hutto, CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Matthew John Rathbun, CRNA, BSN, DNP MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Jaimie Ann Smith, CRNA, MSN MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Jamie B Thompson, CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Cristina C Whitehead, DNP, MSN, BSN SC ENT Allergy & Sleep Medicine Otolaryngology AHP
Sharalyn J Wilburn, WHNP OBGYN AHP
Parizad Torabi-Parizi, MD QLER Tele-Phsychiatry By Proxy
Lelia Plaxco Wilcox, CRNA, BSN MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Thomas Edward Brouette, MD QLER Tele-Phsychiatry By Proxy
Chelsea Elizabeth Rosfeld, BSN, DNP MUSC Health Center of Telehealth Tele-Palliative By Proxy
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges
Samuel Adekunle Adefeyisan, MD MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active
Katrina Bidwell, MD, BS, BA MUSC Health Heart and Vascular Cardiovascular Disease Active
Robert Mario DaSilva, MD Midlands Orthopedics and Neurosurgery Orthopaedic Surgery Active
Edgar Green DesChamps, Ill, MD The Columbia Medical Group Internal Medicine Active
Ashley Lynn Evens, MD Prisma Health Outpatient Radiology Radiology Active
Coleman Deane Fowble, MD Midlands Orthopedics and Neurosurgery Orthopaedic Surgery Active
Thomas P Gross, MD Midlands Orthopedics and Neurosurgery Orthopaedic Surgery Active
William Cleveland James, Ill, MD Midlands Orthopedics and Neurosurgery Orthopaedic Surgery Active
Bernard George Kirol, MD Midlands Orthopedics and Neurosurgery Orthopaedic Surgery Active
Ivan Esteban LaMotta, MD Midlands Orthopedics and Neurosurgery Orthopaedic Surgery Active
Bryan Vincent May, MD, MBA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active
MUSC Health Emergency Medicine-
Edward McCutcheon, MD, MHA, BSEE Fairfield Emergency Medicine Active
MUSC Health Emergency Medicine-
Jonathan Kevin Millard, MD Fairfield Emergency Medicine Active
Joseph J Moran, DPM Palmetto Podiatry Associates Podiatry Active
Adedapo Olamide Odetoyinbo, MD Apogee Hospitalist Active
James Allen O'Leary, MD Midlands Orthopedics and Neurosurgery Orthopaedic Surgery Active
Malshundria S Prophet, MD SC Oncology Associates Hematology/Oncology Active
Robert Puchalski, MD SC ENT Allergy & Sleep Medicine Otolaryngology Active
Kevin L Ray, DPM Physicians Footcare Podiatry Active
Syed Zia-ur-Rehman Shah, MD Apogee Hospitalist Active
Larry Roland Shannon, Il, MD Midlands Orthopedics and Neurosurgery Neurosurgery Active
Zaid Mohamed Khair Jadaan Shmaisani, MD |Apogee Hospitalist Active
Jeremy Joseph Sorkin, MD Columbia Nephrology Nephrology Active
. . . AHP
Troy Harley Blanks, PA Midlands Orthopedics and Neurosurgery Orthopaedic Surgery
. . . . . AHP
Stavros Anastasios Chrysostomides, PA Midlands Orthopedics and Neurosurgery Orthopaedic Surgery
. . . . AHP
Kyle Harris Johnson, PAC Midlands Orthopedics and Neurosurgery Orthopaedic Surgery
. . . AHP
Lauren Shuler Mothena, PA Midlands Orthopedics and Neurosurgery Orthopaedic Surgery
Cheryl Diane Walter, CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Richard Sterling McCain, MD McCain Orthopedics Orthopaedic Surgery Courtesy
Jonathan Charles Edwards, MD, MBA MUSC Health Center of Telehealth Telehealth Stroke & Neuro By Proxy
Chirantan Banerjee, MD MUSC Health Center of Telehealth Telehealth Stroke & Neuro By Proxy
Brian Patrick Quigley, MD QLER Tele-Phsychiatry By Proxy
Vijay Renga, MD MUSC Health Center of Telehealth Telehealth Stroke & Neuro By Proxy
Charles Martin Andrews, MD MUSC Health Center of Telehealth Telehealth Stroke & Neuro By Proxy
Ernest Anthony Spiotto, MD QLER Tele-Phsychiatry By Proxy
Susan Andrea Waterman, MD QLER Tele-Phsychiatry By Proxy




Change in Privilege

Southeastern ENT, Allergy & Sleep

Chad Bjorn Gunnlaugsson, MD Disorders Institute Otolaryngology Courtesy Adding Sleep Medicine Procedures
Proctoring
Kenneth Robert Blind, PA MUSC Health Emergency Medicine Emergency Medicine AHP 2 cases - intubation-extubation

10 cases of each procedure (less if
Jenna Katherine Almond, PA Apogee Physicians Critical Care AHP proven competency)
Timothy Killen Adams, Jr, MD, MBA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active Return to work plan

Max of 5 cases to be proctored -
Todd Michael Kraemer, MD Kraemer Women's Care OB/GYN Active Robotic Hysterectomies

MUSC HEALTH KERSHAW

Practitioner name | Practice Name Specialty Status Request | Comments

Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges

Michael Shangte Liao, MD OB Hospitalist Group OB/GYN Active

Kathryn Anne Jenkins, PAC Apogee Physicians Hospitalist AHP

William Gerard Belden, Jr, CRNA, BBA, ADN_|MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AP

Michael Craig Browning, CRNA, MSN MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP

Zachary Nathan Bryant, CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP

Brittney Leighanne Buchanan, CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP

Janice Davis, CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP

Debbie Flynn, CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP

Ann Burns Hendrix, CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP

Lance R Hoover, MD MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active

Olin B Hutto, CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP

Matthew John Rathbun, CRNA, BSN, DNP MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP

Nicholas D Papadea, MD MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active

Jaimie Ann Smith, CRNA, MSN MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP

Cindy K Snyder, CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP

Shaheed Malik Stone, CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP

Chelsea Elizabeth Rosfeld, BSN, DNP MUSC Health Center of Telehealth Tele-Palliative By Proxy

Nicole Yajaira Ortiz, PA, BA MUSC Health Emergency Medicine Emergency Medicine AHP

Ashley Roper, MD MUSC Health Heart and Vascular Cardiovascular Disease Active

Sharalyn J Wilburn, WHNP MUSC Health Kershaw Women's Center OB/GYN AHP

Aleksandr Perepletchikov, MD, PhD Professional Pathology Services Pathology / Laboratory Active

Parizad Torabi-Parizi, MD QLER Tele-Phsychiatry By Proxy

Cristina C Whitehead, DNP, MSN, BSN SC ENT Allergy & Sleep Medicine Otolaryngology AHP

Reappointment and Clinical Privileges

Zaid Mohamed Khair Jadaan Shmaisani, MD |Apogee Hospitalist Active

Adedapo Olamide Odetoyinbo, MD Apogee Internal Medicine - Hospitalist Active

Samuel Adekunle Adefeyisan, MD MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active

Cheryl Diane Walter, CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP

Lelia Plaxco Wilcox, CRNA, BSN MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP

Rami Yousef Saleem Batarseh, MD MUSC Health Pulmonary Camden Pulmonary Disease Active

Ashley Lynn Evens, MD Prisma Health Outpatient Radiology Radiology Active

Brian Patrick Quigley, MD QLER Tele-Phsychiatry By Proxy

Ernest Anthony Spiotto, MD QLER Tele-Phsychiatry By Proxy

Susan Andrea Waterman, MD QLER Tele-Phsychiatry By Proxy

Robert Puchalski, MD SC ENT Allergy & Sleep Medicine Otolaryngology Active

Malshundria S Prophet, MD SC Oncology Associates Oncology Active

Ashley B Divers, NP Elgin Urgent Care Internal Medicine AHP

Change in Privileges
Adding OutPatient Nurse

Ashley B Divers, NP Elgin Urgent Care Internal Medicine AHP Practitioner privileges

Proctoring
Continuing proctoring for the
following procedures:
Myomectomy, Laparoscopic
Enterolysis, Laparoscopic
Oophorectomy, Laparoscopic

Mullins, Julie MD MUSC Health Women's Center Lugoff OB/GYN Active Vaginal Hysterectomy
Continuing proctoring for newborn

Gomillion, Angelan NNP MUSC Health Kershaw Women's Center Neonatology AHP circumcision
Endotracheal Intubation, Arterial
Line Placement, Central Vein

Yarlagadda, Bhavya MD MUSC Health Kershaw Medical Center Hospitalist Active Catheter Insertion




MUSC HEALTH PEE DEE - Credentialing Applications - July 2024

MUSC HEALTH FLORENCE

Practitioner name Practice Name | Specialty | Status Request Comments
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges;
William Martin Yarbrough, M.D. MUSC Florence Cardiothoracic Surgery Active
Samuel Dee Anderson, M.D. MUSC Florence Anesthesiology Active
Christopher Michael Fatora, M.D. MUSC Florence Anesthesiology Active
Thomas Wilson Faust, Sr., M.D., M.A., B.A. MUSC Florence Gastroenterology Active
Omar Arif Gafur, M.D. MUSC Florence Anesthesiology Active
Hayley Gerber, D.O., B.A. MUSC Florence Emergency Medicine Active
Matthew Patrick Hanley, B.S., M.D. MUSC Florence Emergency Medicine Active
Paul Francis Hann, M.D. MUSC Florence Emergency Medicine Active
Paul Harwood Hargrave, M.D. MUSC Florence Anesthesiology Active
Mark Krycia, Il, M.D. MUSC Florence Radiology-CRA-Florence Active
Beth Anne Meloro, D.O. MUSC Florence Vascular Surgery Active
Laura Moore, M.D. MUSC Florence Anesthesiology Active
Chijioke K. Ofoche, M.D. MUSC Florence Internal Medicine Active
Sharlene Elizabeth Bailey, MD MUSC Florence Radiology Consulting
Wesley Ross Davis, N.P. MUSC Florence RHC-Darlington Clinic AHP
LaQuitta Parshai Wilkins, C.R.N.A. MUSC Florence CRNA-Anesthesiology AHP
Nariman Alaskarov, C.R.N.A. MUSC Florence CRNA-Anesthesiology AHP
Ashley Marie Duncan, P.A. MUSC Florence Emergency Medicine AHP
Cynthia Jean Gainey, F.N.P. MUSC Florence Family Practice AHP
Sonya Lashell Timmons, F.N.P. MUSC Florence Emergency Medicine AHP
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges
Hatem Abdallah, M.D. MUSC Florence General Surgery Active
Sheron Denise Abraham, D.O., M.B.A. MUSC Florence Hospitalist Active
Tarek M. Bishara, M.D. MUSC Florence Pathology Active
Joshua Chaman Leighton, M.D. MUSC Florence Radiology Active
Mary Beth Lewis, M.D. MUSC Florence Interventional Radiology Active
Cheney Mell Meiere, Jr., M.D. MUSC Florence Radiology Active
Sharon Szukala Mitchell, M.D. MUSC Florence Pathology Active
Noel Lange Phipps, M.D. MUSC Florence Radiology Active
John Cameron Pittard, M.D. MUSC Florence Nephrology Active
Raunain Rahman, M.D. MUSC Florence Emergency Medicine Active
David Anthony Rosi, D.O. MUSC Florence Otolaryngology Active
John Frank Vullo, M.D., B.A. MUSC Florence Anesthesiology Active
Aaron Bernard Haire, D.P.M., B.A. MUSC Florence Podiatry Consulting
Gregory Scott Mencken, M.D. MUSC Florence Radiology Consulting
Christopher C. Cornor, C.R.N.A. MUSC Florence CRNA-Anesthesiology AHP
Anita Shawn French, B.S.N., M.S.N. MUSC Florence CRNA-Anesthesiology AHP
David Christopher Runge, C.R.N.A. MUSC Florence CRNA-Anesthesiology AHP
Joshua Tobias Schreiber, C.R.N.A. MUSC Florence Hospitalist AHP
Neil Townsend Scott, P.A.C. MUSC Florence CRNA-Anesthesiology AHP
Shane David Skiles, C.R.N.A. MUSC Florence CRNA-Anesthesiology AHP
Jonathan Burch Trollinger, C.R.N.A. MUSC Florence CRNA-Anesthesiology AHP
Parneet Kaur Grewal, M.B.B.S. MUSC Florence Tele-Neurology Tele ByProxy
Ngozi Patricia Nnadi, M.D. MUSC Florence Tele-Psychiatry Tele ByProxy
Richard Robert Lueking, M.D. MUSC Florence Tele-Infectious Disease Tele ByProxy
Alexandra G Mills, M.D. MUSC Florence Tele-Infectious Disease Tele ByProxy
Ghada Ashraf Ahmed Mahmoud Mohamed, M.D. MUSC Florence Tele-Neurology Tele ByProxy

MUSC HEALTH MARION

Practitioner name Practice Name Specialty Status Request Comments
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges;
Samuel Dee Anderson, M.D. MUSC Marion Anesthesia Active
William Currie Buhrman, M.D., B.S. MUSC Marion Anesthesia Active
Omar Arif Gafur, M.D. MUSC Marion Anesthesia Active
Hayley Gerber, D.O., B.A. MUSC Marion Emergency Medicine Active
Matthew Patrick Hanley, B.S., M.D. MUSC Marion Emergency Medicine Active
Paul Francis Hann, M.D. MUSC Marion Emergency Medicine Active
Paul Harwood Hargrave, M.D. MUSC Marion Anesthesia Active
Mark Krycia, Il, M.D. MUSC Marion Radiology Active
Laura Moore, M.D. MUSC Marion Anesthesia Active
Sharlene Elizabeth Bailey, M.D. MUSC Marion Radiology Consulting
LaQuitta Parshai Wilkins, C.R.N.A. MUSC Marion CRNA-Anesthesiology AHP
Ashley Marie Duncan, P.A. MUSC Marion Emergency Medicine AHP
Sonya Lashell Timmons, F.N.P. MUSC Marion Emergency Medicine AHP
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges;
Gregory Scott Mencken, M.D. MUSC Marion Interventional Radiology Active
Noel Lange Phipps, M.D. MUSC Marion Radiology Active
John Cameron Pittard, M.D. MUSC Marion Nephrology Active
Raunain Rahman, M.D. MUSC Marion Emergency Medicine Active
John Frank Vullo, M.D., B.A. MUSC Marion Anesthesiology Active
Christopher C. Cornor, C.R.N.A. MUSC Marion CRNA-Anesthesiology AHP
Anita Shawn French, B.S.N., M.S.N. MUSC Marion CRNA-Anesthesiology AHP
David Christopher Runge, C.R.N.A. MUSC Marion CRNA-Anesthesiology AHP
Joshua Tobias Schreiber, C.R.N.A. MUSC Marion CRNA-Anesthesiology AHP
Neil Townsend Scott, P.A.C. MUSC Marion Hospitalist AHP
Thomas Keith Stewart, P.A. MUSC Marion Medicine AHP
Tarek M. Bishara, M.D. MUSC Marion Pathology Pathology
Joshua Chaman Leighton, M.D. MUSC Marion Radiology Radiology
Mary Beth Lewis, M.D. MUSC Marion Interventional Radiology |Interventional Radiology
Cheney Mell Meiere, Jr., M.D. MUSC Marion Radiology Radiology
Sharon Szukala Mitchell, M.D. MUSC Marion Pathology Pathology




Julio A. Chalela, M.D. MUSC Marion Tele- Neurology Tele ByProxy
Parneet Kaur Grewal, M.B.B.S. MUSC Marion Tele-Neurology Tele ByProxy
Ngozi Patricia Nnadi, M.D. MUSC Marion Tele-Psychiatry Tele ByProxy
Shelly Dawn Ozark, M.D. MUSC Marion Tele-Neurology Tele ByProxy
Richard Robert Lueking, M.D. MUSC Marion Tele-Infectious Disease Tele ByProxy
Alexandra G Mills, M.D. MUSC Marion Tele-Infectious Disease Tele ByProxy
Ghada Ashraf Ahmed Mahmoud Mohamed, M.D. MUSC Marion Tele-Neurology Tele ByProxy

MUSC HEALTH BLACK RIVER

Practitioner name Practice Name Specialty Status Request Comments
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges;
William Currie Buhrman, M.D., B.S. MUSC Black River Anesthesia Active
Omar Arif Gafur, M.D. MUSC Black River Anesthesia Active
Hayley Gerber, D.O., B.A. MUSC Black River Emergency Medicine Active
Matthew Patrick Hanley, B.S., M.D. MUSC Black River Emergency Medicine Active
Paul Francis Hann, M.D. MUSC Black River Emergency Medicine Active
Paul Harwood Hargrave, M.D. MUSC Black River Anesthesia Active
Mark Krycia, Il, M.D. MUSC Black River Radiology Active
Laura Moore, M.D. MUSC Black River Anesthesia Active
Taelor Weaver, MD MUSC Black River Tele-Hospitalist Telemedicine By Proxy
Shane Patrick Fiust-Klink MD MUSC Black River Tele-Hospitalist Tele ByProxy
Sharlene Elizabeth Bailey, M.D. MUSC Black River Radiology Consulting
LaQuitta Parshai Wilkins, C.R.N.A. MUSC Black River CRNA-Anesthesiology AHP
Ashley Marie Duncan, P.A. MUSC Black River Emergency Medicine AHP
Sonya Lashell Timmons, F.N.P. MUSC Black River Emergency Medicine AHP
Stephanie Lee, NP MUSC Black River Gen Surgery AHP
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges;
Tarek M. Bishara, M.D. MUSC Black River Pathology Active
Joshua Chaman Leighton, M.D. MUSC Black River Radiology Active
Mary Beth Lewis, M.D. MUSC Black River Interventional Radiology Active
Cheney Mell Meiere, Jr., M.D. MUSC Black River Radiology Active
Sharon Szukala Mitchell, M.D. MUSC Black River Pathology Active
Noel Lange Phipps, M.D. MUSC Black River Radiology Active
Raunain Rahman, M.D. MUSC Black River Emergency Medicine Active
Gregory Scott Mencken, M.D. MUSC Black River Interventional Radiology Consulting
David Christopher Runge, C.R.N.A. MUSC Black River CRNA-Anesthesiologu AHP
Neil Townsend Scott, P.A.C. MUSC Black River Hospitalist AHP
Julio A. Chalela, M.D. MUSC Black River Tele-Neurology Tele ByProxy
Parneet Kaur Grewal, M.B.B.S. MUSC Black River Tele-Neurology Tele ByProxy
Richard Robert Lueking, M.D. MUSC Black River Tele-Infectious Disease Tele ByProxy
Alexandra G Mills, M.D. MUSC Black River Tele-Infectious Disease Tele ByProxy
Ghada Ashraf Ahmed Mahmoud Mohamed, M.D. MUSC Black River Tele-Neurology Tele ByProxy
Ngozi Patricia Nnadi, M.D. MUSC Black River Tele-Psychiatry Tele ByProxy
MUSC HEALTH CATAWBA - Credentialing Applications - July 2024
MUSC HEALTH LANCASTER
Practitioner name Practice Name Specialty | Status Request Comments
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Active
Benjamin Phelps, DO Contract Critical Care Active
Niral A. Shah, MD Contract Critical Care Active
Sabyasachi Mohapatra, MD Contract Gastro Consulting
Laura Moore, MD Contract Anesthesia Active
Paul H. Hargrave, MD MUSC Anesthesia Active
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Allied Health Practitioner
Anslee M. Murray, FNP-C MUSC Emergency Medicine AHP
Nariman Alaskarov, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP
Molly Miedema, CRNA MUSC CRNA AHP
Michael A. Kithcart, CRNA MUSC CRNA AHP
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Telemedicine by Proxy
Natasha M. Nazari, MD Qler Tele-Psychiatry Consulting
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Active
Anshika Singh, MD Core Clinical Hospitalist Active
John F. Vullo, MD Contract Anesthesia Active
Travis Ansley, DO Contract Anesthesia Active
Raunain Rahman, MD MUSC Emergency Medicine Active
Gregory A. Rimmer, DO MUSC Emergency Medicine Active
Phillip Blevins, MD MUSC Emergency Medicine Active
Robbie Buechler, MD, PhD MUSC Neurology Active
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status: Allied Health Practitioner
Naomi Asamoah-Beaufati, FNP-BC Carolina Heart Cardiology AHP
James Holler, PA-C MUSC Emergency Medicine AHP
Jonathan B. Trollinger, CRNA Contract Emergency Medicine AHP
David Runge, CRNA Contract CRNA AHP
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status: Consulting
Erik Bendiks, MD Apex Orthopedics Consulting
Bradley T. McCall, MD Southeast Rad Radiation Oncology Consulting
Gregory C. Mitro, MD Southeast Rad Radiation Oncology Consulting
William B. Warlick, MD Southeast Rad Radiation Oncology Consulting
Dirk Van der Windt, MD, PhD MUSC Transplant Surgery Consulting




Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status: Consulting - Tele by Proxy

Julio Chalela, MD MUSC Tele-Neurology Consulting
Parneet Grewal, MD MUSC Tele-Neurology Consulting
Ghada A. Mohamed, MD MUSC Tele-Neurology Consulting
Ngozi P. Nnadi, MD SC DMH Tele-Psychiatry Consulting
Michelle R. Schofield, MD Qler Tele-Psychiatry Consulting
Sabreen R. Rahman, MD Qler Tele-Psychiatry Consulting
Richard R. Lueking, MD MUSC Tele-Infectious Disease Consulting
Alexandra G. Mills, MD MUSC Tele-Infectious Disease Consulting

Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status: Courtesy

Kashyap B. Patel, MD

Carolina Blood [

Hem/Oncology

To Consulting

Change in Privilege Request

Julia Boone, NP [

MUSC [

Urology

Update to DOP

MUSC HEALTH CHESTER

Practitioner name | Practice Name | Specialty | Status Request | Comments
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Active
Paul H. Hargrave, MD MUSC Anesthesia Active Board Eligible
Laura Moore, MD MUSC Anesthesia Active
James H. Richardson, MD MUSC Cardiology Active-Amb. Health  |Currently Telebyproxy
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Allied Health Practitioner
Michael A. Kithcart, CRNA MUSC CRNA AHP
Wesley K. Maughon, CRNA MUSC CRNA AHP
Molly Miedema, CRNA MUSC CRNA AHP
Anslee M. Murray, FNP-C MUSC Emergency Medicine AHP
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges; Status : Telemedicine by Proxy
Natasha M. Nazari, MD Qler Tele-Psychiatry Consulting
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status: Active
Travis Ansley, DO Contract Anesthesia Active
Phillip Blevins, MD MUSC Emergency Medicine Active
Raunain Rahman, MD MUSC Emergency Medicine Active
Gergory A. Rimmer, DO MUSC Emergency Medicine Active
Robbie D. Buechler, MD, PhD MUSC Neurology Active-Amb Rural

Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status: Allied Health Practitioner

James Holler, PA-C MUSC Emergency Medicine AHP
Thomas K. Stewart, PA-C MUSC Medicine AHP- Amb. Rural
Naomi Asamoah-Beaufait, FNP-C Carolina Heart Cardiology AHP
Reappointment and Clinical Privileges; Status: Consulting Tele by Proxy

Irene James-Frazier, AGNP-C MUSC Tele-Cardiology Consulting
Angela Grant, FNP-C MUSC Tele-Cardiology Consulting
Laura A. Hawsey, ACNP-C MUSC Tele-Cardiology Consulting
James W. Phillips Il MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Consulting
Tarun Bhandari, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Consulting
Rodeny G. Rhinehart, MD MUSC Tele-Cardiology Consulting
Ghada Ahmed Mahmoud Mohamed, MD MUSC Tele-Neurology Consulting
Julio Chalela, MD MUSC Tele-Neurology Consulting
Parneet K Grewal, MD MUSC Tele-Neurology Consulting
Richared R. Lueking, MD MUSC Tele-Infectious Disease Consulting
Alexandra G. Mills, MD MUSC Tele-Infectious Disease Consulting
Ngozi Patricia Nnadi, MD SC DMH Tele-Psychiatry Consulting
Sabreen R. Rahman, MD Qler Tele-Psychiatry Consulting
Michelle R. Schofiled, MD Qler Tele-Psychiatry Consulting

Change in Satus Request

Garrett Kent, MD

[status Change to Active - Amb. Rural Health

MUSC HEALTH MIDLANDS - Credentialing Applications - July 2024

MUSC HEALTH COLUMBIA

Practitioner name | Practice Name Specialty | Status Request Comments
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges
Ronald Wayne Cassada, Jr., M.D. Apogee Physicians Hospitalist Active
Received Temporary Privileges
Travis Dice, M.D. MUSC Health Primary Care Family Medicine Active 6/30/2024
Omar Arif Gafur, M.D. MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active
Leonardo Dario Gonzalez-Parrilla, M.D. SCENT Otolaryngology Active
Received Temporary Privileges
Jeffrey Holden Greene, M.D. Apogee Physicians Critical Care Active 6/6/2024
Jennifer Roxane Root, M.D. MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active
Leah Elizabeth Bilweis, C.R.N.A. MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Natalia Correal, P.A. SCENT Otolaryngology AHP
Justin Scott Fulkerson, C.R.N.A., A.C.N.P MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Braiden Sightler Ayala, C.R.N.A. MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Frances Delaney Cooke, C.R.N.A. MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Jessica Gunn Robinson, P.A.C., M.M.S., B.S. SCENT Otolaryngology AHP
Natasha Mina Nazari, M.D. QLER Solutions Telepsychiatry-MD/DO Active




Reappointment and Clinical Privileges

Travis Shelton Ansley, D.O. MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active
Paul Appleby, M.D. MUSC Health Surgical Associates General Surgery Active
Tarun Bhandari, M.D., MD, FACC MUSC Health Heart and Vascular | Cardiovascular Disease Active
Kelly Cho Harris, M.D. MUSC Health Surgical Associates General Surgery Active
Eli Samuel Neiman, D.O. Intact Pahtways Clinical Neurophysiology Active
Manish Prafulla Patel, M.D., RPh MUSC Health Urology Urology Active
James William Phillips, 111, M.D. MUSC Health Heart and Vascular |  Cardiovacular Disease Active
Rodney Glenn Rhinehart, M.D. MUSC Health Heart and Vascular | Cardiovascular Disease Active
MUSC Health Emergency
Robert Lee Stanley, M.D., M.S., B.S. Medicine Emergency Medicine Active
Jill Maxwell Sullivan, M.D., Ph.D. SCOA Hematology/Oncology Active
Slif Dagobert Ulrich, M.D. Midlands Orthopedics Orthopaedic Surgery Active
Vikram Reddy Vattipally, M.D. MUSC Health Surgical Associates General Surgery Active
John Frank Vullo, M.D., B.A. MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active
Gina D. Allen, D.N.P., A.G.N.P. Apogee Physicians Hospitalist AHP
Angela Grant, N.P. MUSC Health Heart and Vascular | Cardiovascular Disease AHP
Laura A Hawsey, A.C.N.P MUSC Health Heart and Vascular | Cardiovascular Disease AHP
Irene llona James-Frazer, A.G.N.P.-C MUSC Health Heart and VAscular | Cardiovascular Disease AHP
MUSC Health Emergency
Melissa Dawn Mull, BSN, RN, MSN, MSN, FNP Medicine Emergency Medicine AHP
Lesley Nicole Richard, C.R.N.A., M.B.A. MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
MUSC Health Columbia Northeast

Maurio Antwann Riley, P.A. Neurosurgery Neurosurgery AHP
David Christopher Runge, C.R.N.A. MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Shane David Skiles, C.R.N.A. MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Jennifer D Templeton, P.A. SCENT Otolaryngology AHP
Michaela Raye Waugh, C.R.N.A., B.S.N. MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Kevin Gerard Ulloa Blas, M.D. SCOA Radiation Oncology Courtesy

Julio A. Chalela, M.D.

MUSC Centers of Telehealth

Neurology

Tele ByProxy

Parneet Kaur Grewal, M.B.B.S.

MUSC Centers of Telehealth

Neurology

Tele ByProxy

Stephen Solomon Hurwitz, M.D.

QLER Solutions

Telepsychiatry-MD/DO

Tele ByProxy

Richard Robert Lueking, M.D.

MUSC Centers of Telehealth

Infectious Diseases

Tele ByProxy

Alexandra G Mills, M.D.

MUSC Centers of Telehealth

Infectious Diseases

Tele ByProxy

Ghada Ashraf Ahmed Mahmoud Mohamed, M.D.

MUSC Centers of Telehealth

Neurology

Tele ByProxy

Sabreen Rubaida Rahman, M.D.

QLER Solutions

Telepsychiatry-MD/DO

Tele ByProxy

Michelle Runette Schofield, M.D.

QLER Solutions

Telepsychiatry-MD/DO

Tele ByProxy

Change in Privilege

Adding ICU Privileges - Provider

Jenna Almond PA MUSC Health Columbia ICU AHP completed proctoring
Proctoring
Kenneth Robert Blind, P.A. MUSC Health Emergency Emergency Medicine AHP 2 cases - intubation-extubation
Jenna Katherine Almond, P.A. Apogee Physicians Critical Care AHP 10 cases of each procedure (less if
Timothy Killen Adams, Jr., M.D., M.B.A. MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active Return to work plan
Max of 5 cases to be proctored -
Todd Michael Kraemer, M.D. Kraemer Women's Care OB/GYN Active Robotic Hysterectomies
MUSC HEALTH KERSHAW
Practitioner name Practice Name Specialty Status Request | Comments
Initial Appointment and Clinical Privileges
Avyala, Braiden CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Bilweis, Leah CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Cooke, Frances CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
Fulkerson, Justin CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology AHP
MUSC Health Emergency
Kebberly, Christopher NP Medicine Emergency Medicine AHP
South Carolina ENT Allergy and
Correal, Natalia PA Sleep Medicine P.A. Otolaryngology AHP
SCENT Allergy & Sleep Medicine,
Robinson, Jessica PA PA Otolaryngology AHP

Nazari, Natasha MD

QLER Physician Medical Group

Telemed Psychiatry

Tele ByProxy

Hurwitz, Stephen Solomon, M.D.

QLER Solutions

Telepsychiatry-MD/DO

Tele ByProxy

Wiest, Ashley NP

MUSC Health Urgent Care Elgin

Medical Pavillion

Urgent Care

AHP




Reappointment and Clinical Privileges

Cornor, Christopher CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active AHP
Richard, Lesley CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active AHP
Runge, David CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active AHP
Schreiber, Joshua CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active AHP
Skiles, Brittney CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active AHP
Skiles, Shane CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active AHP
Thompson, Jamie CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active AHP
Vullo, John MD MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active AHP
Waugh, Michaela CRNA MUSC Health Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Active AHP
Bhandari, Tarun MD MUSC Health Heart & Vascular Cardivascular Disease Active
Kunduru, Deepthi MD MUSC Health Endocrinology Endocrinology Active
Warnock, Kelly NP MUSC Health Primary Care Family Medicine Active AHP
Allen, Gina NP Apogee Physicians Hospitalist Active AHP
MUSC Health Primary Care Haile
Crawford, Ashley NP St Nurse Practitioner AHP
SCENT Allergy & Sleep Medicine,
Templeton, Jennifer PA PA Otolaryngology Active AHP
MUSC Health Kershaw Senior
Davis Atkinson, Jessica NP Retreat Psychiatry Active AHP
MUSC Health Kershaw Senior
Kruse, Kimberly PsyD Retreat Psychiatry Active AHP

Mohamed, Ghada MD

MUSC Health Telemedicine

Tele-Neurology

Tele ByProxy

Rahman, Sabreen MD

QLER Physician Medical Group

Tele-Psychiatry

Tele ByProxy

Schofield, Michelle MD

QLER Physician Medical Group

Tele-Psychiatry

Tele ByProxy

Change in Privileges

Adding OutPatient Nurse Practitioner

Ashley B Divers, N.P. Elgin Urgent Care Internal Medicine AHP privileges
Changing to Ambulatory category
Warnock, Kelly NP MUSC Health Primary Care Family Medicine Active AHP with no clinical privileges at hospital
Proctoring
Continuing proctoring for the
following procedures: Myomectomy,
Laparoscopic Enterolysis,
MUSC Health Women's Center Laparoscopic Oophorectomy,
Mullins, Julie MD Lugoff OB/GYN Active Laparoscopic Vaginal Hysterectomy.
MUSC Health Kershaw Women's Continuing proctoring for newborn
Gomillion, Angelan NNP Center Neonatology AHP circumcision.
Endotracheal Intubation, Arterial Line
MUSC Health Kershaw Medical Placement, Central Vein Catheter
Yarlagadda, Bhavya MD Center Hospitalist Active Insertion
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Children's Surgery Verification
August 2024

WHEREAS, given the mission of MUSC Children's Health, our broad geographic
service area, and the population's need for high-quality, accessible children's
surgical coverage, the Board of Trustees of the Medical University of South
Carolina continues to support the Children's Surgery Program at MUSC
Children's Health and endorses its commitment to becoming an American
College of Surgeons verified Children's Surgery Center.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the Medical
University of South Carolina acknowledges the commitment of resources
required to maintain these essential services and the hospital's effort thereby
to improve the health of the population in our community and region. As part
of this commitment, the University has allocated resources, services, and
personnel required to obtain and maintain designation as a Level | Children's
Surgery Center.

The Medical University of South Carolina Board of Trustees adopted the
foregoing resolution on August 9, 2024.

James Lemon, D.M.D., Chairman

Katherine S. Haltiwanger, Secretary



MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Medical Executive Committee
Presiding: Dr. Prab

Date: April 17, 2024

Meeting Place: MS Teams
Recording: Sarah de Barros
Meeting Time: 7:30 am
Adjournment: 8:35 am

Members: Dr. Basco, Dr. Boylan, Dr. Clark, Dr. Craig, Dr. Crookes, K. Denty, Dr. DiSalvo, Dr. Edwards, Dr. Eiseman, V. Fairbairn,
M. Fulton. Dr. Herzke, Dr. Heincelman, L. Infinger, Brenda Kendall-Bailey, L. Kerr, Jessica Johnson, Kiersten Leban, J. Melroy,
Dr. Munden, Dr. Reeves, Dr. Russell, Dr. Salgado, Dr. D. Scheurer, Dr. M. Scheurer, Dr. Talley, Dr. Zukas, Dr. Andrews, Dr. Atz,
Dr. Baliga, Dr. Steyer, Dr. Carroll, Dr. Costello, T. Crawford, M. Field, Dr. Hong, M. Kocher, Dr. Krywko, L. Leddy, Dr. Mack, S.

Patel, Dr. Reeves, Dr. Streck, Dr. Joy

Guest(s):
Recommendation
Agenda/Topic Debate & Discussion Conclusions / Follow-Up
What/When/Who
Executive Session n/a n/a
Review of Minutes Minutes from March Medical Executive Committee meeting approved Approval Approved
Credentials Committee The Credentials Committee reviewed applicants on April 22, 2024. The credentialing roster MEC
e Dr. Jonathan Edwards was shared with the MSLCC Committee via email for a vote to approve. recommends
Files to review: 198 the approval Approved
- Initial Appointments 43 of roster to
- Reappointments 126 th? Board of
- Changes in privileges 29 rustees
e Dr.Sajloy Discussion of exemption for US Board Certification
- The Chair for the Department of Urology would like to petition the Medical Executive
Committee to grant admitting and operative privileges to Dr. Ali Ziada
- Dr. Ziada is board certified via a European board pathway and would like not to
pursue US board certification
- The bylaws allow for foreign board certification in lieu of American board certification
in exceptional circumstances
Perioperative/Quality Report See Attached Presentation @
e Dr. Danielle Scheurer - Quality WINS Seheure MEC Aoril
- Rankings were shared 2024.pptx P
- Charleston FT24 YTD Scorecard
CMO & CEO Report See Attached Presentation @
e Dr.Sajloy - CMO Updates
- CMO Search Updates F'E/LEP%EZAAOPZTSOCZE&
- Associate CMO’s and Orangeburg CMO
- CQO —Dr. Mark Locket
***CONFIDENTIAL: SC STATUTE S40-71-10 & 40-71-20 protect this document from
“...discovery, subpoena, or introduction into evidence in any civil action...”*** Page 10f3




MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

CMO & CEO Report (cont.) CEO Updates
- Charleston Dashboard
- Pathology Update
- CTM Engagement Results
- Town Hall Meetings
- Growth Update
- FY25 Budgets
Nursing Report See Attached Presentation
e Brenda Kendall-Bailey - WINS
- Nurses Week May 6 —12, 2024 Information @
- Magnet Submission Post Document Timeline
- New Graduate Blitz Overview 4.18.24 MEC
Nursing Update.ppt
Regulatory Report See Attached Presentation
e Kim Denty - February 23, 2024 TJC Complain Survey was conducted @'ﬁ
- CMS Findings — 6 Information [
- Will return to Charleston on April 8, 2024 MEC April 2024
. Accreditation-Regul
- April 1, 2024 CMS 45-day follow up
Consent Items
Policies for Approval:
e  (C-224 Interventions that are Ineffective or Harmful
e 11621 SYS- Information Sharing Policy
e © 8781 SYS - Resuscitation Orders
Policies e (C-064 SYS -Pain Screening, Assessment and Management Approval Approved
(Consent) e (C-021 SYS - Use of Abbreviations
e (C-037 SYS - Release Against Medical Advice
e (C-014 SYS Emergency Medical Response
e 9114 SYS - Adoption Policy
e 11590 CHS - Outpatient MCS Coordinator Lab Review Protocol Companion Document
] Standing Orders for Approval:
Standing Orders . s .
(Consent) e 11609 CHS - Joint Replac?ment Pre-Op Optimization Standing Order Approval Approved
e 11539 CHS - Ortho Standing Orders
***CONFIDENTIAL: SC STATUTE S40-71-10 & 40-71-20 protect this document from
“...discovery, subpoena, or introduction into evidence in any civil action...”*** Page 2 of 3




MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

e 5955 CHS - Lab Orders for New Adult Malignant Hematology Patients

Data & Service Reports
(Consent)

Data Reports:

Service reports reviewed:

o Information
Subcommittee Minutes Committee Minutes:
(Consent) o System Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee
o Quality Executive Committee Information
0 Ethics Committee
0 Perinatal Quality
Adj t
djgc.o;;naTnen The next meeting of the Medical Executive Committee will be May 15, 2024, 2024 at 7:30 am via TEAMS

Marc Heincelman, MD, Secretary of the Medical Staff

***CONFIDENTIAL: SC STATUTE S40-71-10 & 40-71-20 protect this document from

“...discovery, subpoena, or introduction into evidence in any civil action...”***

Page 3 0of 3




MEDICAL STAFF LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE CHARLESTON

Medical Executive Committee
Presiding: Dr. Prabhakar Baliga
Date: June 19, 2024

Meeting Place: MS Teams
Recording: Sarah de Barros
Meeting Time: 7:30 am
Adjournment: 8:30 am

Members: Dr. Basco, Dr. Boylan, Dr. Clark, Dr. Craig, Dr. Crookes, K. Denty, Dr. DiSalvo, Dr. Edwards, Dr. Eiseman,

V. Fairbairn, M. Fulton. Dr. Herzke, Dr. Heincelman, L. Infinger, Brenda Kendall-Bailey, L. Kerr, Jessica Johnson, Kiersten
Leban, J. Melroy, Dr. Munden, Dr. Reeves, T. Roscoe, Dr. Russell, Dr. Salgado, Dr. D. Scheurer, Dr. M. Scheurer, Dr. Talley,
Dr. Zukas, Dr. Andrews, Dr. Atz, Dr. Baliga, Dr. Steyer, Dr. Carroll, Dr. Costello, T. Crawford, M. Field, Dr. Hong, M.

Kocher, Dr. Krywko, L. Leddy, Dr. Mack, S. Patel, Dr. Reeves, Dr. Streck, Dr. Joy

Guest(s): Vivian Fairbairn, Catherine Flanagan

Recommendation
Agenda/Topic Debate & Discussion Conclusions / Follow-Up
What/When/Who
Executive Session n/a n/a
Review of Minutes Minutes from June Medical Staff Leadership Committee-Charleston meeting approved Approval Approved
Quality Report See Attached Presentation @
e Dr. Mark Lockett - Scorecard
- FY24 to Date Mortality Index Performance MSLCC Quality
- FY24 to Date PSI-90 Performance Report 6.19.24 ppix
- Safety
CEO/CMO Report See Attached Presentations
e Dr.Sajloy CEO Report —
- Charleston Dashboard @
- Financial Update
- Volumes MEC Update -
- Pathology Update Information 6.19.2024 CEO CMO.
- FY25 Goals
CMO Report —
- CMO Search Update
- Flow & Throughput
- LOS FY24 performance and FY25 Goal
Gender Affirming Care - Alaw was passed at the end of May regarding gender affirming care and what is
e Vivian Fairbairn permissible and what is prohibited. Information
- This newly enacted law in South Carolina prohibits physicians, mental health
care providers, and healthcare professionals from knowingly providing gender
transition procedures.
***CONFIDENTIAL: SC STATUTE S40-71-10 & 40-71-20 protect this document from
“...discovery, subpoena, or introduction into evidence in any civil action...”*** Page 1 of 2




MEDICAL STAFF LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE CHARLESTON

- This prohibits engaging in the provision of gender transition procedures to
anybody under the age of 18.

- What most people don't realize is that this law also has another provision that
says that you cannot use public funds directly or indirectly to perform gender
transition procedures.

- Since MUSC funds are public funds, we are prohibited from providing gender
transition services to all patients.

Consent Items

Policies for Approval:
Policies e (C-015B CHS - Guidelines for Determination of Death of Infants and Children
(Consent) e 6483 CHS - CHS - Adult Occlusion Line Management with Alteplase (TPA) Approval To be reviewed

for approval at
the July Meeting

Standing Orders for Approval: To be reviewed
e CHS — Adult Scrambler Therapy Approval for approval at
the July Meeting

Standing Orders
(Consent)

Data & Service Reports

Data Reports:

Service reports

(Consent) o reviewed: Information
Subcommittee Minutes Committee Minutes:

(Consent) o} System Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee
o} Quality Executive Committee Information
(o] Ethics Committee
o] Perinatal Quality

Adi
dj;;;nar:\nent The next meeting of the Medical Executive Committee will be July 17, 2024, 2024 at 7:30 am via TEAMS

Marc Heincelman, MD, Secretary of the Medical Staff

***CONFIDENTIAL: SC STATUTE S40-71-10 & 40-71-20 protect this document from
“...discovery, subpoena, or introduction into evidence in any civil action...”*** Page 2 of 2




MEDICAL STAFF LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE CHARLESTON

Medical Executive Committee
Presiding: Dr. Prabhakar Baliga
Date: May 15, 2024

Meeting Place: MS Teams
Recording: Sarah de Barros
Meeting Time: 7:30 am
Adjournment: 8:30 am

Krywko, L. Leddy, Dr. Mack, S. Patel, Dr. Reeves, Dr. Streck, Dr. Joy

Guest(s): Tony Bull

Members: Dr. Basco, Dr. Boylan, Dr. Clark, Dr. Craig, Dr. Crookes, K. Denty, Dr. DiSalvo, Dr. Edwards, Dr. Eiseman,

V. Fairbairn, M. Fulton. Dr. Herzke, Dr. Heincelman, L. Infinger, Brenda Kendall-Bailey, L. Kerr, Jessica Johnson, Kiersten
Leban, J. Melroy, Dr. Munden, Dr. Reeves, Dr. Russell, Dr. Salgado, Dr. D. Scheurer, Dr. M. Scheurer, Dr. Talley, Dr. Zukas,
Dr. Andrews, Dr. Atz, Dr. Baliga, Dr. Steyer, Dr. Carroll, Dr. Costello, T. Crawford, M. Field, Dr. Hong, M. Kocher, Dr.

Recommendation
Agenda/Topic Debate & Discussion Conclusions / Follow-Up
What/When/Who
Executive Session n/a n/a
Review of Minutes Minutes from April Medical Executive Committee meeting approved Approval Approved
Credentials Committee The Credentials Committee reviewed applicants on April 22, 2024. The credentialing MEC
e Dr. Edwards roster was shared with the MSLCC Committee via email for a vote to approve. recommends
Files to review: 198 the approval of Approved
- Initial Appointments 43 roster to the
- Reappointments 126 Board of
. . Trustees
- Changes in privileges 29
GME Report See Attached Presentation @
e Dr. Cynthia Talley - 2024 Main Match — All Program Positions Filled
- GME Resident Recruitment and Retention Program Upd’;AtSeL-CEAS%EozzLF
- GME Program Current State
- GME Programs —Quantum Year 1
- Graduate Education Approval Process (New Timeline)
- SMP Requests for AY26
- New Rural Tracts
- New Programs — Charleston & Orangeburg
- Non-ACGME Oversight
Perioperative See Attached Presentation @
e Dr. Bruce Crookes - Quality & Safety Scoreboard
Cospaar2 | s
- 11543-SYS-MUSC Perioperative Services Delays, Cancellations, & PACU
Boarding Patient and Family Communication Guidelines
***CONFIDENTIAL: SC STATUTE S40-71-10 & 40-71-20 protect this document from
“...discovery, subpoena, or introduction into evidence in any civil action...”*** Page 10f3




MEDICAL STAFF LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE CHARLESTON

- MRSA A3 Underway
- Save the Date! American College of Surgeons Quality Verification Program
Update — September 26 & 27
CEO/CMO Report See Attached Presentation
e Dr. Sajloy CEO Report — @
- Charleston Dashboard .
: : MSLCC CEO an
: EIYr1235nggiall:pdate Information CMO Update - May .
CMO Report —
- CMO Search Update
- LOS FY24 performance and FY25 Goal
Nursing Report See Attached Presentation
e Brenda Kendall-Bailey - WINS
- Nurses Week Recap Information @
- Preview — 2023 Nursing Annual Report
- Magnet Submission Timeline MSLCC Nursing
) . Update - May 2024.¢
- New Graduate Inter Blitz Overview
Pathology Progress Update See Attached Presentation
e Tony Bull - @
Information
MSLC AP TAT
summary 5-15-24.pp
Consent Items
Policies Policies for Approval:
(Consent) e 1202 OPNS - Adult Qutpatiggt - Nutri‘Fign Assessment and Documentation
e 1203 OPNS - Outpatient Clinical Nutrition - General Standards Approval Approved
e CHS — Mitral Evaluation
. Standing Orders for Approval:
Standing Orders
(Consent) e CHS — Adult Scrambler Therapy Approval Approved
Data & Service Reports Data Reports: Service reports
(Consent) o reviewed: Information
***CONFIDENTIAL: SC STATUTE S40-71-10 & 40-71-20 protect this document from
“...discovery, subpoena, or introduction into evidence in any civil action...”*** Page 2 of 3




MEDICAL STAFF LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE CHARLESTON

Subcommittee Minutes Committee Minutes:
(Consent) o System Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee
0 Quality Executive Committee Information
0 Ethics Committee
0 Perinatal Quality
Adg;znaTnent The next meeting of the Medical Executive Committee will be April 17, 2024, 2024 at 7:30 am via TEAMS

Marc Heincelman, MD, Secretary of the Medical Staff

***CONFIDENTIAL: SC STATUTE S40-71-10 & 40-71-20 protect this document from
“...discovery, subpoena, or introduction into evidence in any civil action...”*** Page 3 0of3




AGREEMENTS ENTERED INTO BY THE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL
AUTHORITY SINCE THE MAY 2024 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Hospital Services - Any contract involving the exchange of Hospital services either for money or other
services.

Managed Care - The Medical Center has entered a Managed Care Agreement with the following:

Coventry
OccuNet

Transplant Agreements - For the institution(s) listed below, the Medical Center Transplant Unit agrees
to provide tissue typing and transplantation to those patients who are medically suitable and to follow
those patients in the transplant clinic at MUSC.

Transfer Agreements - MUHA agrees to accept the admission of individuals requiring specialized care
and meet certain criteria from the following facilities:

Bell’s Professional Residential Clinic
Dialysis Clinic Inc. (DCI)

Grand Strand Medical Center

White Oak Manor — Lancaster Inc.

Affiliation Agreements —

Safe Kids Worldwide

Advanced eClinical Training (ACT)

Aspen University

Central Carolina Technical College

Claflin University

Columbus Central University School of Medicine — Belize
Erikson Institute

Excellence in Healthcare

Francis Marion University

Greenville Technical College

Lowcountry Medical Training Center, LLC
Midlands Technical College

National Institute of First Assisting, Inc.

Pee Dee Medical Training Center of Lake City, LLC
Pee Dee Regional EMS

South College Knoxville

South University Savannah, LLC d/b/a South University-Savannah
University of Saint Augustine for Health Sciences
University of South Carolina Upstate

University of South Dakota

Virgina Commonwealth University

Wagner College

Washington University

Clinical Services Agreements —



CVS Caremark Network Services
NursePro Plus, LLC
South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control (DHEC)

Consulting Contracts over $50k —

Assestworks LLC
Shields Health Solutions Holdings, LLC



Project #

9840
9851
9854
9855
9856
9857
9859
9860
9861
9862
9863
9865
9868
9869
9871
9872
9873
9874
51355
51356
51358
51361
51362
51366
51367
51368
51370
51371
51372
51373
PR002168
PR002242
PR002312
PR002357
PR002373
PR002384
PR002393

Description

BSB Envelope Repairs

BSB AHU #1 Replacement

CoHP President Street Academic Building
COM Office/Academic Building

Anderson House Interior Repairs

CRI AHU #1 and #2 Replacement

HCC AHU #6 Replacement

HCC Medium Voltage Fedders A & B Replacement
MRE Chiller #1 Replacement

T-G AHU 3 Replacement

T-G Generators Replacement

CSB Exterior Wall Repairs

Data Center AHU 7-10 Replacement

HCC Cooling Towers Replacement

SEI HVAC Controls, Pumps, and Piping Replace
Campus Connector Bridges (PR002036)
CSB 1st Floor Electrical Switchgear Replacement
Research Building Strobic Fan Replacement
BSB Chiller #6 Replacement

HCC Generator #3 Replacement

Campus Elevators Modernization

CON 1st Floor Renovation

135 Cannon AHU #1 - #4 Replacement

I0P 5th Floor Sleep Study Lab

BSB 7 East Lab and Office Renovations
Waring Library Renovations

Garage Structural Repairs

HCC AHU #5 Replacement

BSB MCC Refurbishment

CSB Shiller Surgical

TG Elevators 90,91, & 92 Replacement
Student Health & Counseling Renovations
CSB 4th Floor Rooms Renovations
Wellness Center Pool Renovation

Colcock Hall AHU 1 & 2 Replacement

HCC 3rd Floor Lobby Renovation

CODM 1st Floor Lobby Renovations

University Active Project List > $250,000 - August 2024

MUSC Approved Funds Committed Balance to Finish A/E Contractor
Budget to Date
$12,200,000 $10,942,900 $1,257,100 REI WxTite
$5,800,000 $5,566,600 $233,400 RMF CR Hipp
$70,000,000 $66,763,000 $3,237,000 SMHa RTT
$200,000,000 $15,492,000 $184,508,000 Liollio RTT
$1,400,000 $1,340,000 $60,000 Compass 5 Huss
$9,600,000 $328,000 $9,272,000 DWG
$2,300,000 $177,000 $2,123,000 DWG
$1,500,000 $855,000 $645,000 GWA Metro
$2,500,000 $1,365,000 $1,135,000 RMF McCarter
$2,500,000 $1,378,000 $1,122,000 MECA CR Hipp
$4,100,000 $3,698,000 $402,000 GWA Metro
$2,000,000 $1,600,000 $400,000 BEE EBS
$900,000 $829,000 $71,000 MECA McCarter
$1,740,000 $1,648,000 $92,000 RMF McCarter
$630,000 $52,000 $578,000 DWG
$950,000 $456,000 $494,000 SLAM
$1,350,000 $1,252,000 $98,000 RMF Metro
$2,550,000 $221,000 $2,329,000 CEMS
$1,500,000 $1,248,000 $252,000 MECA McCarter
$3,000,000 $2,918,000 $82,000 GWA Metro
$4,950,000 $153,000 $4,797,000 RMF Carolina
$4,950,000 $3,171,000 $1,779,000 Coe J Davis
$1,800,000 $1,681,000 $119,000 CEMS Triad
$1,250,000 $850,000 $400,000 Liollio Chastain
$1,300,000 $148,000 $1,152,000  Compass 5
$1,200,000 $106,000 $1,094,000 Liollio
$2,250,000 $250,000 $2,000,000 WGl Strickland
$4,600,000 $44,620 $4,555,380 DWG
$1,200,000 $68,000 $1,132,000 RMF
$1,000,000 $81,000 $919,0000 Compass 5
$999,999 $925,000 $74,999 VDA Delaware Elev
$700,000 $496,000 $204,000 Liollio Musselman
$260,000 $195,000 $65,000 Stenstrom
$729,000 $68,175 $660,825 RMF
$737,332 $7,500 $729,832 RMF McCarter
$488,981 $24,000 $464,981 MPS
$317,763 Compass 5

Status

Construction Pends
Construction
Construction

MRE Construction Award Pends

Construction Pends
Design
Design
Construction
construction
Construction
Construction
Construction
Construction
Construction
Bidding
Design
Construction
Bidding
Construction
Construction

Construction Award Pends

Construction
Construction
Construction
Design
Design
Rebidding
Design
Bidding
Design
Construction
Construction
Construction
Design
Construction Pends
Design
Bidding

Projected Final
Completion

December 2025
December 2024
December 2025
June 2027
June 2025
December 2026
June 2025
August 2024
June 2025
September 2024
December 2024
December 2024
December 2024
March 2025
December 2024
TBD
March 2025
July 2025
June 2025
December 2024
June 2025
December 2024
December 2024
December 2024
June 2025
December 2024
June 2025
June 2025
June 2025
December 2024
December2024
December 2024
December 2024
December 2024
December 2024
December 2024
August 2024




MEDICAL UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS
FOR REPORTING
August 8, 2024

MUSC General Construction Projects:

Huss, Inc.
Anderson House Interior Repairs

McCarter Mechanical, Inc.
HCC Cooling Towers Replacement

McCarter Mechanical Inc.
Colcock Hall AHU-1 and AHU-2 Replacements

WxTite LLC dba WxProofing
BSB Exterior Envelope Repairs

Task Order Contract Releases:

Chastain Construction
BSB CODM Lobby Renovation

$

1,015,350.00

1,459,457.00

477,625.00

6,162,900.00

328,949.00



MEDICAL UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
FOR REPORTING
August 8, 2024
Professional Services Contracts:
SMHa, Inc. $538,207.00

College of Health Professions Academic Building-Amendment #10



MEDICAL UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA (MUSC) BOARD OF TRUSTEES
CONSENT AGENDA
August 10, 2024
MUSC Health Columbia Medical Center Downtown Classroom
2435 Forest Drive, Columbia South Carolina

Education, Faculty & Student Affairs Committee: Barbara Johnson-Williams, Chair

Consent Agenda for Approval

ltem 29.  Department Name Change........ccuuiiiirie e ittt e e e e e e e e e Dr. Lisa Saladin
Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost

A request to formally change the name of the Department of Orthopaedics and
Physical Medicine to the Department of Orthopaedics and Physical Medicine &
Rehabilitation, effective August 12, 2024.

ltem 30.  Distinguished University Professor .......ccccccevivieiiiiiiiee et Dr. Lisa Saladin
Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost

College of Medicine
Scott Bradley, M.D., Professor in the Department of Surgery for appointment as
a Distinguished University Professor, effective August 9, 2024

Langdon A. Hartsock, M.D., FACS, Professor in the Department of Orthopaedics
and Physical Medicine, for appointment as a Distinguished University Professor,
effective August 9, 2024

Bradley A. Schulte, Ph.D., Professor, in the Department of Pathology and
Laboratory Medicine, for appointment as a Distinguished University Professor,
effective August 9, 2024.

ltem 31. Endowed Chair APPointMeENts ........coeveeiiiiiiiiiiiiee e e e e Dr. Lisa Saladin
Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost

College of Medicine

Jeffrey P. Blice, M.D., Clinical Professor in the Department of Ophthalmology,
for appointment to the Pierre Gautier Jenkins Endowed Chair in Ophthalmology,
effective August 9, 2024.

Barry Gibney, DO, in the Department of Surgery, for appointment to the
Carolyn E. Reed, M.D Distinguished Endowed Chair in Thoracic Surgical
Oncology, effective August 9, 2024.

Steven Hanish, M.D., Professor in the Department of Surgery, for appointment
to the Fitts and Raja Endowed Chair in Transplant Surgery, effective June 1,
2024.

Lynn J. Perry, M.D., Ph.D., Clinical Associate Professor in the Department of
Ophthalmology, for appointment to the Joseph Louis Kurtzman, M.D., FACS
Endowed Chair in Clinical Ophthalmology, effective August 9, 2024.



Karoline M. Rocha, M.D., Ph.D., Professor in the Department of
Ophthalmology, for appointment to the Arturo and Holly Melosi Endowed Chair
in Ophthalmology, effective August 9, 2024.

Andrew Schreiner, M.D., Associate Professor in the Department of Medicine,
Division of General Internal Medicine, Geriatrics and Palliative Care, for
appointment to the Jay Brzezinski, M.D. General Internal Medicine Endowed
Chair, effective August 9, 2024.

ltem 32.  Faculty APPOINTMENTS .....uueiiii i e e e e e e e e e e Dr. Lisa Saladin
Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost

College of Dental Medicine

Joseph Gambacorta, DDS, MPH, Professor, Academic Clinician Educator Tenure
Track, in the Department of Reconstructive and Rehabilitation Sciences,
effective September 1, 2024. Dr. Gambacorta will also serve as the Associate
Dean for Clinical Affairs.

College of Health Professions

Twylla Kirchen, BA, MS, Ph.D., OTR/L, CLA, Associate Professor, Academic
Educator Non-tenure track, in the Department of Rehabilitation Sciences,
Division of Occupational Therapy — Hybrid Program, effective July 1, 2024. Dr.
Kirchen will serve as the Director of the Hybrid Occupational Therapy program.

Bryan O’Halloran, PT, DPT, DSc, SCS, FAAOMPT, Associate Professor, Academic
Educator Tenure track, in the Department of Rehabilitation Sciences, Division of
Physical Therapy, effective May 1, 2024.

Jennifer Parent-Nichols, DPT, EdD, Professor, Academic Educator Non-tenure
track, in the Department of Rehabilitation Sciences, Division of Physical Therapy
— Hybrid Program, effective June 24, 2024.

Mark Wilhelm, PT, DPT, Ph.D., Associate Professor, Academic Educator Non-
tenure track, in the Department of Rehabilitation Sciences, Division of Physical
Therapy — Hybrid Program, effective July 9, 2024.

College of Medicine
Rathna Amarnath, M.D., as Clinical Professor in the Department of Pediatrics,
Division of Gastroenterology, effective July 1, 2024.

Jella Angela An, M.D., as Clinical Professor in the Department of
Ophthalmology, effective September 16, 2024.

Michael J. Bouchard, Ph.D., as Professor with tenure on the academic
investigator /education track in the Department of Cell and Molecular
Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics, effective July 1, 2024. Dr.
Bouchard will also serve as Dean of the College of Graduate Studies.



Ashley Clack Eason, M.D., MSc, as Clinical Associate Professor, in the
Department of Pediatrics, Division of Pediatric Hematology/Oncology, effective
August 15, 2024.

Heather Farley, M.D., MHCDS, as Professor on the Clinician Educator track in
the Department of Emergency Medicine, effective April 15, 2024.

Thomas W. Faust, M.D., MBE, as Professor on the Clinician Educator track in the
Department of Medicine, Division of Gastroenterology and Hepatology,
effective July 1, 2024.

Maryellen E. Gusic, M.D., as Professor on the Clinician Educator track in the
Department of Pediatrics, Division of General Pediatrics, effective May 28, 2024.

Patricia L. Streicher Litts, M.D. as Affiliate Associate Professor in the
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, retroactive to July 1, 2023.

Lindsey Marie Korepta, M.D., as Associate Professor on the Clinician Educator
track in the Department of Surgery, Division of Vascular Surgery, effective June
1, 2024.

Young Im Lee, M.D., as Associate Professor on the Clinician Educator track in
the Department of Medicine, Division of Pulmonary and Critical Care, effective
July 15, 2024.

Kourtney Osorio, M.D., as Affiliate Associate Professor, in the Department of
Family Medicine, effective March 1, 2024.

Mauricio B. Pereira, M.D., Ph.D., as Clinical Associate Professor in the
Department of Ophthalmology, effective August 1, 2024.

David A. Rotholz, Ph.D., as Affiliate Professor in the Department of Pediatrics,
Division of Developmental-Behavioral Pediatrics, effective May 1, 2024. This is
to correct a mistake made for his initial appointment, which was incorrectly
requested for an Affiliate Assistant Professor, effective August 1, 2021.

Harold A. Sackeim, Ph.D., as Adjunct Professor in the Department of Psychiatry
and Behavioral Sciences, Brain Stimulation Division, effective May 1, 2024.

Robert L. Smith, M.D., as Clinical Professor in the Department of Medicine,
Division of Pulmonary and Critical Care, effective July 15, 2024.

Pedro Argoti Torres, M.D., as Associate Professor on the Clinician Educator
track in the Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Division of Maternal-
Fetal Medicine, effective May 1, 2024.

Timothy Aaron Zeller, M.D., as Affiliate Associate Professor, in the Department
of Family Medicine, effective June 1, 2024.



Robert Alan Zlotecki, M.D., Ph.D. as Clinical Professor in the Department of
Radiation Medicine, effective July 1, 2024.

ltem 33.  Change in FAaCUlty STatUs ......cccciiiiiiiiii e Dr. Lisa Saladin
Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost

College of Medicine

Remberto C. Paulo Jr, M.D., from Associate Professor to Clinical Associate
Professor, in the Department of Pediatrics, Division of Endocrinology, effective
June 1, 2024.

Samar M. Hammad, Ph.D., from Associate Professor to Affiliate Associate
Professor, in the Department of Department of Regenerative Medicine and Cell
Biology, effective July 1, 2024.

Lori McMahon, Ph.D., from Professor to Adjunct Professor, in the Department
of Neuroscience, effective May 31, 2024.

Jeremy Yongxin Yu, M.D., Ph.D., from Associate Professor to Affiliate Associate
Professor, in the Department of Medicine, Division of Endocrinology, effective
July 1, 2024.

College of Nursing

Charlene Pope, Ph.D., MPH, RN, FAAN, Research Associate Professor to Affiliate
Associate Professor, and a change in her primary appointment from the College
of Medicine, Department of Pediatrics to the College of Nursing, Department of
Nursing, effective July 1, 2024.

Iltem 34.  Faculty Appointment Transfers.......cocececiieieecieee e Dr. Lisa Saladin
Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost

From the Department of Cell and Molecular Pharmacology and Experimental
Therapeutics to the Department of Biochemistry and Molecular Biology,
effective July 1, 2024.

Saverio Gentile, Ph.D., Associate Professor

Aaron Hobbs, M.D., Assistant Professor

Lalima K. Maden, Ph.D., Assistant Professor

John P. O’Bryan, Ph.D., Professor

Russell S. Spencer-Smith, Ph.D., Assistant Professor

From the Department of Microbiology and Immunology to the Department of
Biochemistry and Molecular Biology, as of July 1, 2024.
Christina V. Johnson, Ph.D. Associate Professor

From the Department of Cell and Molecular Pharmacology and Experimental
Therapeutics to the new Department of Pharmacology and Immunology as of
July 1, 2024.

Peggi M. Angel, Ph.D., Associate Professor

Lauren E. Ball, Ph.D., Associate Professor

Jennifer R. Bethard, MS, Research Associate




Joe B. Blumer, Ph.D., Associate Professor

Michael Bouchard, Ph.D., Professor

Nathan G. Doloff, Ph.D., Associate Professor

Richard R. Drake, Ph.D., Professor

Scott T. Eblen, Ph.D., Associate Professor

Xueliang Gao, Ph.D., Assistant Professor

Anand S. Mehta, D.Phil, Professor

Patrick Nasarre, Ph.D., Research Assistant Professor
Reeder Robinson Ph.D., Research Assistant Professor
Steven A. Rozenzweig, Ph.D., Professor

Kenneth D. Tew, Ph.D., DSc, Professor

Haizhen Wang, Ph.D., Associate Professor

Zhiwei Ye, Ph.D., Research Associate Professor

Jie Zhang, Ph.D., Research Associate Professor
Christina L. Grek, Ph.D., Adjunct Assistant Professor
Perry V. Halushka, M.D., Ph.D., Distinguished University Professor Emeritus
Ervin E. Bagwell, Ph.D., Professor Emeritus

John Hildebrandt, Ph.D., Professor Emeritus

David J. Jollow, Ph.D., Professor Emeritus

Daniel R. Knapp, Ph.D., Distinguished University Professor Emeritus
Yefim Manevich, Ph.D., Research Professor Emeritus
Philip J. Privitera, Ph.D., Professor Emeritus

Jerry G. Webb, Ph.D., Professor Emeritus

From the Department of Microbiology and Immunology to the new Department
of Pharmacology and Immunology, effective July 1, 2024.
Aguirre A. De Cubas, Ph.D., Assistant Professor
Radhika R. Gudi, Ph.D., Assistant Professor

Azizul Haque, Ph.D., Associate Professor

Wei Jiang, Ph.D., Professor

Laura M. Kasman, Ph.D., Associate Professor

Richard T. O’Neil, Ph.D., Assistant Professor

Sophie Paczesny, M.D., Ph.D., Professor

Janardan P. Pandey, Ph.D., Professor

Leonardo Ramos Ferreira, Ph.D., Assistant Professor
Michael G. Schmidt, Ph.D., Professor

Stephen Tomlinson, Ph.D., Professor
Chenthamarakshan Vasu, Ph.D., Professor

Carl Atkinson, Ph.D., Adjunct Professor

Armand B. Glassman, M.D., Professor Emeritus
Thomas B. Higerd, Ph.D., Professor Emeritus

Harold D. May, Ph.D., Professor Emeritus

James S. Norris, Ph.D., Professor Emeritus

Gary V. Paddock, Ph.D., Professor Emeritus

Chrystal M. Paulos, Ph.D., Adjunct Associate Professor
Gabriel Virella, M.D.,Ph.D., Professor Emeritus
Cynthia F. Wright, Professor Emerita




From the Department of Microbiology and Immunology to the new Department
of Pharmacology and Immunology, effective July 1, 2024.
Narendra Banik, Ph.D., Professor

Mindy Engevik, Ph.D., Assistant Professor

Ramin Eskandari, M.D., Associate Professor

Albert Finn, M.D., Affiliate Associate Professor

Gary Gilkerson, M.D., Professor

Brian Hess, M.D., Associate Professor

Joseph John, M.D., Affiliate Professor

Shikhar Mehrotra, Ph.D., Professor

Eric Meissner, M.D., Associate Professor

Mark Rubinstein, Ph.D., Adjunct Associate Professor
Caroline Westwater, Ph.D., Professor

John Wrangle, M.D., Associate Professor

Ozlem Yilmaz, DDS, Professor

From the Department of Radiation Oncology to the Department of Radiation
Medicine, as of July 1, 2024.

Nicole S. Anderson, M.D., Assistant Professor

Sundaravadivel Balasubramanian, Ph.D., Research Associate Professor
Bhishamjit Chera, M.D., Professor

Samuel Cooper, M.D., MS, Associate Professor

Harriet Eldredge-Hindy, M.D., Assistant Professor

William Goodwin, Ph.D., Assistant Professor

Jennifer Harper, M.D., Professor

Brian Lally, M.D., Associate Professor

David Marshall, M.D., Professor

Christopher Mart, MS, Assistant Professor

Daniel McDonald, MS, Associate Professor

Inna McGowin, Ph.D., Assistant Professor

Jean Peng, Ph.D., Professor

Michael Porrazzo, M.D., Clinical Assistant Professor

Alek Rapchak, MS, Assistant Professor

Charlotte Rivers, M.D., Assistant Professor

Sean Roles, MS, Instructor

Austin Skinner, MS, Instructor

Sarah Thurman, M.D., Clinical Assistant Professor

Graham Warren, M.D., Ph.D., Professor

Robert Zlotecki, M.D., Ph.D., Clinical Professor

Sebastiano Gatttoni-Celli, M.D., Professor Emeritus

Joseph Jenrette, M.D., Distinguished University Professor Emeritus
Leander Cannick, M.D., Affiliate Assistant Professor

William Tomlinson, M.D., Affiliate Assistant Professor

Kenneth Vanek, Ph.D., Professor Emeritus

From the Department of Radiation Oncology to the Department of Radiation
Medicine, as of July 1, 2024.

Inderijit Singh, Ph.D., Professor

Istvan Takacs, M.D., Associate Professor
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College of Medicine

Octavia M. Amaechi, M.D., from MUSC AHEC Clinical Assistant Professor
(Spartanburg/Family Medicine) to MUSC AHEC Clinical Associate Professor
(Spartanburg/Family Medicine), effective July 1, 2024.

From Associate Professor to Professor, Academic Investigator track, effective
January 1, 2025.

Ashish A. Deshmukh, Ph.D., MPH, Department of Public Health Sciences
Oleg Palygin, MSc, Ph.D., Department of Medicine, Division of Nephrology

From Associate Professor to Professor, Academic Clinician Track, effective January 1,
2025.

Jennifer R. Dahne, Ph.D., Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences,
Division of Addiction Sciences

James T. McElligott, M.D., MSCR, Department of Pediatrics, Division of General
Pediatrics

Gonzalo Revuelta, MS, DO, Department of Neurology

From Associate Professor to Professor, Clinician Educator track, effective January 1,
2025.

Nicolina Babic, Ph.D., Department of Pathology and Laboratory Medicine

Meryle J. Eklund, M.D., Department of Radiology and Radiological Science; Dual in
Department of Pediatrics/ General Pediatrics

Saeed Elojeimy, M.D., Ph.D., Department of Radiology and Radiological Science
George J. Guldan, Ill, M.D., Department of Anesthesia and Perioperative Medicine
Timothy L. Heinke, M.D., Department of Anesthesia and Perioperative Medicine
Libby K. Infinger, M.D., MPH, Department of Neurosurgery; Dual in Department of
Surgery Division of Plastic Surgery

Arman Kilik, M.D., Department of Surgery, Division of Cardiothoracic Surgery
Scott M. Lindhorst, M.D., Department of Neurosurgery; Dual in Department of
Medicine, Division of Hematology/Oncology

Kimberly E. McHugh, M.D., MSCR, Department of Pediatrics, Division of Pediatric
Cardiology

Sarah E. Schmitt, M.D., Department of Neurology

Edward B. Short, M.D., Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, Division
of Hospitalist Medicine; Dual in Department of Medicine, Division of General
Internal Medicine

From Clinical Associate Professor to Clinical Professor, Modified Clinical track,
effective January 1, 2025.

Shayla M. Bergmann, M.D., Department of Pediatrics, Division of Pediatric
Hematology/ Oncology

From Assistant Professor to Associate Professor, Academic Investigator track,
effective January 1, 2025.
Caitlin G. Allen, Ph.D., MPH, Department of Public Health Sciences




From Assistant Professor to Associate Professor, Clinician Educator track, effective
January 1, 2025.

Christine A. Cooper, M.D., Department of Neurology

W. Bailey Glen, Jr., Ph.D., Department of Pathology and Laboratory Medicine
Gregory R. Jackson, M.D., Department of Medicine, Division of Cardiology

Richard H. Jones, M.D., Department of Radiology and Radiological Science; Dual in
Department of Pediatrics, Division of General Pediatrics

Rebecca L. Kilpatrick, Ph.D., Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences,
Division of Behavioral Sciences

Nicole C. McCoy, M.D., Department of Anesthesia and Perioperative Medicine
Michelle F. Meglin, M.D., Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Division of
Benign OB/GYN

Matthew M. Moake, M.D., Ph.D., Department of Pediatrics, Division of Pediatric
Emergency Medicine; Dual in Department of Emergency Medicine

Cynthia M. Oliva, M.D., Department of Emergency Medicine

Chelsey Petz, M.D., Department of Medicine, Division of General Internal Medicine
Jane Scribner, M.D., Department of Dermatology and Dermatologic Surgery; Dual in
Pathology and Laboratory Medicine

Katherine C. Silver, M.D., Department of Medicine, Division of Rheumatology and
Immunology; Dual in Department of Pediatrics, Division of Pediatric Rheumatology
and Immunology

Leslie H. Spence, M.D., Department of Radiology and Radiological Science. Dual in
Department of Pediatrics, Division of General Pediatrics

Ashley M. Wabnitz, M.D., Department of Neurology

Celine Ward, M.D., Department of Medicine, Division of Rheumatology and
Immunology

(Philip) Ryan Wilson, M.D., Department of Anesthesia and Perioperative Medicine

From Clinical Assistant Professor to Clinical Associate Professor, Modified Clinical
track, effective January 1, 2025.

Ernest E. Murray, M.D., Department of Medicine, Division of Hospital Medicine
Yotam Papo, M.D., MPH, Department of Medicine, Division of Hospital Medicine

From Affiliate Associate Professor to Affiliate Professor, Affiliate track, effective
January 1, 2025.
Nicoleta D. Sora, M.D., Department of Medicine, Division of Endocrinology

Other Business for the Board of Trustees: Dr. James Lemon, Chairman

Consent Agenda for Approval
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Chairman



Scott M. Bradley, MD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Professor

(843) 792-3361
bradlesm@musc.edu

Personal Information

Country of Origin: United States

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees
1985 M.D., Harvard Medical School, Massachusetts, United States
1980 B.A., Harvard University, Massachusetts, United States

Post-Graduate Training

Research, National Cancer Institute/National Institute of Health - Cellular Immunology, Student of Dr Alfred
Singer, September 1980, September 1981

Research, Massachusetts Institute of Technology - Molecular Biology of Oncogenes, Student of Professor Robert
A. Weinberg, Center for Cancer Research, September 1982, September 1983

Research, Harvard University Dept of Chemistry Enzymology, Research Student of Professor Jeremy R. Knowles,
September 1979, September 1980

Research, University of California, San Fran - Fetal & Cardiovascular Surgery, Student of Dr Edward Verrier and
Dr Frank Hanley, September 1988, September 1990

Fellowship, University of Michigan - Ann Arbor, Pediatric Cardiac Surgery Fellow, July 1994, June 1995
Fellowship, University of Michigan, Cardiothoracic Surgery Resident, July 1992, June 1994

Residency, Massachusetts General Hospital, General Surgery Resident, July 1990, June 1992
Residency, Massachusetts General Hospital, General Surgery Intern/Resident, July 1985, June 1988
Post-Doctorate, University of California, Research Fellow, Fetal & CV Surg, July 1988, June 1990

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

National Board of Medical Examiners, Effective Date: 1986 - Present
American Board of Thoracic Surgery, Effective Date: 1995 & 2005 - Present
American Board of Surgery, Type of Certification: Board, Certification Number: 7?7, Effective Date: 1993 - 2003

Professional Licensures
South Carolina
Michigan
Massachusetts

California

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Surgery, Cardiothoracic Surgery, 2005-07-
01



Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Surgery, Cardiothoracic Surgery,
2000-07-01, 2005-06-30

Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Surgery, Cardiothoracic Surgery,
1995-08-14, 2000-06-30

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

No activities entered.



Langdon A. Hartsock, MD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Professor
(843) 792-9542

hartsock@musc.edu

Personal Information

Country of Origin: United States
Languages: English

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

M.D., Duke University, North Carolina, United States

B.S., Davidson College

Post-Graduate Training

Post-Doctorate, Duke University Medical Center, Durham, NC, Post Graduate, September 1989, September
1993

Post-Doctorate, Harborview Medical Center, Seattle, Washington, Shock Trauma Orthopaedic Traveling
Fellowship, January 1994, January 1994

Post-Doctorate, Joel M. Matta, M.D., Los Angeles, CA, Shock Trauma Orthopaedic Traveling Fellowship, February
1994, February 1994

Post-Doctorate, Prof. Dr. Emile Letournel, Paris, France, Shock Trauma Orthopaedic Traveling Fellowship, April
1994, April 1994

Post-Doctorate, Prof. Dr. Harold Tscherne, Hanover, Germany, Shock Trauma Orthopaedic Traveling Fellowship,
March 1994, March 1994

Post-Doctorate, Prof. Dr. Peter Matter, AO Int'l, Davos, Switzerland, Shock Trauma Orthopaedic Traveling
Fellowship, March 1994, March 1994

Post-Doctorate, Duke University Medical Center, Durham, NC, Post Graduate, September 1987, September
1993

Post-Doctorate, Duke University Medical Center, Durham, NC, Post Graduate, September 1987, September
1989

Post-Doctorate, Maryland Institute for Emergency Medical Services Systems, Baltimore, MD, Fellow, September
1993, September 1994

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

Recertification, Diplomat of American Board of Orthopaedic Surgery, Effective Date: 06/2005
Diplomat of American BOard of Orthopaedic Surgery, Effective Date: 07/1996

American Board of Orthopaedic Surgery, Type of Certification: Diplomate, Certification Number: 123456,
Effective Date: 2015-06-01

Professional Licensures

South Carolina #18858
North Carolina #39907



MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Orthopaedics and Physical Medicine, 2011-
07-01

Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Orthopaedics and Physical
Medicine, 2001-07-01, 2011-06-30

Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Orthopaedics and Physical
Medicine, 1996-09-01, 2001-06-30

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Assistant Professor, University of South Alabama, Mobile, Alabama, Orthopaedic Surgery, 1994-09-01, 2099-01-
01

Adjunct Associate Professor, Clemson University, Engineering, Bioengineering, 2007-06-01



Bradley A. Schulte, PhD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Professor
(843) 792-2704
schulteb@musc.edu -

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees
1980 Ph.D., Anatomy, University of Minnesota, Minnesota, United States
1975 B.A., Biology, Winona State University

Post-Graduate Training

Post-Doctorate, Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC, Postdoctoral Fellowship, September 1980,
September 1983

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

No activities entered.

Professional Licensures

No activities entered.

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Pathology and Laboratory Medicine, 1992-
07-01

Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery,
1996-05-01

Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Regenerative Medicine and Cell Biology,
1992-07-01

Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Dental Medicine, Pathology and Laboratory Medicine,
1992-07-01

Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Graduate Studies, 1983-12-06, 1992-06-30

Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Regenerative Medicine and Cell
Biology, 1988-07-01, 1992-06-30

Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Pathology and Laboratory
Medicine, 1988-07-01, 1992-06-30

Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Dental Medicine, Pathology and Laboratory
Medicine, 1988-07-01, 1992-06-30

Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Dental Medicine, Pathology and Laboratory
Medicine, 1983-07-01, 1988-06-30

Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Pathology and Laboratory
Medicine, 1983-07-01, 1988-06-30



Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Regenerative Medicine and Cell
Biology, 1984-10-17, 1988-06-30

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

No activities entered.



Jeffrey P. Blice, MD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Clinical Professar

(B43) 792-8631
blice@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

City: CHARLESTON
State or Province: South Carolina
Zip / Postal Code: 29425

Degrees
1988 M.D., Medicine, Temple University School of Medicine
1984 B.S., Natural Sciences, Muhlenberg College

Post-Graduate Training

Post-Doctorate, Bethesda Naval Hospital, Intern: Internal Medicine, September 1988, September 1989
Post-Doctorate, National Naval Medical Center, Resident: Ophthalmology, September 1991, September 1994
Post-Doctorate, Wills Eye Hospital, Fellow: Vitreoretinal Surgery, September 1995, September 1997

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

National Board of Medical Examiners, Effective Date: 07/1989

American Board of Ophthalmology, Recertification, Effective Date: 2005
American Board of Ophthalmology, Recertification, Effective Date: 2015 - Present
American Board of Ophthalmology, Initial Certification, Effective Date: 1995

Professional Licensures

State of Virginia
State of South Carolina
State of Pennsylvania

State of Maryland

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Clinical Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Ophthalmology, 2019-07-01

Clinical Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Ophthalmology, 2013-10-
01, 2019-06-30

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Instructor, Uniformed Services University of Health Sciences, Surgery, 1998-09-01

Assistant Professor, Uniformed Services University of Health Sciences, Surgery, 2007-09-01



Barry C Gibney, DO
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Associate Professor

(843) 876-4845
gibney@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

2007 D.0., Osteopathic Medicine, Nova Southeastern University College of Osteopathic Medicine,
Florida, United States

2002 B.S., Psychology, University of Florida, Florida, United States

Post-Graduate Training

Fellowship, Brigham and Women's Hospital/Harvard Medical School, Residency in Thoracic Surgery, July 2015,
June 2017

Internship, Penn State Milton S. Hershey Medical Center, Internship in General Surgery, July 2007, June 2008
Residency, Penn State Milton S. Hershey Medical Center, Residency in General Surgery, July 2012, June 2015
Residency, Penn State Milton S. Hershey Medical Center, Residency in General Surgery, July 2008, June 2009

Post-Doctorate, Brigham and Women's Hospital- Harvard Medical School, Research Fellow- Laboratory of
Adaptive and Regenerative Biology, July 2009, June 2012

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

Board Certification in Thoracic Surgery #8414, Effective Date: 06/2018
Board Certification in General Surgery #060938, Effective Date: 11/2015

Professional Licensures

State of South Carolina

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Surgery, Cardiothoracic Surgery,
2023-01-01

Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Surgery, Cardiothoracic Surgery,
2017-07-01, 2022-12-31

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

No activities entered.



STEVEN HANISH, MD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae

Professor
hanish@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

2000 M.D., Medicine, Indiana University School of Medicine

1996 M.S., Biophysics/Physiology, Indiana University School of Medicine
1995 B.A., Biochemistry and Biophysics, Northwestern University

Post-Graduate Training

Fellowship, University of Wisconsin Hospital and Clinics, Transplant Surgery, January 2007, January 2009
Fellowship, Duke University School of Medicine, Surgery,, January 2002, January 2004

Internship, Duke University School of Medicine, General Surgery, January 2000, January 2001

Residency, Duke University, School of Medicine,, General Surgery, January 2001, January 2002

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

American Board of Surgery , Type of Certification: Board Certification , Certification Number: n/a, Effective
Date: 2007

Professional Licensures

Texas Medical License , Month / Year Originally Conferred: Ongoing

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Surgery, Transplant Surgery, 2024-06-10

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Professor , UTSW School of Medicine, Surgery, 2022

Associate Professor, UTSW School of Medicine, Surgery, 2018, 2022

Associate Professor, University of Maryland School of Medicine, Hepatobiliary Surgery, 2017, 2018
Associate Professor, University of Maryland School of Medicine, 2013, 2017

Assistant Professor , Emory University School of Medicine, Surgery,, 2009, 2013



Lynn Janet Poole Perry, MD, PhD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Clinical Associate Professor

(843) 792-3758
poolel@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

2006 M.D., Medicine, Medical University of South Carolina, South Carolina, United States

2001 Ph.D., Biochemistry and Cellular Biology, Johns Hopkins School of Medicine, Maryland, United
States

1996 B.S., Microbiology, Clemson University, South Carolina, United States

Post-Graduate Training

Post-Doctorate, Massachusetts Eye and Ear Infirmary, Harvard Medical School; Boston, MA, Ophthalmic
Pathology Fellowship, July 2011, June 2012

Post-Doctorate, Massachusetts Eye and Ear Infirmary, Harvard Medical School; Boston, MA, Ophthalmology
Residency, July 2007, June 2010

Post-Doctorate, Massachusetts General Hospital; Boston, MA, Internship: Preliminary Year in Internal Medicine,
June 2006, June 2007

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

American Board of Ophthalmology, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Specialty: Ophthalmology,
Certification Number: N/A, Effective Date: 10/16/2011, Expiration Date (if none, see note above): 2031-12-31

Professional Licensures

South Carolina Medical License , Month / Year Originally Conferred: September 2012, Month/Year Expires: June
2025, 34979

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Clinical Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Ophthalmology, 2024-07-
01

Clinical Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Ophthalmology, 2023-10-
15, 2024-06-30

Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Ophthalmology, 2012-08-20,
2023-10-14

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Instructor, Harvard Medical School, 2010-07-01, 2011-06-01



Karoline Maia Rocha, MD, PhD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae

Professor
(843) 792-6991
rochak@musc.edu
Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees
2008 Ph.D., Medicine, Federal University of Sao Paulo (UNIFESP)
1999 M.D., Medicine, State University of Londrina (UEL)

Post-Graduate Training

Post-Doctorate, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Intern - Internal Medicine Program, September 2010, September
2011

Post-Doctorate, Cleveland Clinic Foundation - Cole Eye Institute, Residency - Ophthalmology, September 2011,
September 2014

Post-Doctorate, Post-Doctoral Cornea and Refractive Surgery Fellowship, September 2008, September 2009

Post-Doctorate, Emory University, Post-Doctoral Cornea and Refractive Surgery Fellowship, September 2009,
September 2010

Post-Doctorate, Anterior Segment Surgery Fellowship, September 2005, September 2007
Post-Doctorate, Residency Ophthalmology, September 2002, September 2005

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

Wavelight FS200 Laser, Effective Date: 2013

Optomedica Catalys femtosecond laser, Effective Date: 2014

Diplomate of the American Board of Ophthalmology, Effective Date: 2015
Basic Life Support, Effective Date: 2010-Present

Effective Date: 2014

Effective Date: 2013

Professional Licensures

South Carolina Medical License
Ohio Medical License

Medical Licensure Sao Paulo, Brazil
Medical Licensure Parana, Brazil

Brazilian Board of Ophthalmology, Brazil

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Ophthalmology, 2024-01-01



Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Ophthalmology, 2019-01-01,
2023-12-31

Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Ophthalmology, 2014-08-01,
2018-12-31

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

No activities entered.



Andrew D. Schreiner, MD, MSCR
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae

Associate Professor
(843) 876-0888
schrein@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

2016 M.S.C.R., Clinical Research, Medical University of South Carolina, South Carolina, United
States

2008 M.D., Medicine, Ohio State University, Ohio, United States

2004 B.S., Science, University of Notre Dame, Indiana, United States

Post-Graduate Training

Post-Doctorate, Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC, Chief Medical Resident, June 2011, June
2012

Post-Doctorate, Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC, Internal Medicine Resident, June 2008,
June 2011

Post-Doctorate, Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC, Academic General Internal Medicine
Fellow, July 2014, June 2016

Post-Doctorate, Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC, Clinical Translational Research Ethics
Fellow, July 2014, june 2015

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

American Board of Internal Medicine, Effective Date: 08/17/2011 - 12/31/2021

Professional Licensures

South Carolina Permanent Medical License #31051
South Carolina Limited Medical License #LL31051
Ohio Medical License #35.098893

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Clinical Instructor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Medicine, General Internal
Medicine & Geriatrics, 2011-06-15, 2012-06-30

Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Medicine, General Internal
Medicine & Geriatrics, 2019-07-01

Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Medicine, General Internal
Medicine & Geriatrics, 2014-01-10, 2019-06-30

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History



Assistant Professor, Ohio State University, Internal Medicine, General Internal Medicine, 2012-07-01, 2014-01-
01



Medical University of South Carolina
COLLEGE OF DENTAL MEDICINE
ABBREVIATED CURRICULUM VITAE

Date: June 11, 2024

Name: Gambacorta E

Last Middile
Citizenship and/or Visa Status: USA

Office Address: 4911 Anfleld Road Telephone:

Buffalo, New York 14221
Education: (Baccalaureate and above)

Institution Years Attended ~ Degree/Date  Fleld of Study

University at Buffalo 1987-1989 BA/1989 Biology

_Case Western Reserve Dental School 1989-1990 N/A Dentistry

“Unive relty at Buffalo Schoo | of Dental Medicine 1990-1983 DDS Dentistry

University at Buffalo Scho o Public Health 2019-2022 MPH Public Health

Graduate Medical Training: (Chronological)

Internship

Place
Resldencies or Postdoctoral:
General Practice Residency Millard Fillmore Hospital Buﬂalo. New York

Board Certification: Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Licensure: New York State Date:

1993-Present

Date:

Date:

Date:

Faculty appointments: (Begin with Initial appointment)
Yoars Rank n Department

Institution
2002-2006 Clinical Instructor SUNY at Buffalo SDM Restorative Dentistry

2006-2018 Asst. Clinical Professor SUNY at Buffalo SDM Restorative Dentistry

2019-2024 Ass. Clinical Professor SUNY at Buffalo SDM Restorative Dentistry

2024-Present Clinical Professor MUSC-College of Dental Medicine Restorative Dentistry

First Appointment to MUSC: Rank _ Clinical Professor Date: _ 2024-Present




Medical University of South Carolina

9
‘MUSC COLLEGE OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS

MEDICAL UNIVERSITY ABBREVIATED CURRICULUM VITAE
of SOUTH CAROLINA

Date: 3-4-2024

Name: Kirchen Marie
Last Middle

Citizenship and/or Visa Status: Citizen

Office Address: 453 Killarney Strert Telephone: 5407466640
Billings, MT 59105
Education: (Baccalaureate and above)

Institution Years Attended Degree/Date Field of Study

Texas Womans University 35 Phd/Dec Occupational Therapy
2013

UNC Chapel Hill 25 MS/Dec 2002 Occupational Therapy
University of Nevada-Reno 3 BA/Dec 1991 Psychology

Graduate Medical Training: (Chronological)
Place Dates

Texas Woman's University Dallas, Texas 2010-2013
Internship

Residencies or Postdoctoral:

Board Certification: NBCOT :  March 2002

Licensure: MT : June, 2017

Faculty appointments: (Begin with initial appointment)
Rank Institution
_Assistant Professor James Madison University
Associate Professor Rocky Mountain College

First Appointment to MUSC: Rank _Associate Professor Date: _07/01/2024




Medical University of South Carolina
COLLEGE OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS

MEDICAL UNIVERSITY ABBREVIATED CURRICULUM VITAE
of SOUTH CAROLINA

Date: 3/25/2024

Name: Q'Halloran Joseph
Last Middle

Citizenship and/or Visa Status:
Office Address: Telephone:

Education: (Baccalaureate and above)
Institution Years Attended Degree/Date Field of Study

LaTrobe University 1985-1988 B. App Physiotherapy
Science 1988

MGH-IHP 2011-2012 DPT PT

Andrews Universily 2019-2021 DSc (PT) PT

Graduate Medical Training: (Chronological)

Internship
N/A

Residencies or Postdoctoral:

Board Certification:  Orthopedic Certified Specialist
Sport Certified Specialist
Licensure: Licensed PT
Registared Physiotherapist, Australia

Faculty appointments: (Begin with initial appointment)

Years Rank Institution

2008-2009 Adjunct Instructor Cabrini University

2021-2022 Assistant Professor University of the Sciences -
Philadelphia

2022-2024 Assistant Professor St. Joseph's University

First Appointment to MUSC: Rank




Medical University of South Carolina

. N
E ‘MUSC COLLEGE OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS

MEDICAL UNIVERSITY ABBREVIATED CURRICULUM VITAE
of SOUTH CAROLINA

Date: 6/3/2024

Name: Parent-Nichols6 Jennifer Catherine
Last First Middle

Citizenship and/or Visa Status:

Office Address: 2 Breakwater Ave Telephone: 603-801-5734
Biddeford, ME 04005
Education: (Baccalaureate and above)

Institution Degree/Date Field of Study

Rivier University EdD, 2018 Educational Leadership
Franklin Pierce Unversity IDPT, 2011 Physical Therapy
University of Massachusetis.Lowell ; MSPT, 1999 Physical Therapy
Universily of Massachusetts, Amherst BA, 1990 Education

Graduate Medical Training: (Chronological)

Internship

Dates
Residencies or Postdoctoral:
APTA Academy of Education Fellowship in Higher Education 2023-2024
Harvard Macy Institute, Educators in Health Professions 2022-2023

Board Certification:  Physical Therapist Date: 1999-Present

Board Certified Specialist in Pediatric Physical Therapy Date: 2013-Present

Licensure: Physical Therapist- NH, MA Date: 1999- Present
Date:

Faculty appointments: (Begin with initial appointment)

Years Rank Institution Department
2012-2019 Assistant Professor Franklin Pierce University DPT

2019 Associate Professor Franklin Pierce University DPT
2020-2024 Associate Professor Tufts University DPT

First Appointment to MUSC: Rank Professor Date:  Start: 6/24/24




E}MUSC

MEDICAL UNIVERSITY
of SOUTH CAROLINA

Name: Wilhelm

Medical University of South Carolina
COLLEGE OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS
ABBREVIATED CURRICULUM VITAE

Date:

06/20/2024

Patrick

Last
Citizenship and/or Visa Status:
Office Address:

Education: (Baccalaureate and above)
stitutio

Case Western Reserve University

Years Attended

2004 N/A

Telephone:

Degree/Date

Middle

Field of Study

Engineering

The University of Akron

2005-2009

B.S 5/9/2008

Exercise Science

Walsh University

2009-2012 DPT

4/29/2012

Physical Therapy

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center

2012-2019 PhD

5/11/2019

Rehabilitation Sciences

Graduate Medical Training: (Chronological)

Internship

Residencies or Postdoctoral:

Board Certification:

Date:

Date:

Licensure:

Ohio Occupational, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board: #013677

Date: 2012-current

Date:

Faculty appointments: (Begin with initial appointment)

Y

Years
2014-2016 Recurrent Faculty

Institution
Texas Tech University Health

Sciences Center

Department
Rehabilitation Science, Doctor
of Physical Therapy Program

2015-2016 Recurrent Faculty

Texas Tech University Health
Sciences Center

Rehabilitation Science,
Transitional Doctor of Physical
Therapy Program

2016-2019 Assistant Professor

Walsh University

Doctor of Physical Therapy
Program

2020 Adjunct Faculty

Baylor University

Dactor of Physical Therapy
Program

2019-2022 Assistant Professor

Tufts University

Public Health and Community
Medicine — Doctor of Physical
Therapy Program

2022-2024 Associate Professor

Tufts University

Rehabilitation Sciences —
Doctro of Physical Therapy
Program

First Appointment to MUSC: Rank

Associate Professor

Date:  7/9/2024




Rathna Amarnath, MD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Clinical Professor

amarnatr@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees
1978 M.B.B.S., Medicine, Madras University
1972 B.Sc., Science, S.V. University

Post-Graduate Training

Fellowship, Mayo Clinic and Foundation , Pediatric Gastroenterology , July 1984, June 1987
Internship, Government Royapettah Hospital, Opthalmology (Senior Internship ), July 1979, june 1980
Internship, S.V.R.R. Hospital, Medicine, July 1978, June 1979

Residency, University of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey, Pediatrics, July 1981, june 1984

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

American Board of Pediatrics, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Specialty: Pediatric Gastroenterology,
Certification Number: 13, Effective Date: 1990-11-02, Expiration Date (if none, see note above): 2025-02-15

American Board of Pediatrics, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Specialty: Pediatrics, Certification
Number: 34058, Effective Date: 1986-09-28, Lifetime Board Certification: Yes

Professional Licensures

State of South Carolina Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: July 1989, Month/Year Expires: June
2025, 14383

New Jersey Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: December 1982, Month/Year Expires: October
1983, 25MA04160800

Minnesota State Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: November 1984, Month/Year Expires:
December 1987, 28849

|llinois State Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: August 1987, Month/Year Expires: July 1990,
036075666

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Clinical Professor of Pediatrics, USC School of Medicine, Pediatrics, 2002-01-01, 2015-12-31
Clinical associate professor of pediatrics, USC School of Medicine, Pediatrics, 1992-01-01, 2002-12-31

Associate Professor of clinical pediatrics & Medicine , USC School of Medicine, Pediatrics and Medicine, 1989-01-



01, 1991-12-31
Associate professor of Clinical pediatrics, USC school of Medicine, Pediatrics, 2015-01-01

Assistant Professor of Pedlatrics and Medicine, Southern lllinois University School of Medicine, Pediatric
Gastroenterology , 1987-01-01, 1989-12-31



Jella An, MD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Clinical Professor

anjel@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees
2009 M.D., Medicine, McGill University
2005 B.Sc., Microbiology and Immunology, McGill University

Post-Graduate Training

Fellowship, University of Toronto, Glaucoma and Advanced Anterior Segment Surgery, July 2014, June 2015
Residency, McGill University Health Center, Ophthalmology, July 2009, June 2014

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Certification
Number: N/A, Effective Date: 2014

American Board of Ophthalmology, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Specialty: Ophthalmology,
Certification Number: N/A, Effective Date: 2015-10-18, Expiration Date (if none, see note above): 2025-12-31

Professional Licensures

Missouri Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: March 2016, Month/Year Expires: January 2025,
2016008029

Maryland Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: September 2021, Month/Year Expires: September
2024, D0092510

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Associate Professor, Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine, Clinical Ophthalmology, 2021-01-01
Assistant Professor, University of Missouri School of Medicine, Ophthalmology, 2016-01-01, 2021-12-31



Michael Bouchard
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae

Instructor
boucharm@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

1997 Ph.D., Microbiology, Columbia University
1991 M. Phil., Microbiology, Columbia University
1990 M.A., Microbiology, Columbia University
1987 B.S., Microbiology, Cornell University

Post-Graduate Training

Post-Doctorate, New York University School of Medicine, Research/Microbiology, January 1997, December 2003

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

No activities entered.

Professional Licensures

No activities entered.

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Professor (with Tenure), Drexel University College of Medicine, 2018-05-01

Associate Professor, Drexel University College of Medicine, Biochemistry and Molecular Biology, 2010-01-01,
2018-05-31

Assistant Professor, Drexel University College of Medicine, Biochemistry and Molecular Biology, 2004-01-01,
2010-01-31



Ashley Eason, MD, MSc
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Clinical Associate Professor

easonas@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

2019 M.Sc., Clinical Research, Emory University Laney Graduate School
2012 M.D., Medicine, Mercer University School of Medicine

2008 B.S., Biological Science, University of Georgia

2006 A.S., Science, Middle Georgia College

Post-Graduate Training

Fellowship, Emory University School of Medicine , Pediatric Hematology/Oncology/BMT, , January 2016,
December 2019

Internship, University of Virginia, Pediatrics, January 2012, December 2015
Residency, University of Virginia, Pediatrics, July 2015, June 2016

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

American Board of Pediatrics, Type of Certification: Board Certification , Specialty: Pediatric
Hematology/Oncology, Certification Number: n/a, Effective Date: 2021

American Board of Pediatrics, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Certification Number: n/a, Effective
Date: 2019

Professional Licensures

Virginia State Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: January 2015, Month/Year Expires: December
2017

Georgia State Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: PRESENT 2017

MUSC Rank and Promotion History
Clinical Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Pediatrics,
Hematology/Oncology, 2024-08-15
Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Assistant Professor, Mercer University School of Medicine,, 2019



Heather Farley, MD, MHCDS
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Professor

farleyh@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

2018 Master of Healthcare Delivery Science, Healthcare Delivery Science, Tuck School of Business
at Dartmouth College

2002 M.D., Medicine, University of Medicine and Dentistry of NJ- Robert Wood Johnson Medical
School

1997 B.S., Animal Science, University of Delaware

Post-Graduate Training

Fellowship, Christiana Care Health System, Emergency Medicine, July 2005, July 2006
Residency, Christiana Care Health System, Emergency Medicine, July 2002, June 2005

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

No activities entered.

Professional Licensures

No activities entered.

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Emergency Medicine, 2024-04-15

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Associate Professor , Sidney Kimmel Medical College, 2012



Thomas Faust, MD, MBE
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Professor

faustth@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

2007 M.B.E., Bioethics, University of Pennsylvania
1983 M.D., Medicine, University of Tennessee
1978 B.A., Chemistry, Vanderbilt University

Post-Graduate Training

Fellowship, University of Nebraska Medical Center, Hepatology and Liver Transplant,, July 1996, June 1997
Fellowship, Southwestern Medical Center,, Gastroenterology,, July 1986, June 1989

Internship, Yale University School of Medicine,, Internal Medicine, July 1983, June 1984

Residency, Yale University School of Medicine, Internal Medicine , July 1984, June 1986

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

American Board of Internal Medicine , Type of Certification: Board Certification , Certification Number: n/a,
Effective Date: 1986

Professional Licensures

Virginia State Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: January 2015
Tennessee State License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: March 1989

South Carolina License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: April 2023
Pennsylvania , Month / Year Originally Conferred: June 2002

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Medicine, Gastroenterology & Hepatology,
2024-07-01

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Professor , Medical College of Wisconsin, 2013, 2014

Professor , Medstar Georgetown University Hospital Washington, 2015

Professor , Medstar Franklin Square Medical Center, 2015, 2021

Professor , Penn Medicine at Radnor, 2012, 2013

Professor, James D, Eason Transplant Institute at Methodist University Hospital, 2021, 2023

Clinical Professor , The University of South Carolina School of Medicine, 2023



Clinical Assistant Professor, Vanderhilt University, 1991, 1996
Associate Professor, Presbyterian Medical Center, 2007, 2012
Assistant Professor, Presbyterian Medical Center, 2002, 2007
Assistant Professor, University of Chicago Hospitals and Clinics,, 1999, 2002



Maryellen Gusic Joel, MD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Professor

gusic@musc.edu

Personal Information

Mo activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees
1990 M.D., Medicine, University of Pennsylvania School of Medicine
1986 B.S., Science, Georgetown University

Post-Graduate Training

Residency, Lewis Katz School of Medicine, Internal Medicine , November 2023, Ongoing

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

American Board of Pediatrics, Type of Certification: Board Certification , Certification Number: n/a, Effective
Date: 1993

Professional Licensures

No activities entered.

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Pediatrics, General Pediatrics, 2024-05-28

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

No activities entered.



Lindsey Korepta, MD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Associate Professor

korepta@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

2017 MPH, Clinical Effectiveness, Harvard School of Public Health

2012 M.D., Medicine, Michigan State University, College of Human Medicine
2005 B.S., Biopsychology, University of Michigan

Post-Graduate Training

Residency, Michigan State University, Integrated Vascular Surgery, July 2012, June 2017

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

American Heart Association, Type of Certification: Life Support, Specialty: BLS, Certification Number: N/A,
Effective Date: 2012-07-01

American Heart Association, Type of Certification: Life Support, Specialty: ACLS, Certification Number: N/A,
Effective Date: 2012-07-01

American Board of Surgery, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Specialty: Vascular Surgery, Certification
Number: 103130, Effective Date: 2018-05-22, Expiration Date (if none, see note above): 2028-12-31

Alliance for Physician Certification and Advancement, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Specialty:
Vascular Interpretation (RPVI) , Certification Number: N/A, Effective Date: 2016-10-01, Expiration Date (if
none, see note above): 2024-12-31

Professional Licensures

lllinois State Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: April 2020, 036153122

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Clinical Instructor , Michigan State University , 2012-07-01, 2017-06-30
Clinical Instructor, Harvard Medical School, 2017-07-01, 2020-09-30
Assistant Professor , Loyola University Chicago Stritch School of Medicine, 2020-10-01



Young Im Lee, MD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Associate Professor

leeyou@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

2004 M.D., Medicine, Ewha Womans University College of Medicine

Post-Graduate Training

Fellowship, NEW YORK UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, Pulmonary and Critical Care Medicine, July 2011,
June 2014

Residency, ST.LUKE-ROOSEVELT HOSPITAL CENTER, Internal Medicine, July 2008, june 2011

Additional Training

2024-01-01, 2024-06-30, INSTITUTE FOR HEALTHCARE IMPROVEMENT,
Leading quality Improvement Essential for Managers, Training

2019-01-01, 2019-03-31, ICAHN SCHOOL OF MEDICINE AT MOUNT SINAI,
NIGMS of NIH- funded Applied Statistics in Biological Systems, (ASIBS) Course

Certifications

American Board of Internal Medicine, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Specialty: Critical Care Medicine,
Certification Number: N/A, Effective Date: 2014-11-11, Expiration Date (if none, see note above): 2025-04-01

American Board of Internal Medicine, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Specialty: Pulmonary Disease,
Certification Number: N/A, Effective Date: 2013-10-18, Expiration Date (if none, see note above): 2025-04-01

American Board of Internal Medicine, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Specialty: Internal Medicine,
Certification Number: N/A, Effective Date: 2011-08-17, Expiration Date (if none, see note above): 2021--12-31

Professional Licensures

New York State Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: December 2013, 273376

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History
Associate Professor, ICAHN SCHOOL OF MEDICINE AT MOUNT SINAI, Medicine, 2021-07-01
Assistant Professor, ICAHN SCHOOL OF MEDICINE AT MOUNT SINAI, Medicine, 2015-08-01, 2021-06-30
Assjistant Professor, NORTH SHORE-LI) SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, Medicine, 2014-07-01, 2015-07-31



Patricia L. Litts, MD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae

Affiliate Associate Professor
littsp@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees
1991 M.D., Medicine, Chicago Medical School, lllinios, United States
1985 B.S., Microbiology, University of Michigan, Michigan, United States

Post-Graduate Training

Residency, Wayne State University, Obstetrics and Gynecology, June 1991, June 1995

Additional Training

2006-01-01, 2007-06-07, Grant Hospital , House Officer , Training

Certifications

American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Specialty: Obstetrics
and Gynecology, Certification Number: N/A, Effective Date: 1997-11-01

Professional Licensures

South Carolina Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: June 2002, Month/Year Expires: June 2025,
23060

Florida Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: May 2005, Month/Year Expires: January 2021,
ME109840

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Obstetrics and Gynecology,

2002-08-01, 2005-04-26

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Clinical Associate Professor, University of Pennsylvania, Obstetrics and Gynecology, 1997-08-01, 1998-06-30



KOURTNEY OSORIO, MD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae

Affiliate Assistant Professor
osoriok@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees
2011 M.D., Medicine, University of California Irvine School of Medicine
2004 B.S., Biotechnology, University of California, Davis

Post-Graduate Training

Residency, Long Beach Memorial Hospital, Family Medicine, July 2011, June 2014

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

American Board of Family Medicine , Type of Certification: Board Certification, Specialty: Family Medicine,
Certification Number: 1046151415 , Effective Date: 2014-11-15, Expiration Date (if none, see note above):
2025-02-15

Professional Licensures

Washington, D. C. Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: November 2017, Month/Year Expires:
December 2024, MD045727

South Carolina Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: September 2023, Month/Year Expires: June
2025, 90873

Pennsylvania Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: August 2021, Month/Year Expires: June 2024,
MD475381

Maryland Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: October 2017, Month/Year Expires: June 2025,
D84183

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Associate Professor , Temple University , Medicine, 2023-07-01

Assistant Professor, Georgetown University, Medicine, 2018-03-01



Mauricio Pereira, MD, PhD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Clinical Associate Professor

pereimau@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

2000 Ph.D., Federal University of Sao Paulo (UNIFESP)

1995 M.S., Federal University of Rio de janeiro (UFRJ)

1994 M.D., Medicine, Federal University of Rio de Janeiro (UFR))

Post-Graduate Training

Fellowship, Federal University of Sao Paulo, Vitreoretinal Diseases, Surgery, AIDS and Uveitis, July 1997, June
2000

Fellowship, Augusta University, Vitreoretinal Diseases/Surgery, July 2023, June 2024
Residency, Servidores State Hospital, Ophthalmology, July 1995, June 1997
Residency, Lagoa Hospital, Ophthalmology, July 1994, June 1995

Additional Training

2000-01-01, 2000-12-31, Bascom Palmer Eye Institute, Retina and Vitreous, Observership

Certifications

Brazilian Council of Ophthalmology, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Certification Number: N/A,
Effective Date: 2000-01-01

Professional Licensures

Sao Paulo Physician License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: January 1997, Month/Year Expires: December
2000

RTP Georgia Composite Medical Board, Month / Year Originally Conferred: July 2023, Month/Year Expires: June
2024, 15311

Rio de Janeiro Physician License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: January 1994, Month/Year Expires:
December 2024, 52.59475-9

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Non-MUSC Rank and Promaotion History

Instructor, University Federal of Rio de Janeiro, Internal Medicine, 1993-01-01, 1994-12-31
Associate Professor, University Federal Fluminense, Ophthalmology, 2019-01-01, 2023-12-31
Assistant Professor, University Federal Fluminense, Ophthalmology, 2009-01-01, 2019-12-31
Clinical Instructor, Federal University of Rio de Janeiro, Ophthalmology, 2001-01-01, 2003-12-31



David Rotholz, PhD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Affiliate Assistant Professor

rotholz@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

1985 Ph.D., Developmental and Child Psychology, University of Kansas
1982 M.A., Human Development, University of Kansas

1978 B.A., Behavioral Science, SUNY at Pittsburgh

Post-Graduate Training

Post-Doctoral Studies, University of Kansas, Special Education, January 2021, January 2021

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

Board Certified Behavior Analyst Doctoral Level , Type of Certification: Board Certification , Certification
Number: # 1-05-2424, Effective Date: 2005

Professional Licensures

Minnesota Psychology , Month / Year Originally Conferred: January 1990, Month/Year Expires: December 1998
Massachusetts Psychology , Month / Year Originally Conferred: January 1998, Month/Year Expires: December

1991
MUSC Rank and Promotion History
Affiliate Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Pediatrics,
Developmental-Behavioral Pediatrics, 2021-08-01, 2024-06-30
Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

No activities entered.



Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

1977

1974

1972

Harold Sackeim, PhD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae

Adjunct Professor
sackeim@musc.edu

M.A., Honour Schools of Philosophy, Psychology, and Physiology, Oxford University
Ph.D., Clinical Psychology- Experimental Psychopathology, University of Pennsylvania

B.A., Honour Schools of Philosophy, Psychology, and Physiology, Oxford University

B.A., History-Sociology and Psychology, Columbia University

Post-Graduate Training

No activities entered.

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

No activities entered.

Professional Licensures

No activities entered.

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Adjunct Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Psychiatry and Behavioral
Sciences, Brain Stimulation, 2024-05-01, 2025-06-30

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Professor , Columbia University, Vas College of Physicians and Surgeons , 1990
Associate Professor(Tenured), New York University, 1981, 1987

Associate Professor, Columbia University, Psychiatry , 1987, 1990

Assistant Professor, Columbia University, Psychology, 1977, 1979

Assistant Professor, New York University, Psychology,, 1979, 1981

Adjunct Professor, New York University, Psychology,, 1990, 2002
Adjunct Professor, Cornell University, 2002, 2010
Adjunct Associate Professor, New York University, Psychology, 1987, 1990



Robert Smith, MD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Clinical Professor

smrobert@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

1981 M.D., Medicine, Albert Einstein School of Medicine
1975 M.A., History, Yale University

1973 B.A., History, University of Michigan

Post-Graduate Training

Fellowship, New York University, Pulmonary Medicine, July 1984, June 1986
Residency, Columbia-Presbyterian Medical Center, Internal Medicine, July 1981, June 1984

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

American Board of Internal Medicine, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Specialty: Critical Care ,
Certification Number: N/A, Effective Date: 1989-11-07, Expiration Date (if none, see note above): 2023-12-31

American Board of Internal Medicine, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Specialty: Plumonary Disease,
Certification Number: N/A, Effective Date: 1986-11-06, Lifetime Board Certification: Yes

American Board of Internal Medicine, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Specialty: Internal Medicine,
Certification Number: N/A, Effective Date: 1984-09-12, Lifetime Board Certification: Yes

Professional Licensures

New York State Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: July 1982, Month/Year Expires: November
2024, 150513

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Instructor, New York University Medical Center , Clinical Medicine, 1986-01-01, 1990-12-31

Clinical Professor, NYU Grossman School of Medicine , Medicine, 2024-01-01

Associate Professor, New York University Medical Center, Medicine, 2002-01-01

Assistant Professor, New York University Medical Center , Clinical Medicine, 1991-01-01, 2001-12-31



Pedro Argoti Torres, MD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Associate Professor

argotito@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees
2004 M.D., Medicine, Universidad Del Cauca School of Medicine
1995 B.G.S., General Studies, Colegio Champagnat

Post-Graduate Training

Fellowship, University of Tennessee School of Medicine, Maternal Fetal Medicine/Obstetric and Gynecologic
Ultrasound , September 2017, June 2022

Fellowship, Johns Hopkins University, Genetics, July 2014, December 2015

Fellowship, University of Texas at Houston, Clinical and Research Fetal Intervention , October 2011, June 2014
Fellowship, Baylor College of Medicine, Fetal Intervention, July 2011, October 2011

Residency, Wayne State University, Obstetrics and Gynecology, March 2009, June 2011

Residency, State University of New York Buffalo, Obstetrics and Gynecology, July 2007, February 2009

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

American Board of Obstetrics & Gynecology, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Specialty: Obstetrics &
Gynecology, Certification Number: 9025586, Effective Date: 2017-01-13, Expiration Date (if none, see note
above): 2024-12-31

Professional Licensures

State of Tennessee Medical License , Month / Year Originally Conferred: June 2017, Month/Year Expires: May
2025, 55927

State of South Carolina Medical License , Month / Year Originally Conferred: May 2022, Month/Year Expires: June
2025, 87984

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Associate Professor, University of Tennessee , OB-GYN, 2022-05-01, 2022-07-30
Assistant Professor, University of Tennessee , OB-GYN, 2017-09-01, 2022-04-30



Timothy A Zeller, MD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae

Affiliate Associate Professor
zellert@musc.edu

Personal Information

MNo activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees
2006 M.D., Medicine, Indiana University School of Medicine, Indiana, United States
2002 B.S., Biology, Purdue University

Post-Graduate Training

No activities entered.

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

No activities entered.

Professional Licensures

No activities entered.

MUSC Rank and Promaotion History

MUSC AHEC Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, AHEC, AHEC Family
Medicine, 2016-07-01, 2018-06-14

MUSC AHEC Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, AHEC, AHEC Family
Medicine, 2012-09-17, 2016-06-30

Affiliate Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Family Medicine, 2024-
06-01, 2027-06-30

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

No activities entered.



Robert Zlotecki, MD, PhD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae

Clinical Professor
zlotecki@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

1988 M.D., Medicine, University of Michigan Medical School

1986 Ph.D., Pharmacology, University of Michigan Rackham School of Graduate Studies
1980 B.S., Pharmacy, University of Michigan

Post-Graduate Training

Internship, The William Beaumont Hospital, Medicine, July 1988, June 1989
Residency, The Massachusetts General Hospital, Radiation Oncology , July 1989, June 1993

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

American Board of Radiology, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Specialty: Radiation Oncology,
Certification Number: N/A, Effective Date: 1993-06-01, Lifetime Board Certification: Yes

National Board of Medical Examiners, Type of Certification: Board Certification, Certification Number: N/A,
Effective Date: 1989-07-01

Professional Licensures

State of Florida Medical License, Month / Year Originally Conferred: July 1992, M E64389

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Associate Professor, University of Florida , Radiation Oncology/Urology, 1998-01-01, 2012-12-31
Assistant Professor, University of Florida , Radiation Oncology, 1993-01-01, 1998-12-31



Remberto C. Paulo jr, MD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Clinical Associate Professor

(843) 792-6807
paulo@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees
2001 M.D., Medicine, University of the Philippines, Philippines
1994 B.S.N,, Pre-Med, University of the Philippines, Philippines

Post-Graduate Training

Post-Doctorate, Mayo Clinic College of Medicine, Clinical Research Training Program, September 2006,
September 2007

Post-Doctorate, Mayo Clinic College of Medicine, Fellowship, Pediatric Endocrinology, September 2005,
September 2008

Post-Doctorate, Mount Sinai School of Medicine - ElImhurst, NY, Residency, Pediatrics, September 2003,
September 2005

Post-Doctorate, Mount Sinai School of Medicine - Elmhurst, NYC, Internship, Pediatrics, September 2002,
September 2003

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

Pediatrics, Effective Date: 2005
Pediatric Endocrinology, Effective Date: 2008

Professional Licensures

SC Medical License

MN Medical License

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Clinical Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Pediatrics, Pediatric
Endocrinology, 2024-06-01

Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Pediatrics, Pediatric
Endocrinology, 2017-07-01, 2024-05-31

Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Pediatrics, Pediatric
Endocrinology, 2008-08-01, 2017-06-30

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Assistant Instructor, Mayo Clinic College of Medicine, Pediatrics, 2007-08-01



Samar M. Hammad, PhD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Affiliate Associate Professor

843-876-5200
hammadsm@musc.edu
Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

1995 Ph.D., Physiology, Pennsylvania State University, Pennsylvania, United States
1980 Med.Sc.D., Honors, Medical Parasitology, University of London, Un King/No Ire
1977 B.Sc., Zoology, Kuwait University

Post-Graduate Training

Post-Doctorate, Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC, Post Doctoral Fellow, January 1996,
October 1999

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

No activities entered.

Professional Licensures

No activities entered.

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Visiting Instructor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Medicine, Endocrinology, 1999-11-

01, 2001-07-02

Affiliate Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Regenerative Medicine

and Cell Biology, 2024-07-01, 2027-06-30

Research Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Dental Medicine, Regenerative

Medicine and Cell Biology, 2011-01-01, 2013-09-30

Research Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Regenerative Medicine

and Cell Biology, 2011-01-01, 2013-09-30

Research Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Dental Medicine, Regenerative

Medicine and Cell Biology, 2007-07-01, 2010-12-31

Research Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Regenerative Medicine

and Cell Biology, 2007-07-01, 2010-12-31

Research Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Medicine,
Endocrinology, 2002-07-01, 2007-06-30

Research Instructor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Medicine, Endocrinology, 2001-

07-02, 2002-06-30

Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Regenerative Medicine and Cell

Biology, 2013-10-01, 2024-06-30



Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Graduate Studies, 2011-01-01

Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Dental Medicine, Regenerative Medicine
and Cell Biology, 2013-10-01, 2024-06-30

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

No activities entered.



Lori Lynn McMahon, PhD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Professor

(843) 792-4333
mcmahonl@musc.edu

Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

City: Charleston
State or Province: South Carolina
Zip / Postal Code: 29425

Degrees
1993 Ph.D., Neuropharmacology, Saint Louis University Health Sciences Center
1987 B.A., Biology/Chemistry Highest Honors, Summa cum Laude, Southern lllinois University

Post-Graduate Training

Post-Doctorate, Duke University Medical Center , Neurobiology , January 1993, December 1998

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

No activities entered.

Professional Licensures

No activities entered.

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Adjunct Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Neuroscience, 2024-05-31, 2025-
06-30

Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Neuroscience, 2021-07-01, 2024-05-30

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Scientist, UAB, Comprehensive Center for Healthy Ageing , 2008

Professor , Not Listed, Department of Cell, Developmental, and Integrative Biology, 2012
Professor, UAB, Physiology and Biophysics, 2010, 2012

Associate Scientist, UAB, Department of Neurobiology, 1998

Associate Scientist, UAB, Civitan International Research Center, 2006

Associate Scientist, UAB, Alzheimer Disease Research Center, 2002

Associate Professor, UAB, Physiology , 2006, 2010

Assistant Professor, UAB, Physiology and Biophysics , 1998, 2006



Jeremy Y Yu, MD, PhD
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae
Affiliate Associate Professor

843-792-2873
yuje@musc.edu
Personal Information

No activities entered.

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees
2003 Ph.D., Neuroscience, University of Oklahoma Health Science Center, Oklahoma, United States
1997 M.D., Clinical Medicine, Shanghai Medical University

Post-Graduate Training

Post-Doctorate, School of Education, Queen's University Belfast, UK Postgraduate Certificate in Higher
Education Teaching (PGCHET), 2014, 2015

Post-Doctorate, Department of Pharmaceutical Sciences, University of Oklahoma Health Sciences Center, Post-
Doctoral Fellow, 2003, 2004

Post-Doctorate, Harold Hamm Diabetes Center, University of Oklahoma Health Sciences Center, Post-Doctoral
Fellow, 2004, 2006

Post-Doctorate, Zhongshan Hospital, Shanghai Medical University & Punan Hospital, Shanghai, Residency -
Neurosurgery, 1995, 1999

Additional Training

2022-05-12, 2022-05-13, IACUC 101 Plus Program, IACUC, Professional

Certifications

UK Higher Education Academy, Type of Certification: Fellow, Certification Number: PR096232, Effective Date:
2015

Professional Licensures

No activities entered.

MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Affiliate Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Medicine, Endocrinology,
2024-07-01, 2027-06-30

Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Medicine, Endocrinology, 2017-
04-01, 2024-06-30

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History
Lecturer (tenured June 2016), Centre for Experimental Medicine, Queen's University Belfast, School of Medicine,
Dentistry and Biomedical Science, 2013, 2016

Honorary Lecturer, Queen's University Belfast, School of Medicine, Dentistry and Biomedical Science, 2016,
2020

Assistant Professor (tenure track, recruited to industry), Harold Hamm Diabetes Center, University of Oklahoma
Health Sciences Center , Medicine, Endocrinology, 2006, 2007



Adjunct Assistant Professor, University of Oklahoma Health Sciences Center, Medicine, Endocrinology, 2007,
2013



Charlene A. Pope, PhD, MPH, CNM, BSN
Abbreviated Curriculum Vitae

Research Associate Professor
popec@musc.edu

Personal Information
Country of Origin: United States
Languages: English

Contact Information

No activities entered.

Degrees

2001 Ph.D., Education, University of Rochester, New York, United States
1978 M.P.H., Public Health, Johns Hopkins University, Maryland, United States
1974 B.S.N., Nursing, University of Maryland, Maryland, United States

Post-Graduate Training

Post-Doctorate, University of Rochester School of Medicine, Postdoctoral fellowship in Preventive Cardiology,
Department of Community & Preventive Medicine, September 2001, September 2009

Additional Training

No activities entered.

Certifications

No activities entered.

Professional Licensures

RN, Month / Year Originally Conferred: June 1974, Month/Year Expires: April 2022, South Carolina, 91770

MUSC Rank and Promotion History
Affiliate Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Nursing, Department of Nursing,
2024-07-01, 2025-06-30

Research Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Pediatrics, General
Pediatrics, 2016-07-01, 2024-06-30

Research Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Graduate Studies, 2008-06-06,
2017-06-30

Research Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Medicine, Medicine, General
Internal Medicine & Geriatrics, 2016-07-01

Research Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Nursing, Office of Research,
2016-07-01, 2024-06-30

Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Health Professions, Health Sciences and
Research, 2012-04-01, 2017-06-30

Associate Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Nursing, Office of Research, 2009-07-01,
2016-06-30

Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Health Professions, Rehabilitation Sciences,

2004-01-01, 2008-06-30

Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Nursing, Office of Research, 2003-07-01,
2009-06-30



Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Health Professions, Health Professions,
2009-07-01, 2012-03-31

Assistant Professor, Medical University of South Carolina, College of Health Professions, Health Professions,
2008-07-01, 2009-06-30

Non-MUSC Rank and Promotion History

Visiting Assistant Professor, State University of New York at Brockport, 1995-09-01

Teaching Assistant, University of Rochester, Rochester, NY, Margaret Warner Graduate School of Education and
Human Development, 1994-09-01

Senior Associate Instructor, University of Rochester, Rochester, NY, School of Nursing, 1994-09-01
Associate Faculty, University of Rochester, Rochester, NY, School of Medicine, 1988-09-01

Adjunct Professor, Medical College of Georgia, College of Nursing, 2009-09-01, 2099-01-01

Academic and Clinical Instructor, University of Rochester, Rochester, NY, School of Nursing, 1988-09-01
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Policy Scope:

Applicable Entity

X MUHA

X University

X MUSCP

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the official version.
L Policy Statement/Purpose

The Board of Trustees desires to act lawfully and in compliance with policy at all times. This
policy provides guidance for compliant reimbursement of expenses incurred by the Board of
Trustees members (Trustees) and Trustees Emeriti (Emeriti).

This policy defines how Trustees and Emeriti are reimbursed for expenses incurred while on
official MUSC/MUHA business.

Il Scope
This policy applies to Trustees and Trustees Emeriti.
[ Policy

MUSC Internal Audit staff will review board expenses on an annual basis to determine
compliance with the policy. Trustees and Emeriti are responsible for all other expenses not
covered by the policy. Should an over-reimbursement occur, the Trustee or Emeriti will be
asked to reimburse MUSC the amount of the overpayment.

MILEAGE
Trustees and Emeriti will be reimbursed at the state mileage rate for one personal vehicle used
while on official MUSC/MUHA business.

MEALS

Trustees and Emeriti will be reimbursed for meals not otherwise provided. Guests having a
clear connection or future/potential connection to MUSC may be invited to dinner by the
Trustees at MUSC'’s expense. If a Trustee is unsure whether a guest qualifies as “invited,”

Enterprise-wide policies are those policies that apply to the Medical University of South Carolina, the Medical University Hospital Authority, and affiliates
(including but not limited to University Medical Associates of the Medical University of South Carolina, the MUSC Foundation and the Foundation for
Research Development), which derive their not-for-profit status from MUSC, MUHA or such other affiliate. These entities shall as a condition of
conducting business with MUSC, develop and implement policies and procedures substantially similar to and consistent with this policy.
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he/she should contact the Board Secretary for guidance. Names of the guests and a clear
business purpose should be included on the reimbursement request form.

No meal reimbursements are to be paid from state- appropriated funds. The cost of meals
should not be excessive, and reimbursements will be limited to $163.20 per person per day
including taxes, fees, and tips.

LODGING
The Board of Trustees will contract from time to time with a local hotel for rooms for Trustees,
Emeriti, and guests invited by the Board. The following items will be covered:

e A room up to $450-pernightbefore-taxes-and-fees:the current rate of the contracted hotel

before taxes and fees.
e One valet parking space per night.

If there is an advance cancellation requirement for room reservations, Trustees and Emeriti will
be responsible for charges incurred when the hotel's cancellation requirement is not met.

Reimbursements for lodging are not to be paid from Sstate Aappropriated fFunds.

PER DIEM

Trustees will be paid per diem in the amount specified in the South Carolina General
Appropriations Act, Part 1B while conducting official business. In accordance with this policy,
per diem will be paid for any day or any portion of a day while a Trustee is on official business
as defined in Section IV.

REIMBURSEMENT
Trustees are responsible for submitting the required documents for reimbursement to include
agendas, calendars, receipts, and any other required documentation.

TRUSTEES EMERITI

Emeriti provide support for the University as knowledgeable friends and ambassadors. The
Board of Trustees extends an invitation to Emeriti, subject to all travel policies, to attend all
Board meetings and/or special events. Emeriti will not receive per diem payments.
Reimbursements for Emeriti expenses are not to be paid from Sstate aAppropriated fFunds.

BOARD SECRETARY

The Board Secretary will comply with all laws and policies regarding meals, entertainment,
gifts, or other similar items. All requests for reimbursement should specify the business
purpose and a list of attendees.

Definitions **

For purposes of this policy, MUSC/MUHA is defined as the MUSC enterprise which includes
but is not limited to MUSC; MUHA; MUSC Physicians; various foundations, boards,
committees, and subcommittees of the MUSC enterprise; in addition, this policy applies to all
affiliates in which MUSC/MUHA or another entity supports MUSC or MUHA has an ownership

Enterprise-wide policies are those policies that apply to the Medical University of South Carolina, the Medical University Hospital Authority, and affiliates
(including but not limited to University Medical Associates of the Medical University of South Carolina, the MUSC Foundation and the Foundation for
Research Development), which derive their not-for-profit status from MUSC, MUHA or such other affiliate. These entities shall as a condition of
conducting business with MUSC, develop and implement policies and procedures substantially similar to and consistent with this policy.
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interest; and, any and all future affiliates and partnerships associated with the MUSC
Enterprise.

Official business is defined as all meetings, non-social events, conferences, and scheduled
audio/video meetings, all of which have a direct connection to the operations of the MUSC
enterprise and/or its affiliates and partners.

For further clarification, official business does not include conference calls between Trustees
and MUSC enterprise leadership, MUSC enterprise management, faculty, vendors, and other
customers of the MUSC enterprise. Trustees are to exercise good judgment before requesting
any per diem or expense reimbursement.

Per diem may only be requested when a Trustee is performing official business on behalf of
MUSC or MUHA.

Duplicative reimbursements are defined as applying for reimbursement from an affiliate or
partner and MUSC/MUHA for the same official business and such practice is prohibited.

V. Related Policies **
n/a
VL. Applicable Laws and/or Regulations **
n/a
VIl. References (Internal and External) and Citations **

SC Appropriation Act, General Provisions, Per Diem:
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/budget.php

VIIl. Distribution and Communication Plan
This policy will be provided to all Trustees and Emeriti.

IX. Appendices (e.g. forms, procedures, i.e., the “who, when, how” the policy will be
implemented, FAQs) **

n/a

* Policies become effective on the date of publication
* If not applicable, enter NA

Enterprise-wide policies are those policies that apply to the Medical University of South Carolina, the Medical University Hospital Authority, and affiliates
(including but not limited to University Medical Associates of the Medical University of South Carolina, the MUSC Foundation and the Foundation for
Research Development), which derive their not-for-profit status from MUSC, MUHA or such other affiliate. These entities shall as a condition of
conducting business with MUSC, develop and implement policies and procedures substantially similar to and consistent with this policy.
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